
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

APRIL 8, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
April 1, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
April 8, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek 
Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 11, 2025 Meeting 
 
 IV.  Discussion of Conservation Areas 
 
  V. Board Discussion and Guidance for Preparation of Proposed Fiscal Year 2026 

Budget 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney 
 
  B. Engineer 
 
  C. Manager 
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager 
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 
   VII.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


    VIII.  Audience Comments 
  
    IX. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
   X.  Next Scheduled Meeting: June 10, 2025 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center 
 
  XI.  Adjournment 
 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Supervisor Cormier 
 B. Security & Technology – Supervisor Church 
 C. Finance & Accounting – Supervisor Bauer 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor S. Gibbons  
 E. Common Areas – Supervisor Gibbons 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, February 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 
 David Church Chairman 
 Billy Gibbons Vice Chairman 
 Helana Cormier Supervisor 
 David Bauer  Supervisor 
 Susan Gibbons Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan by phone  District Counsel  
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano GMS Operations Manager 
 Keith Hadden    District Engineer 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 11, 2025 regular meeting 

of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called roll. Five Board members 

were present constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ms. Giles opened the public comment period for agenda items only. She noted there were 

copies of the agenda provided in the room. 



February 11, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

 Resident had question on the proposal for the amenity center beautification and it was noted 

this will be discussed in the meeting.  

 Resident asked about grass area and parking. Mr. Soriano provided an overview on the 

parking and starting to enforce towing. He asked community members to report concerns to Mr. 

Oca. Mr. Soriano made comments on issues with parking and towing. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 10, 
2024 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles presented the minutes from the December 10, 2024 Board of Supervisors 

meeting and asked if there were any comments, corrections, or changes. She noted corrections 

were sent to staff via email prior to the meeting from Ms. Cormier to make a change on a name 

and it will be corrected before the Chairman signs.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, the Minutes from the December 10, 2024 Meeting, were 
approved 5-0.  

  

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Amenity 
Center Area Beautification 

 Mr. Soriano presented the proposal for the amenity center area beautification. He noted 

prior renderings were given by Ruppert and the pricing was extremely high at $28,000 for the golf 

waterfall area in the front. He explained the Board has requested to go out for better pricing.  

 Mr. Soriano spoke with another company and noted they were reputable, and he reviewed 

the pricing by plant. He explained the difference in cost but was concerned about warranty issues 

with 2 contractors working in the same area and if plant were to die, then he would not being able 

to hold a claim. He noted Rupert came back at $12,000 with removal of some plants. He explained 

the plants and concerns with freeze burn and other issues. Discussion ensued on concerns along 

the fence, snakes, the amount of work with $5,000 for labor, and moving of rocks. 

 Mr. Soriano noted his concerns with the cost even with the drop. He wasn’t sure the Board 

was 100% on getting rid of the idea of the waterfall, and potential golf down the road. He noted 

the pumps were another concern, and these costs were on landscaping alone. There was further 

discussion on the pump numbers for re-doing the motor.  



February 11, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

 Ms. Cormier asked what area this was specifically covering so the audience would 

understand. Mr. Soriano explained the area and the history of the area. Mr. Soriano reviewed a 

quote for $6,744.16 that was given to the Board almost 4 years ago for work to the same area. 

Board member requested Blue Solutions come out to look at the area. Discussion ensued on some 

pricing possibilities, and the type of plants to be used, the amounts, the warranties, palm trees and 

replacements, the motors on the waterfall, and the history of the waterfall.  

 Mr. Soriano asked if the Board wanted to move forward with the lower proposal and give 

Mr. Oca a not to exceed amount and the area that should be prioritized. Other renderings were 

discussed and how to proceed with this work.  

 Ms. Giles explained the process of audience comments. Ms. Giles asked if the Board 

wanted to open this discussion to audience comments. She made clarification of the public 

comment period and stated public comments are closed and will be open during Item 7. She 

explained the agenda was on the website. There was some confusion on the public comment 

period.  

 Ms. Giles asked for Board questions on the area of beautification. Board comments were 

made on needing the beautification completed, the plants, and other alternatives. Mr. Soriano 

reviewed the different types of plants and cost. He noted the tropical plants will be removed and 

replaced with basics. He noted they will not do renderings each time and will not continue to 

negotiate on pricing each time. The waterfall area was a concern if new plants are put in and then 

work is starting on the waterfall pump. Mr. Soriano explained they would not be doing work in 

the landscape area. He noted they will run a new electrical line, but this will not affect the 

landscaping. Other topics were the costs, ideas of a pump house around the area, a not to exceed 

amount needed, taking care of the pump first and then the landscaping, correcting the design, and 

how to split the cost for pump and beautification.  

 Mr. Soriano reviewed the water pump and how to proceed with a not to exceed of $10,000. 

The power source was discussed and the cost. Other discussion included issues with the electrical 

design, lifespan, piping repair, above ground versus submersible versions, landscaping options, 

using Blue Solutions, completion dates, and the specifics of the pump. He explained needing a not 

to exceed amount to proceed.  



February 11, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 Mr. Soriano recommended two different motions. He explained the process to move 

forward. Ms. Cormier asked about the timeline. After discussion the Board made the decision to 

go with Ruppert and have a not to exceed of $10,000.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Bauer, with all in 
favor, the Proposal for the Amenity Center Area Beautification with 
a Not to Exceed Amount of $10,000, was approved.  

 

  After discussion the Board made the decision to go forward for the pump with a not to 

exceed of $10,000. Mr. Soriano explained they would not include Blue Solutions in the motion 

and if he could get a better deal he would go with that company. Discussion ensued on the size 

and specifics of motor and if they could not above ground or other options.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, the Amenity Center Fountain Pump Repair Not to Exceed 
$10,000, was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

Ms. Buchanan had nothing further to report.  

 
B. Engineer 

 Mr. Hadden provided updates to address all concerns and questions on the ponds. The 

meeting was open for public comments on the ponds. He discussed the rain, the water levels, his 

inspections, the purpose of the ponds to take water from roofs, roadways, other uses, the piping, 

and the lifecycle of the ponds. 

 Residents made comments on their concerns and stated they were unhappy with the 

condition of the LCI pond with algae issues, water levels, and erosion issues. It was noted the 

residents paid money to be on the pond. They asked about who was responsible and they expressed 

desire to have it repaired.  

 Mr. Soriano noted the pond is owned by the developer and they will get control in the 

future. Ms. Buchanan made comments on the history of the developer and the process for gaining 

control. There was continued lengthy discussion amongst residents and staff regarding resident’s 

unhappiness about the pond algae, water levels, and erosion.  



February 11, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

  

C. Manager  
 Ms. Giles thanked the Board for completing the ethics training and reminded them of the 

requirement to complete the Form 1 by July 1st. She added the 4 hours of ethic training for this 

year is to be completed by December 31, 2025.  

 

D. Operations/Amenity Manager 
1. Report 

 Mr. Soriano reviewed the Operations/Amenity Manager’s report to include the updates on 

the pool filter and old turn valve repairs for $900 per valve, the options for rebuild for $150 per 

valve, and the worst valves will be started the first of this week with Blue Solutions. A question 

was asked on downtime of the pool. Mr. Soriano explained the pool can be open and he further 

explained the process of the valves. He discussed the added security cameras and a map of the 

placements. He noted this would have to be further discussed in a shade meeting. He asked for 

Board concerns to be sent to him. 

 Mr. Oca reviewed his report to include past and upcoming events with food trucks, 

coordination of inspections, landscaping, fitness center repairs, card access system, LED lighting 

progress, landscaping and mulching, inspections, spring break attendants, and cleanings. 

 Board question was asked on who was inspecting the irrigation system. It was stated 

Ruppert inspected. Discussion ensued on how often they inspected and comments on issues. It was 

noted that monthly inspections should be completed.  

  

2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Mr. Church had no requests.  

 Mr. Gibbons asked about the access card system upgrade. It was noted this was in progress, 

pond issue and dump truck damage, question about electrical issue of pool and a request for 

electrician or inspection. Other comments were on lights being out in various spots.  

 Ms. Cormier commented on lights, the pool, back bathrooms need to be stocked, young 

people’s usage of amenities without adults and the process of addressing before spring break, 



February 11, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

process for access cards, update information on residents, potential trespassing issues, problem is 

catching them and having a camera to prove the issue, and it was noted the families are still 

suspended. She added comments on the flooring in the gymnasium and it was not just the water 

damage.  

 Ms. Giles clarified that the 3 minors are suspended for a year until October 25, 2025. The 

family members are suspended from all recreational facilities until the gym is re-opened, and 1/3 

of the insurance is paid for each family. Mr. Soriano noted they do not have pictures of the minors, 

but the videos are available, and the access cards will assist with this issue. CCSO process was 

explained. She asked about some bills and invoices and the person who signs off on these and how 

he is paid. Mr. Soriano noted there will be a new person in that position of Operations Director for 

RMS soon.  

  Mr. Cormier asked about having a special meeting for the budget process. Ms. Giles noted 

she did not anticipate any concerns with the budget. They will discuss this at the April meeting. 

She added comments about the main area concerns.  

 Ms. Gibbons commented about checks process and check register. It was noted this was 

higher than normal.  

 Mr. Bauer commented on the volleyball poles are loose. It was noted this will be addressed. 

Another concern was the bridge, and it was noted this was not CDD property. Further discussion 

was held on nailing Boards down, concerns with students riding the bus, costs, the need for a new 

bridge, and the desire to keep the bridge open as long as he can. Other comments were made on 

school Board and county made aware, and the safety and liability concerns. 

 The Board informed staff that a District sign at the second pond off Bradley Creek was ran 

over.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Ms. Giles asked for audience comments.  

 Resident requested community activities geared towards less active senior adults. 

Discussion ensued on laws and regulations on Bingo and other games played for money. He 

commented on the security issues and the money used for off-duty officers and responsibilities. 

He asked about the food trucks costs. He asked about the District paying for the Christmas 



February 11, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

activities. Another question was asked on the proposal for amenity beautification. Ms. Giles 

explained the process of posting the minutes to the website.  

 There was a question on the app and access to the pool. 

 Resident had concerns about the speeding in the community, the survey, and how long it’s 

taking to have the signs posted and the on-going issue with speeding. Mr. Soriano noted the county 

deals with speeding and the signs were distributed by the county. Further discussion was held on 

the signs. Mr. Soriano explained the process of enforcement and speeding tickets. Paying for the 

off-duty officers was discussed. It was noted this is not a CDD issue. Other topics of discussion 

was held on issues with the placements of signs. 

 Ms. Cormier added comments about addressing the concern with residents and to poll the 

community to see if there is an interest in starting a RH Swim team. Discussion was held on the 

history of swim team and lack of participation, estimates on the costs, stipends and paying the 

coaches with estimates of $3,000-$6,000 for a summer team, using college students, registration 

fees, timelines, participation, requirements for coaches, Mr. Soriano’s history of swim teams, 

insurance reasons, hiring a coach around $2,000, cost for t-shirts and other costs, polling 

community on interest and actual participation, removal of covers, the swim lanes, clean-up of the 

pool house, minimal number for participation in the league, the amount of costs for the residents, 

and the age requirements. 

 *Mr. Church left the meeting at 9:01 p.m. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

Ms. Giles presented the balance sheet and income statement through December 31, 2024. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Ms. Giles referenced the assessment receipt with collection at 97%.  

 

C. Check Register 
 Ms. Giles presented the check registers for $889,1775.95. She noted this is higher than 

normal due to taxes being collected.  

 



February 11, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Bauer, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Schedule Meeting: April 8, 2025 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for April 8, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at this location.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Bauer, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway ∙ Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:           April 8th , 2025   
 
To:  Rich Gray, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, RMS Operations  
                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 
  
  
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: February/March 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available. 
 

● Fork Around and Find Out Food truck was here on Feb 4th  
● El Agave Azul Food Truck was here on Feb 11th 
● Smoke in Da’ Air Food truck was here on Feb 18th 
● Viva Mi Familie Food truck was here on Feb 25th 
● Pandan Leaves Food truck was here on  Mar 4th 
● Ryan’s Pound Lobster Food truck was here on March 11th 
● Flip N Go Food truck was here on March 18th 
● Steph’s Street Eats Food truck will be her on March 25th 
● Sixty (60) residents participated in the Valentine’s Game 
● The Community Yard Sale is scheduled for April 5th 
● The Easter Event is scheduled for April 11th 
● Four (4) sets of access cards were issued. 
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week. 

 
 

 
Operations: 
 

● Walk through inspection with Ruppert Landscape 
● Set-up vendors for the upcoming events 
● Coordinate with landscaping 
● Coordinate with Kustom Designs for the fitness center 
● Coordinate with Black Creek Electric for the lighting around the facility 
 

 
 

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com


Maintenance: 
 
● Southeast Fitness performed the preventative maintenance and made repairs of the 

fitness equipment. 
● Lake Doctors conducted their monthly maintenance on the ponds. 
● Integrated Access Services has adjusted the card access system 
● LED lighting has been installed in all the gym fixtures  
● The bathrooms in the fitness facility have been painted 
● The downstairs bathrooms in the breezeway have been painted 
● Downstairs bathrooms are in the process of being painted 
● The platform on the playground has been repaired (waiting on replacement parts) 
● The tiles at the pool have been repaired 
● Pot holes in the parking lot have been repaired 
● New Valves were installed on the pool filtration system 
● The backflow inspection has been scheduled 
● The volleyball poles have been repaired 
● Two toilet seats have been replaced 
● Pavers on the pool deck have been repaired 
● Loose boards on the bridge have been secured 
● The monthly inspection on the bridge has been completed. 
● The park locations are being policed weekly for debris. 
● All District Lakes are being inspected and cleaned bi-weekly. 
● Lake water out falls are inspected and cleaned on a monthly basis to ensure proper 

water flow. 
● Irrigation inspections and needed repairs are being completed on a monthly basis. 
● An inspection of the Amenity Center lighting was performed. 
● Trash can liners are being changed on a weekly basis. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Rich at (904) 759-8890 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
February	28,	2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13-14

15 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2020

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 136,011$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 136,011$																											

Assessments	Receivable (1)																																												 (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 (1)																																												
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															
Due	From	Debt	Service 12,534																																	 12,534																																	
Due	From	Capital 18,460																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 18,460																																	
Due	From	Other -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 1,243,574																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,243,574																										
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) -																																															 -																																															 204,861																														 204,861																														

-																																															
Series	2015	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 88,703																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 88,703																																	
Reserve	 -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															
Revenue		 -																																															 175,541																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 175,541																														
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 601																																								 -		 -																																															 -																																															 601																																								

Series	2015	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 100,000																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 100,000																														
Revenue		 -																																															 151,939																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 151,939																														
Prepayment	 -																																															 5																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 5																																														

Series	2015	A-3 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 5,065																																				 -		 -																																															 -																																															 5,065																																				
Revenue		 -																																															 42,713																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 42,713																																	
Prepayment	 -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														

Series	2020	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 165,981																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 165,981																														
Revenue		 -																																															 204,600																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 204,600																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 121,526																														 121,526																														

Series	2020	A-2
Reserve	 -																																															 27,550																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 27,550																																	
Interest -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														
Prepayment -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Series	2022	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 348,122																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 348,122																														
Revenue		 -																																															 378,574																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 378,574																														
Prepayment 0																																														 0																																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 11																																											 11																																											

Series	2022	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 144,905																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 144,905																														
Interest -																																															 20,847																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 20,847																																	
Prepayment		 111,557																														 111,557																														

Total	Assets 1,410,578$																			 1,966,701$																			 204,861$																								 121,537$																								 3,703,677$																			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 53,373																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 469,210																														 522,583$																											
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 12,534																																	 -																																															 -																																															 12,534																																	
Due	to	Debt	Service (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (0)																																												

Total	Liabilites 53,373$																											 12,534$																											 -$																																					 469,210$																								 535,116$																								

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service -$																																						 1,954,167$																							 -$																																						 1,954,167$																							
Capital	Project -																																															 -																																															 204,861																														 -																																															 204,861																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (347,673)																												 (347,673)																												
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Unassigned 1,357,205																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,357,205																										

Total	Fund	Balances 1,357,205$																			 1,954,167$																			 204,861$																								 (347,673)$																						 3,168,561$																			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,410,578$																							 1,966,701$																							 204,861$																											 121,537$																											 3,703,677$																							

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
February	28,	2025

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,266,081$										 1,236,875$										 1,236,875$										 -$																															

Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 500																										 208																										 800																										 592																																
Facility	Rental	Fees 4,600																						 1,917																						 3,247																						 1,330																												
Interest	Income 3,500																						 1,458																						 10,778																			 9,320																												
Developer	Contributions -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total		Revenues 1,274,681$										 	 1,240,458$										 	 1,251,700$										 	 11,242$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 3,333																						 2,800$																				 533$																													
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 255																										 214																										 41																																			
Engineering 2,000																						 833																										 -																																		 833																																
Attorney 20,000																			 8,333																						 4,365																						 3,968																												
Annual	Audit 7,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,600																			 10,600																			 10,600																			 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																						 1,200																						 1,200																						 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 10,600																			 4,417																						 4,417																						 0																																						
Trustee	Fees 16,163																			 12,122																			 12,122																			 -																																							
Management	Fees 47,681																			 19,867																			 19,867																			 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 1,908																						 795																										 795																										 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 530																										 530																										 -																																							
Telephone 500																										 208																										 173																										 35																																			
Postage	&	Delivery 500																										 208																										 386																										 (178)																														
Insurance	General	Liability 10,572																			 10,572																			 10,284																			 288																																
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																						 521																										 72																													 449																																
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 833																										 217																										 616																																
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																						 417																										 54																													 363																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 42																													 23																													 19																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 144,833$														 	 75,262$																	 	 68,294$																	 	 6,967$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 26,142$																	 10,893$																	 10,893$																	 -$																																					
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,270																			 14,696																			 24,669																			 13,680																									

Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 16,667																			 4,195																						 12,472																									
Landscape		 94,147																			 39,228																			 45,925																			 (6,698)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																			 6,250																						 355																										 6,250																												

Mulch 15,000																			 6,250																						 15,000																			 (8,750)																										
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																			 5,917																						 4,825																						 1,092																												
Irrigation	Repairs 5,750																						 2,396																						 2,985																						 (589)																														
Miscellaneous -																																		 -																																		 101																										 (101)																														

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 245,509$														 	 102,295$														 	 108,948$														 	 17,356$																						

Rolling	Hills

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Rolling	Hills

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 71,622$																	 29,843$																	 29,843$																	 -$																																					
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																			 7,083																						 3,025																						 4,058																												

Pool	Attendants 40,754																			 16,981																			 -																																		 16,981																									
Refuse	Service 10,000																			 4,167																						 4,397																						 (230)																														
Security 25,000																			 10,417																			 4,250																						 6,167																												
Utilities 55,000																			 22,917																			 15,448																			 10,947																									

Recreation	Passes 1,000																						 417																										 -																																		 417																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 16,667																			 11,925																			 4,742																												

Janitorial 16,792																			 6,997																						 6,997																						 0																																						
Pool	Maintenance 18,284																			 7,618																						 8,087																						 (469)																														
Special	Events 8,000																						 3,333																						 2,267																						 1,066																												
Operating	Supplies 10,000																			 4,167																						 1,503																						 2,663																												

Pool	Chemicals 20,000																			 8,333																						 8,527																						 (193)																														
Permit 475																										 198																										 -																																		 198																																

Insurance 37,767																			 35,261																			 35,261																			 -																																							
Capital	Outlay -																																		 -																																		 88,647																			 -																																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 371,694$														 174,397$														 220,177$														 46,347$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 617,203$														 276,693$														 329,125$														 63,702$																						

Total	Expenditures 762,036$														 351,954$														 397,419$														 70,670$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 512,646$														 888,504$														 854,281$														 81,912$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (512,645)$												 -$																															 -$																									 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (512,645)$												 	 -$																															 	 -$																															 	 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 888,504$														 854,281$														 81,912$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 502,924$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 1,357,205$										

Page 3



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues
	

Interest 10,000$																				 4,167$																			 3,975$																				 (192)$																						

Total		Revenues 10,000$																				 4,167$																			 3,975$																				 (192)$																						

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																			 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																																			 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 10,000$																				 3,975$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 512,645$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 512,645$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 522,645$																	 3,975$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 146,357$																	 200,886$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 669,002$																	 	 	 204,861$														

Page 4



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 172,801$														 168,814$														 168,814$														 -$																															

Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 2,860																						 2,860																						

Total		Revenues 172,801$														 168,814$														 171,675$														 2,860$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 43,097$																	 43,097$																	 43,097$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -$																															 -																																		 	 -																																		 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 43,097																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 90,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 176,194$														 43,097$																	 43,097$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (3,393)$																		 125,718$														 128,578$														 2,860$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (3,393)$																		 125,718$														 128,578$														 2,860$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,941$																	 136,266$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 53,548$																	 264,844$														

Page 5



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2,	2015	B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 136,800$														 133,645$														 133,645$														 -$																															

Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 3,070																						 3,070																						

Total		Revenues 136,800$														 133,645$														 136,715$														 3,070$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 34,131$																	 34,406$																	 34,406$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -$																															 -																																		 	 -																																		 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 34,131																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 65,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 133,263$														 34,406$																	 34,406$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 3,538$																				 99,239$																	 102,308$														 3,070$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 3,538$																				 99,239$																	 102,308$														 3,070$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,650$																	 149,635$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 60,188$																	 251,943$														

Page 6



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 40,698$																	 39,760$																	 39,760$																	 -$																															

Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 409																										 409																										

Total		Revenues 40,698$																	 39,760$																	 40,169$																	 409$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 11,725$																	 11,725$																	 11,725$																	 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 11,725																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 38,450$																	 11,725$																	 11,725$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,248$																				 28,035$																	 28,444$																	 409$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,248$																				 28,035$																	 28,444$																	 409$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 17,937$																	 19,334$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 20,185$																	 47,778$																	

Page 7



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 165,981$														 162,153$														 162,153$														 -$																															

Direct	Assessments	A-2 28,738																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 9,467																						 9,467																						

Total		Revenues 194,719$														 162,153$														 171,619$														 9,467$																				

Expenditures:

Series	2020	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,669$																	 56,669$																	 56,669$																	 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,669																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 50,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2020	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 14,369																			 14,369																			 13,775$																	 594																										
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 580,000																 (580,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 14,369																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 192,075$														 71,038$																	 650,444$														 (579,406)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,644$																				 91,115$																	 (478,825)$												 (569,940)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,644$																				 91,115$																	 (478,825)$												 (569,940)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 39,804$																	 864,422$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 42,448$																	 385,597$														

Page 8



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	

Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 348,112$														 340,082$														 340,082$														 -$																															

Direct	Assessments	A-2 173,010																 -																																		 2,101																						
Prepayment	A-1 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Prepayment	A-2 -																																		 -																																		 432,446																
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 12,779																			 12,779																			

Total		Revenues 521,122$														 340,082$														 787,408$														 12,779$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2022	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 111,600$														 111,600$														 111,600$														 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 111,600																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2022	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 86,505																			 86,505																			 78,658																			 7,848																						
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 340,000																 (340,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 86,505																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Special	Call	-	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 330,000																 (330,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 3,011																						 (3,011)																				

Total	Expenditures 411,210$														 198,105$														 863,269$														 (665,164)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 109,912$														 141,977$														 (75,860)$															 (652,384)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 109,912$														 141,977$														 (75,860)$															 (652,384)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 211,927$														 1,079,865$										
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 321,839$														 1,004,005$										

Page 9



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues
	

Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 2,310																									 2,310																										

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 2,310$																						 2,310$																							

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 2,310$																						 2,310$																							

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 2,310$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 (349,993)$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 (347,684)$														

Page 10



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues
	

Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 0																																			 0																																				

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 0$																																 0$																																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 0$																																 0$																																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 0$																																

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10$																													

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 11$																													

Page 11



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,266,081$									 -$																								 43,221$																 1,052,306$									 136,436$													 4,912$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,236,875$									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 800																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 800																									
Facility	Rental	Fees 4,600																					 -																																	 1,425																					 -																																	 1,195																					 627																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,247																					
Interest	Income 3,500																					 1,776																					 1,539																					 1,542																					 1,611																					 4,311																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,778																		

Total		Revenues 1,274,681$									 1,776$																			 46,185$																 1,054,648$									 139,241$													 9,850$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,251,700$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 800$																							 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 2,800$																			
PR-FICA 612																									 77																												 -																																	 61																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 214																									
Engineering 2,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 20,000																		 2,182																					 563																									 1,206																					 415																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,365																					
Annual	Audit 7,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 10,600																		 10,600																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,600																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					
Dissemination	Agent 10,600																		 883																									 883																									 883																									 883																									 883																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,417																					
Trustee	Fees 16,163																		 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 8,081																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,122																		
Management	Fees 47,681																		 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,867																		
Information	Technology 1,908																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 795																									
Website	Maintenance 1,272																					 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 530																									
Travel	&	Per	Diem -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Telephone 500																									 93																												 -																																	 38																												 -																																	 42																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 173																									
Postage	&	Delivery 500																									 71																												 8																															 71																												 166																									 70																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 386																									
Insurance	General	Liability 10,572																		 10,284																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,284																		
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																					 13																												 30																												 5																															 17																												 7																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 72																												
Legal	Advertising 2,000																					 109																									 58																												 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 217																									
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																					 17																												 2																															 35																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 54																												
Office	Supplies 100																									 23																												 0																															 -																																	 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 23																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 144,833$													 29,765$																 9,823$																			 7,338$																			 15,051$																 6,317$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 68,294$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 26,142$																 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 10,893$																
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,270																		 6,547																					 5,411																					 3,248																					 3,859																					 5,604																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 24,669																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 507																									 1,283																					 961																									 15																												 1,429																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,195																					
Landscape		 94,147																		 15,308																		 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45,925																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 355																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 355																									
Mulch 15,000																		 -																																	 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,000																		
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																		 925																									 925																									 925																									 1,025																					 1,025																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,825																					
Irrigation	Repairs 5,750																					 900																									 -																																	 2,085																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,985																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 101																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 101																									

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 245,509$													 26,366$																 32,452$																 17,052$																 15,087$																 17,992$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 108,948$													

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 71,622$																 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 29,843$																
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																		 709																									 940																									 404																									 251																									 721																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,025																					
Pool	Attendants 40,754																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Refuse	Service 10,000																		 879																									 879																									 879																									 879																									 879																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,397																					
Security 25,000																		 495																									 1,185																					 895																									 1,000																					 675																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,250																					
Utilities 55,000																		 2,792																					 2,745																					 3,211																					 3,342																					 3,359																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,448																		
Recreation	Passes 1,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 1,172																					 1,483																					 2,056																					 1,625																					 5,590																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,925																		
Janitorial 16,792																		 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,997																					
Pool	Maintenance 18,284																		 1,524																					 1,524																					 1,524																					 1,993																					 1,524																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,087																					
Special	Events 8,000																					 298																									 -																																	 1,519																					 -																																	 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,267																					
Operating	Supplies 10,000																		 759																									 176																									 185																									 29																												 354																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,503																					
Pool	Chemicals 20,000																		 2,319																					 2,065																					 406																									 2,225																					 1,512																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,527																					
Permit 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Insurance 37,767																		 35,261																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 35,261																		
Capital	Outlay -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 63,505																		 20,482																		 4,660																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 88,647																		

-																																	
Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 371,694$													 53,576$																 18,366$																 81,951$																 39,194$																 27,090$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 220,177$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 617,203$													 79,941$																 50,818$																 99,003$																 54,281$																 45,082$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 329,125$													

Total	Expenditures 762,036$													 109,706$													 60,641$																 106,341$													 69,333$																 51,399$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 397,419$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 512,646$													 (107,930)$											 (14,456)$														 948,307$													 69,909$																 (41,548)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 854,281$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																													 (107,930)$											 (14,456)$														 948,307$													 69,909$																 (41,548)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 854,281$													

Month	to	Month

Page 12



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,500,000
Interest	Rate: 5.45%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/16 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call-	8/1/16 ($30,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/16 ($130,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/17 ($10,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/17 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/17 ($30,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($60,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($70,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/20 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($70,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($80,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,575,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,930,000
Interest	Rate: 5.44%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/18 ($170,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($45,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($55,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($60,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,305,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $3,850,000
Interest	Rate: 6.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($85,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 Tapped	into	Reserves ($105,000)
Less:	Refunded	with	Series	2020	-	10/20/20 ($1,100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($75,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Srefunded	with	Series	2022-	2/1/22 ($1,890,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($20,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($15,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($15,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $350,000

Series	2015	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-3	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Page 13



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	MADS

Interest	Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2025

Interest	Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Interest	Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2040

Interest	Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2050

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($40,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($45,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($50,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($50,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $2,440,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 4.75%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($425,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/22 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	11/1/23 ($180,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/24 ($10,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($595,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/25 ($580,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $0

Original	Issue	Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2027

Interest	Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Interest	Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2042

Interest	Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2052

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($115,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($120,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $5,895,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.650%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 	 ($185,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 	 ($245,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/25 	 ($340,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,970,000

Series	2020	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2020	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

Page 14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Gross	Assessments 1,346,893.90$		 			 183,830.40$		 			 145,532.40$		 			 43,296.24$		 			 176,575.87$		 			 370,332.04$		 			 2,266,460.87$		 			
Net	Assessments 1,266,080.27$		 			 172,800.58$		 			 136,800.46$		 			 40,698.47$		 			 165,981.32$		 			 348,112.12$		 			 2,130,473.22$		 			

allocation	in	% 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%

Date Gross	Amount
Discoumt/		
Penalty Commission Net	Receipts O&M	Portion

2015A1		 		Debt	
Service

2015A2		 		Debt	
Service

2015A3		 		Debt	
Service

2020A1										Debt	
Service

2022A1										Debt	
Service Total

11/07/24 3,692.78$		 			 193.87$		 			 69.98$		 			 3,428.93$		 			 2,037.72$		 			 278.12$		 			 220.18$		 			 65.50$		 			 267.14$		 			 560.28$		 			 3,428.94$		 			
11/13/24 19,829.10																 793.17	 380.72	 18,655.21																		 11,086.27	 1,513.11	 1,197.88	 356.37	 1,453.39	 3,048.20	 18,655.22	
11/27/24 53,792.15																 2,113.67	 1,033.57	 50,644.91																		 30,096.84	 4,107.76	 3,251.98	 967.47	 3,945.65	 8,275.21	 50,644.91	
12/05/24 1,824,069.01									 72,963.18																		 35,022.11																 1,716,083.72											 1,019,820.25																 139,189.86	 110,191.97	 32,782.38	 133,696.98	 280,402.28	 1,716,083.72																
12/20/24 57,651.53																 1,871.22	 1,115.61	 54,664.70																		 32,485.69	 4,433.80	 3,510.09	 1,044.26	 4,258.83	 8,932.03	 54,664.70	
01/27/25 241,514.98													 7,244.96	 4,685.40	 229,584.62															 136,435.68	 18,621.38	 14,741.93	 4,385.76	 17,886.52	 37,513.35	 229,584.62	
02/06/25 8,695.52	 260.87	 168.69	 8,265.96	 4,912.23	 670.44	 530.77	 157.90	 643.99	 1,350.63	 8,265.96	

-	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

2,209,245.07$							 85,440.94$		 			 42,476.08$		 			 2,081,328.05$								 1,236,874.68$		 			 168,814.47$		 			 133,644.80$		 			 39,759.64$		 			 162,152.50$		 			 340,081.98$		 			 2,081,328.07$		 			

97.48% Percent	Collected
43,409.35$		 			 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts	-	Clay	County
Fiscal	Year	2025

ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

1/1-1/31 3430-3454 $947,381.57
ACH 80011 $2,714.14

2/1-2/28 3455-3475 $139,797.55
ACH 80012 $2,794.55

TOTAL $1,092,687.81

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025
Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/31/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/08/25 00174 12/09/24 189078   202412 330-57200-60000                                     *           11,740.00
FINAL BILLING-DOORS

ALLWEATHER CONTRACTORS                                         11,740.00 003430
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/25 00118 9/18/24 2632     202410 330-57200-49400                                     *              298.00

TOY/CANDY FILLED EGGS
AYERS DISTRIBUTING                                                298.00 003431

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/25 00097 12/15/24 12152024 202412 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
12/22/24 12222024 202412 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
12/30/24 12302024 202412 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
1/03/25 01032025 202501 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     800.00 003432

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/25 00147 12/20/24 UG000015 202501 330-57200-34300                                     *              879.33

JAN 25 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 879.33 003433

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/25 00003 1/01/25 276      202501 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,973.42

JAN 25 - MGMT FEES
1/01/25 276      202501 310-51300-35100                                     *              106.00

JAN 25 - WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/25 276      202501 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

JAN 25 - IT
1/01/25 276      202501 310-51300-31300                                     *              883.33

JAN 25 - DISSEMINATION
1/01/25 276      202501 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .09

JAN 25 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/25 276      202501 310-51300-42000                                     *              166.09

JAN 25 - POSTAGE
1/01/25 276      202501 310-51300-42500                                     *               17.40

JAN 25 - COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,305.33 003434

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/25 00187 1/02/25 DRAW1    202501 330-57200-60000                                     *            8,192.87

DRAW #1 50% COMPLETION
KUSTOM US, INC                                                  8,192.87 003435

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/25 00187 1/02/25 DRAW2    202501 330-57200-60000                                     *            8,192.87

DRAW #2 90% COMPLETION
KUSTOM US, INC                                                  8,192.87 003436

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/31/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/08/25 00187 1/02/25 DRAW3    202501 330-57200-60000                                     *            4,096.45
DRAW 3 FINAL

KUSTOM US, INC                                                  4,096.45 003437
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/25 00060 1/01/25 534      202501 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,399.33

JAN 25 - JANITORIAL SVCS
1/01/25 534      202501 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,523.67

JAN 25 - POOL MAINTENANCE
1/01/25 534      202501 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,178.50

JAN 25 - CONTRACT ADMIN
1/01/25 534      202501 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,968.50

JAN 25 - FACILITY MGMT
1/01/25 534      202501 330-57200-52100                                     *              306.08

JAN 25 - POOL CHEMICALS
1/01/25 534      202501 330-57200-46700                                     *              469.13

POOL REPAIR/REPLC STENNER
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            11,845.21 003438

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/25 00060 12/27/24 535      202411 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,483.20

NOV 24 - FACILITY MAINT
12/27/24 535      202411 330-57200-52000                                     *              176.40

NOV 24 - OPERATING SUPPL
12/27/24 535      202411 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,283.19

NOV 24 - REPAIR MAINT
12/27/24 536      202412 330-57200-46000                                     *              679.00

PRESSURE WASHING SVC
12/27/24 537      202412 330-57200-49400                                     *              769.35

CHRISTMAS EVENT
12/31/24 538      202412 330-57200-34100                                     *              403.60

DEC 24 - FACILITY ASSIST
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             4,794.74 003439

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/25 00181 10/07/24 674097   202410 320-53800-46500                                     *              900.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
12/24/24 689607   202412 320-53800-46100                                     *           15,000.00

MULCH INSTALLATION
12/31/24 690508   202412 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,654.24

DEC 24 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                                              23,554.24 003440

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/25 00016 1/06/25 DEC 24   202412 320-53800-43100                                     *            3,248.46

DEC 24 - WATER
1/06/25 DEC 24   202412 330-57200-43100                                     *              363.01

DEC 24 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   3,611.47 003441

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/31/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/16/25 00026 1/09/25 634      202412 330-57200-34500                                     *               60.00
DEC 24 - ADMIN FEE

1/09/25 634      202412 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00
DEC 24 - SCHEDULING

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                        95.00 003442
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/25 00061 1/04/25 84957412 202501 330-57200-41500                                     *              398.65

JAN 25 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           398.65 003443

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/25 00097 1/10/25 01102025 202501 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     200.00 003444

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/25 00169 1/12/25 1357     202501 330-57200-46000                                     *              812.50

50% - 2025 MAINT CONTRACT
JOHNSON MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC                                  812.50 003445

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/25 00057 1/15/25 1954367  202412 320-53800-46400                                     *              925.00

DEC 24 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            925.00 003446

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/25 00186 1/09/25 15491    202501 300-13100-10000                                     *            1,340.00

LINE TENNIS CTS/JR LINES
NIDY SPORTS CONSTRUCTION                                        1,340.00 003447

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/25 00149 1/13/25 13129562 202501 330-57200-52100                                     *            1,060.00

BLEACH MINIBULK
POOLSURE                                                        1,060.00 003448

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/16/25 00141 1/15/25 323471   202501 300-15100-10000                                     *          850,000.00

TRANSFER TO STATE BOARD
STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION                                 850,000.00 003449

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/25 00097 1/19/25 01192025 202501 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     200.00 003450

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/25 00169 1/12/25 1357BAL  202501 330-57200-46000                                     *              812.50

BAL - 2025 MAINT CONTRACT
JOHNSON MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC                                  812.50 003451

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/25 00149 11/30/24 13129562 202411 330-57200-52100                                     *            1,005.00

BLEACH MINIBULK
POOLSURE                                                        1,005.00 003452

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/31/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/24/25 00188 10/25/24 160277   202410 300-13100-10000                                     *            4,700.00
DRY OUT & FLOOR REMOVAL

RAPID RESPONSE TEAM                                             4,700.00 003453
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/25 00060 1/13/25 539      202412 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,376.56

DEC 24 - FACILITY MAINT
1/13/25 539      202412 320-53800-46000                                     *              960.88

DEC 24 - REPAIR MAINT
1/13/25 539      202412 330-57200-52000                                     *              184.97

DEC 24 - OPERATING SUPPL
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             2,522.41 003454

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00101 2/03/25 78203    202502 330-57200-60000                                     *            3,681.00

INST/REPLC POLE
BLACK CREEK ELECTRICAL SERVICES                                 3,681.00 003455

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00053 9/26/24 2024-284 202410 310-51300-48000                                     *               50.40

NOTICE OF MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                         50.40 003456

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00097 1/24/25 01242025 202501 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
1/31/25 01312025 202501 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     400.00 003457

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00147 1/20/25 UG000015 202502 330-57200-34300                                     *              879.33

FEB 25 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 879.33 003458

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00003 2/01/25 277      202502 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,973.42

FEB 25 - MGMT FEES
2/01/25 277      202502 310-51300-35101                                     *              106.00

FEB 25 - WEBSITE ADMIN
2/01/25 277      202502 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

FEB 25 - IT
2/01/25 277      202502 310-51300-31300                                     *              883.33

FEB 25 - DISSEMINATION
2/01/25 277      202502 310-51300-42000                                     *               69.99

FEB 25 - POSTAGE
2/01/25 277      202502 310-51300-42500                                     *                6.60

FEB 25 - COPIES
2/01/25 277      202502 310-51300-41000                                     *               42.13

FEB 25 - TELEPHONE
2/01/25 277      202502 320-53800-49000                                     *              100.73

BEST BUY - EQUIPMENT

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/31/25          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/28/25 279      202502 320-53800-46000                                     *               15.00
DKS-REP AND REPLC

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,356.20 003459
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00012 1/21/25 26728    202501 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBITRGE 2015 A1 11/30/24
1/21/25 26728    202501 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBITRGE 2015 A2 11/30/24
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                             1,200.00 003460

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00149 1/07/25 13129562 202501 330-57200-52100                                     *              859.00

BLEACH MINIBULK
POOLSURE                                                          859.00 003461

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00060 2/04/25 541      202502 330-57200-49400                                     *              449.85

VALENTINES EVENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               449.85 003462

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00150 2/07/25 2015A1   202502 300-20700-10200                                     *           19,291.82

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              19,291.82 003463

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00151 2/07/25 2015A2   202502 300-20700-10200                                     *           15,272.70

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              15,272.70 003464

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00152 2/07/25 2015A3   202502 300-20700-10200                                     *            4,543.66

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               4,543.66 003465

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00250 2/07/25 2020A1   202502 300-20700-10200                                     *           18,530.51

DUE TO 2020 A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              18,530.51 003466

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00350 2/07/25 2022A1   202502 300-20700-10200                                     *           38,863.98

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              38,863.98 003467

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00181 10/31/24 678093   202410 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,654.24

OCT 24 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
1/31/25 701361   202501 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,654.24

JAN 25 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                                              15,308.48 003468

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00110 1/24/25 7624245  202501 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,693.75

2015A3 1/1-12/31/25

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/31/25          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/24/25 7624276  202501 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,693.75
2015A2/2015B 1/1-12/31/25

1/24/25 7625021  202501 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,693.75
2015A1 1/1-12/31/25

US BANK                                                         8,081.25 003469
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/25 00016 2/03/25 JAN 25   202501 320-53800-43100                                     *            3,859.34

JAN 25 - WATER
2/03/25 JAN 25   202501 330-57200-43100                                     *              353.02

JAN 25 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   4,212.36 003470

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/25 00053 1/30/25 2025-293 202501 310-51300-48000                                     *               50.40

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                         50.40 003471

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/25 00097 2/07/25 02072025 202502 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     200.00 003472

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/25 00187 2/07/25 04-07958 202502 330-57200-60000                                     *              978.65

ADDTL WORK-ADD TO GYM
KUSTOM US, INC                                                    978.65 003473

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/25 00149 2/05/25 13129562 202502 330-57200-52100                                     *              172.00

BLEACH/POOL ACID
2/05/25 13129562 202502 330-57200-52100                                     *            1,165.00

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                        1,337.00 003474

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/13/25 00060 1/31/25 542      202501 330-57200-34100                                     *              250.96

JAN 25 - FACILITY ASSIST
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               250.96 003475

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A              1,087,179.12

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/31/25          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK Z ROLLING HILLS AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/31/25 00027 12/31/24 DEC 24   202412 320-53800-43000                                     *              198.63
DEC 24 - ELECTRIC

12/31/24 DEC 24   202412 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,515.51
DEC 24 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  2,714.14 080011
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/28/25 00027 1/31/25 JAN 25   202501 320-53800-43000                                     *              204.66

JAN 25 - ELECTRIC
1/31/25 JAN 25   202501 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,589.89

JAN 25 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  2,794.55 080012

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  5,508.69

TOTAL FOR REGISTER            1,092,687.81

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



b

} '

""Q) Invoice
Alljt!}'¢ji#:4'ji:"

3"" ·"

CONIRAC"1ORS ',,.
Date: Invoice #:

A,,.,K,$ I d it¢g %'! "r' "

^ '%' i' rl '
12/9/2024 189078

1702 Lindsey Road

Jacksonville, FL 32221-6791
L

Office 904-781-7060 ¶

t

Bili To Work Performed At

Rolling Hills Rolling Hills . '

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy ,' 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy (
,

Riverside Management Services Amenity Center

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
. ..

Freddie

,,

Email Terms Purchase Order Rep Work Order
t

rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com
DuC Upon Receipt PM SCOTT HAINES 237549

- Item , D3,$cription Amount
.

,

' Final Billing $11,740.00

.

' Rolling Hills HOA

Attn:Freddie

-
Riverside Management -

8/13/24
t

Re: doors

3212 BradleyCreek Parkway
"

Green Cove Springs \

,.

k

V

>remove a total of4 doors at the amenities pool center at the breezeway

>supplyand install4 new fibetg]ass doors 3ft x 7ft slabs only arid install on the existing door jambs

>new doors to be 2 panel and jo match the existing design as close as possible

>re-insta!1 the existingdoor closures and install new door locks (providedby management)

>suppy and install new door k :kp1ates

>paintnew doors to match the ixisting color as close as possible

>clean up job site and haul away debris

*magna locks to be installedby others

Total price $9,860.00 - extras aeeded due to door size $1880.00 = S 1!740.00

**New doors will be fiberglass prehung on new jambs and the new 2 panel fiberglass doors will match the

2 panel design of the existingdoors as close as possible. New fiberglass will be smooth (not wood grain).
: t

" r

,.

)

I

r '

ALL WORK WAS INSPECTED and PERFORMED IN A
1'ROFESSIONAL

MANNER. Subtotal: $11,740.00

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the al:ove work was completed in a

substantial workmanlike manner. This is a full invoice dub and payable by above due date Sales Tax: $0.00

in accordance with our agreement. Late charges will bb assessed thereafter due date Invoice Total: $11,740.00
listed above at a rate of 1.5% per month. All disputes ii"e to be submitted in writing by
mail, fax or email within 30 days from invoice date. You tmther agree to waive any right to Payments and Credits: $0.00
jury trial in any action relating to these services or the µuyment thereof. In any action to
collect past due amounts, customer shall pay all reasoni!b|e attorney's fees incurred . Total Due: $11,740.00

J,

t

r

r

µ

t .

E

.7



,.

Mm='iAm)
CONTRACTORS

1702 Lindsey Road

,

Jacksonville, FI. 32221
PH (904) 781-7060 Fax (904) 781-7051

CGC1523954 CMC1250093 CFC1428601 GS21F0141Y

WAIVER AND RELEASEOF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, iii consideration of the sum $ 11,740.00
_,

the FINAL PAYMENT,
hereby waives and releases its lien and right to claim a lien for labor, services, or materials
furnished to Rolling Hills/Riverside Management Services at the following property:

job Address: Rolling Hills 32 12 Bradley Creek Pkwy Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Project: Amenity Center Door,,Replacement WO 237549 Invoice 189078

This waiver and release does not cover any retention or labor, services, or materials

furnished after the date sp 'cified.

This waiver and release effective this 20thday of December
,
2024

if

,, Lienor's Company: All Weather Contractors, Inc.

Address: 1702 Lindsey Road

Jacksonville, Florida 32221
P

+

By: IA±='Pri1,tted Name: ChristopherS. Bryan, its Chief Executive Officer

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me this 20th day of December 2024
by Christopher S.Bryan, in his capacity as Chief Executive Officer who (29 is personallyknown to m,e

or ( ) has produced as identification.

/
P

t P

,
/ .·

' ( / -' ," ,

, ^^^T^^ ,sT&=,# . ', '1,£ ,,, ,.J,. ,,, ,, t
, ' lj, t ,.·{

/Z<"" F¥+qu3 Lwi 'jtu 4

,'T¢ iia: t ju tt ' F :i ,µq,} FPsiih 3 ,'ii .-Ugsj' '"nu'sib:n 'R-l {tmk' · Printed/TypedName:Frances Kaye Huber";r
r': 'yl.iins. EXillcs iUBt (, ?Li1$ 3

mA======.! . Notaiy Public: State ofFlorida
CommissionNumber:HH405967 .r, h

,.



Monday, December 23, 2024 at 09:59:36 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Fwd: Invoice #189078

Date: Friday, December 20, 2024 at 7:55:41 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Rotling-HiltsManager

To: Patti Powers, jsoriano@y'msnf.com

Attachments: RoMg Hills Invoice #1139078 xCSB.pdf

Patti
Please process to the CR fund' Thanks.

t

Fred)lie Oca
Operations
Rolling Hills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 33&5723
E(k:bt@RMSNRcom

Forwarded message ---,·'-----
Fron): Becky Flarnisch <bhai'ni, ch ('"a'lh¥eathercontractors.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 20, 2024 at 1:30F)M
Subject: Invoice #1 89078
To: R,olling Hills <rhnlanager(!i!!'iversidemgtsvc.com>

r

Dear Customer:

Yout 'invoice is attached. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience. Please advise if
this is not the correct email addi;css for invoice submittal.

Tharj: you for your business - we appreciate it very much.
\

Please note our mailing address is:

1702 Lindsey Road
Jacksonville, FL 3222 1-6791

Sincerely,

Accountin g

All 'Neather Contractors, Inc. "'

t

,

1 of 1

ii



AYERS D1STRIBUTlNG
,

INVOICE 2632
1119 Staghorn Trail '

Nicholson, GA 30565 date - sales person
1-800-647-3509

1 --706-757-3939 (Fax) Ej"j g "2-y /?,N

SOLD TO ' SHIP TO

E'i'"\1' i" 1""< ( , ?-(;l i S JL't,:TI:'?SFT'j' O,'x'tfk g; 3 }..!E

ii! i:! EFAD' -E-Y C RL-j= PFC',.'.U"
' tNE'EN C{'VE Ei'!? b""S FI. 32i:l:t":

Arz'i: F·RE-Z.'t.'IE. '

YOUR ORDER NO. DATE SHIPPEL, SHIPPEDVIA F.O.B. POINT TERMS

1/'
._,,_

S DUE UPON
""¢jjCq q d'a":t:' up- 0S5y receipt

QUANo UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

i = toy-filled plastic eggs b n(/,? «,<Ayu
$ i'j'a $

/y"v
1 %' CANDY-FILLED PLASTIC EGGS lm ^//pL1^L 4 $ /Y'7 $ lV'?

.

µ

? f

r
,
r

SHIPPING $ $
"

i' b
.

' THAN,JC YOU, oaP'

- fROMTHEAYERSFAMILY
.

TOTAL DUE $ $ L'ZB',""
,

! \.1

' /
,1

"'"'"'-.
~,

. r

\

f '
€

/'

'4y\ "'m

\
I ·'/ ' ,

r

,
6|

I

t



P

j',f=:d'd|||

Court

'

I,))"") ill) ') ))":)))':Rx))',')) i), ,)) 'I,)

'I)"
)) )j·i|)'jyi!'j)") I) J,: )) )

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@c_l.qysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:12-15-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cov'e Springs, FL 32043

C

DATE
,

TIME
DESCRti 1ION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

12-15-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00
'

Patrolledentire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

'

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development,

Checked the area on side of highwaj',

2 traffic stops for suspicious activity'in rear construction area
A

3 traffic stops on main entrance rodli for excessive speed

r
)

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: ' TOTAL '200.00
'!

. .

- t'
i

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese
j
..

Thank you for your business!



=V:::':!l!
Court

' { ,€ :'"}'(! ] I("j) ))
' j)"'"")l'ji I) )1 I) ":J I) )ll)),)'j') :') ii"]): '

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@dayshe|'iff.com

' INVOICE DATE

DATE:12-22-24

TO: t FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict
,

Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd,

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCR11 TION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

12-22-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse area

I

Checked both construction areas

' Patrolled entire development.

,

Checked the area on side of highway,

: 3 traffic stops inside the subdivision for equipment violation/stopsign
4

2 traffic stops on main entrance road for excessive speed

T

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make al! checks paya'ble tojeffrey Deese

, i"
Thank you for your business!

,



:'::=:::|| Court
1",(1" )t'j) ") )""") j': ))"":[-.)')""1|) ))"|)"")j"' )) )j'!j"':),"jj )) J j'I"")

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@dayshei'iff,corn

;,. INVOICE DATE

DATE:12-30-24

f't

TO: · FOR:

Rolling Hill's Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cov'e Springs, FL 32043

P

DATE " TIMEDESCR11'TION HOURS RATE AMOUNT
WORKED IN/OUT

12-30-24
'

Neighborhood Patro!/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouseai ?a
/

'

Checked both construction areas ,

Patrolled entire development. "

\

Checked the area on side of highwaY,

2 traffic stops inside the subdivision 7or equipment violation/stopsign

1traffic stops in rear construction oq ATV

DEPUTY'SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200,00
'/
}

Make al! checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

,

I



:,f:::,:,'d'8:jj
Court I

.
j)'))j)l')) 'j,')j ,)" ))" .'i),.])l) i 'i" )) I)'))'))').) ))) 'i,))

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@clayshei'iff.com

INVOICE DATE

pate:1-3-25

' (

i

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict ,' Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green cov'e Springs, FL 32043 '

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED
.

IN/OUT

1-3-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00
i

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse arCa

'

Checked both construction areas
'

' Patrolledentire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

4 traffic stops inside the subdivisionfor equipment violation/stopsign '

fi

"
I

A different ATV than last time came'in thru woods in rear/ did not
stop when I tried to pull him over., unable to located when he went

Back into the woods '

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: .
TOTAL 200.00

f

Make all ch?cks payable to Jeffrey Deese ,'

Thank you for your business!



b
A4:d

F

t 0
.

Page 1 of 1

F W GFL Environmental
I 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

DUE DATE:% Gd Suite 255 INVOXCE #: UG0000156405
Due Upon Receiptg ·nvlranmenta1 Southfield MX 48076 INVOICE DATE: 12/20/2024

CD

" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $879.33
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(DODO)

12/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

12/20/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $472.78 1.00 $472.78

jan 01/25 - jan 31/25

12/20/24 FUEL SURCHARGE
. .,,

$276.81

12/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $749.59
,,

' $122.18

SITE TOTAL " ' $871.77
(0000) '"j,"" '-,' '

12/20/24 ADMIN FEE "-'

, , ,'
' '

"' "' SC265995 $6.50
Z 3"q, 'i" ··

SITE TOTAL ', ' $6.50
,

=======l====l====================================l2==================m====k t' " # ' 11 ' ' '- ' . # t tHf I

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. To pay your
MvoUce online,

please visit
us at:

vwvim.gfienv.com I
µay-my-biif/

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL MVOXCE $879,33
$879,33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $879.33

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental

D 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GF Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000156405

Southfield ME 48076 INVOICE DATE: 12/20/2024
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

'nv"onm·nf-L' TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $879.33 $ SU" jjjP: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

16676466-791-1 1 1 '*"*'*'"**AUTO*'MIXED AADC 270

µIqh|µ[|4¶hµdlM'dn|M|r'lll"|'!r'lh||l |j||l|fI|l"Iy|llI||hl|fl'|l||l||'"||f'iRtIj§ll|EII1|I|l|l'|'l|'
. ROLLING HILLS COD
Z ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

&. 5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

0D555l¶3UG0000l5bu0500]03bh40D00D000DB7¶33h



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at w\Nw,qf1env,com and click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
methocl and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in automatic payments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted,

PayMBy·Phone:
Call the number at the front OI invoice and have your customer and invoice number ready. Visa, American Express, Mastercard and
Discover are accepted.

VISA (b'- =: "SS:,:Yer

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more Information about If you pay by check, it will be converted into an "Electronic Funds Transfer"

the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to

front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no laterthan 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processing the check. By

from the elate of your bill on which the error occurred, Your bill shall be sending your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

deemed correct unless disputed within 60 daye from receipt. information therein to create an EFT for (he amount indicated on the check,
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement document, draft, or copy of your check.

"["c) avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by the due date except as may be otherwise providecl by The customer must provide written notice of cancellation via certified
written contract. GF"L. Environrnen(a1 reserves the right to charge mail at the address on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related fees associated with but not limited to the fdlowincj: of billing and you will riot be entitled to a refund if service is canceled
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc, during a billing cycle. You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes throucjh the end of the billincj cycle (including the period
between the notice of termination and the encl of the current billing
cycle). This provision will not apply if it is contraty to a current
franchise agreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited by law.

Insufficient Funds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollected funds (NSF),
your signature on your check gives us permission to clebit your
checking account electronically for the uncollected amount. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms. For each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your next billing equal to the
maximum amount perrnitted by state law,

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU,

Address Change(s) [\'1AlljN(i 1\Ul)lQESS oNl.Yj
,

] MAILING /\j\j[) SliRVlCl, N)1)RI,SS [ I

N;,ziiu:

/i,(i(ll¢.)!;$.: "

(')i1'/
' " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " " "' State Zip Code '

( )

[""licmc i'l(l{l)tj(.!{
' E-'inail /\(i(jres's

'(":(lf:.'t(")|[')(')l' /'\{,(:('Illl"lll"lIllill)t')i'



Governmental Management Services, LLC invdce475 west TOwn Place, Suitt.' 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 276
invoice Date: 1/1/25 '

Due Date: 1/1/25

Bill To: ,

Case:

Roiling Hills COD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place '

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

,

L

T

/

Descripticm Hours/Qty Rate Amaunz

Management Fees -January 2025 3' 1(' 3,973.42 3,973.42
vVebsiki· Administration -january 2025 ,'.ni.') 106.00 106.00
Information Technology - January 2025 ·) ij 159.00 159.00
Dissemination Agent Services -January '.?025 ·',' ': 883.33 883.33
Office Supplies Sl') 0,09 0.09
Postage \4,n (i 166.09 1 66.09
Copies '- ('c S 17.40 17.40

t I

1"

'f' r

t

j\

,

Total $5,305.33

Payments/Credits q:o.oo

Balance Due $5,305.33

k



1|

/
: · '

',/

i i;,
,

,
' i

:

,. Friday, January 3, 2025 at 14:38:45 Eastern Standard,Time
,' ' t

,... .. .. ..u._. . . . . . ,

..
, .

·'1 ,

(

subj'Cct: Check request'for Roiling Hills
t

Date: Friday, january 3, 2025 at 2:29:29 PM Eastern StandardTime
From': Rotling-HitlsManager ','

To: , Patti Powers,
jsorianoegmsnf.com,

Mgiles@gmsnf.com , ,

Attachments: 2024 Jax W-9 revised -
Qopy.pdf, Kustom US- Construction agreement,Performanceauthorization

a:nd
t

', Kustom Selection shetjtencrypted
_

.pdf
,

,

C

t

,
t

patt'j i' '

',
I'm',requesting 3 seperate checks, please. Please pull from the CR line. This money will be

reimbursed from the insurance company (Egis). The same scenario goes for the $4700 from·
Rapij Response. Please mail c"hecks to Rolling Hills. I have attached their W-9 form.
Thank you.

'
i

r

Check I $8192.87
chec,k 2 $8192.87 ;i

check 3 $4096.45 ,,

'

, i
X

Freddie Oca
)

'·1' '

OpeiUtions
Rolling Hills
3212,'Bradley Creek Pkwy ,,

GCS, FL 32043
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 33&5723
REhyaR]ager@nnsnf.conR ',

P

i '

i

P

q

1 of 1
,

.,



'r

if'

,

!kkumrnm" Trust that Builds"'

Performance Authorization

Date of Loss: 12/20/20 Cause of Loss: Water
r }

,

I

Lo59 Add,e,s 3212 Bradley Credc Pkwy
_____ Ovme, Phon,, 1"904-338-5723

,

i

CFtF
Green Cove Springs

St,te,
EL

ZIp,
320,4,3%

Owner Email, rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com '

'this AGREEMENT made the, 2 clay of January
,

2025

,
by and between Kustom US, Inc hereinaftei"

called the Contractor, and Rolling Hill-3 Country Club hereinaftercalled the Owner, Work is to be

performed at the specified real propeCyor structurecommonlyknown as (hereinafterthe "Project").

yr

The undersignedrepresentsthat he/sh Bthey are the Owner, or Agent(s) of the Owner (hereinaftercollectively referred to as
"Owner" unless otherwisespecified)ol me prop .irty specified above(and/or its contents), that they have full and complete
authorityto executethis Performance i ltthorizat: on (hereinafter the "Authorization")and bind Owner to its terms and conditions,
arid hereby authorizeand direct KUSTt :'M US, INC. {hereinafter"Contractur")to perform the work selected and initialed below.
Owner further directs and authorizesti'r:ir insurer to make "XUSTOM ljS, INC." a payee on all insurance drafts issued as a result
tjf, on accountof, or in any way conne.:"'ed to the work of this authnrization,

I

'

SCOPE OF VVORK

, LI EMergencyServi"e' [i':aReconstrucuon OMold Remediation OContents '

_TP.
pq' i,

/a6tmner/a/Ent /m6/5) ' /cu5E¢mu%'aw: :j /1Hizls/ (Cu5tQme+'ml /ni//aW /cb$tomer/akm /n/Uds/

l/We have read this agreement, including the General Conditionsprinted on the reverse side (which are incorporatedherein by
ceference), and accept all terms and cc nditions, '/V/e acknowledgethat the work and materials called for by this Performance

Authorizationare necessary to compleie·immediaterepairs to the conditionson the property that materiallyaffect the health 9T
:3afety of its owner(s)/resident(s). There'¢ore, Conf'ractor shall be entitled to full paymentfor all Emergency Services Work '

performed regardleSs of whether a car :dlatlonnotice is pi'cNided after such Services and Work are performed,

C

,

(Mner;'
,

. Canim
.

*Slgnatwe: FrcAdk:-

CKatj:g\3^7iMmE=_m=~,.=m=f SIgnature: —_—- _,,..,,, ,. _
'PrintEd Namet Freddie Oca ,, , Printed Nme: ,

eleia Johnston
,

,,l:'

Date Signed, 01/03/2,0,?§.
,..-.. _

.:'
Date Slgn,d, 1/2/25

,

ADDITIONAL LOSS INFORMATION
' Billing Add,,m, Same As Above

,

" Adjuster Name:
., , .:

City: State:.,i zIp: Adjuster Pheme:

' Imurance Company: N/A .i '

· AdjiMer Email: f

Claim N N/A ' Refurred By:
_.

~
6950 Philips Hwy, STE 54 :'

904.439.8900 vUmmku«om.us/j&cksonvilge
Jacksonville, FL 32216 info@kustom.us CGC1509597

.,

t ,
1

L



t .

.

¶

)

KKLJSTOM"
"

Trust that Builds'"

GENERAL CONDITIONS
t

Owner agrees to pay contractor for all labor, materials and equipment utilized to mobilize, comrrjence, and performthe EmergencyServices,

Reconstructionwork will be performedand paid per approved Scope of Work finalizedsubsequµntto the execution of this Authorization,which
will be attached and incQrpolatedinto this Authorization.it is understood and agreedthat ContrdCtor will perform the Work in a professionaldnd

workmanlike mannerand in accordancewith the General Conditionsset forth below. Contractor ivarrants that the work will remainfree from all

defects in workmanshipand material and that.it will comply with all specific requirementsof the S peclflcationsand other ContractDocuments
governing the work subject to carrier requirements.It is understood and egreed that in the even. of defects and the necessityof making repairs,

the Ownerwill immediatelynotify the Contractor in writing of its conditions and shall give the C': mractor reasonabletime in which to make said

repairs. If any person, firm, or corporationother than the above listed Contractorhas, since the .'ompietion of the above work, performed,or
attempted to perform any repairs to the property then this warrantycould becomenull and void. The Contractorshall not be under any

, responsibilityor liability whatsoevertQ make repairs, occasionedby injuryto said property caustd wholly or in part by windstorm,tornado,
,

,

lightning,hall or other casualty, or by any reasons of negligence by any party not directly associated with the Contractor. Contractorwill have a

policy of llabillty Insurance in full force and will perform the Work in accordancewith applicablet'uilding codes in effect at the time of the los'S
· 1

Customershall be fully responsiblefor Customer'sproperty,whether real or personal, and the t:C ,itractor will riot be held responsiblefor any
disappearanceof or damageto currency, Jewelry, art objects, or any cRher personal property urless these items are removed by the contractor,

Owner authorizesand directs their insurer (named on opposite side) to make "Kustom us, Inc." i. payee on"ai1 insurancedrafts issued as a remit
of, on account of, or in any way connected to the Wotk of this Authorization. Ownerfurther agrc:s$ to endorse and tender all draftsto Contractor
immediatelyupon Owner's receiptof same.

All uninsured, non·coveredcode or other work not specificallyincluded in the Scope ofWork (ofmny kind or nature), applied depreciation,
and/or insurancedeductibles are and shall be the sole responsibilityof Owner, and Contractor s tall have no liability or responsibility,of any kind
or nature, for the performanceor paymentof such obligations or duties.Owneragrees to allow ' ihely inspectionsby municipal inspectorand/or
mortgagecompanyagents and to assist with obtaining any third-party payee sIgnatures on all Hj:urance drafts so that Contractorcan be

. reimbursed in a timely manner, if Owner otherwise delays or preventsthe paymentof said insuk nce draft, or use it for other purposes,Owner
. shall be personally liable for the costs of all labor,services and materials provlded by Contractct" arisingout of, relatingto or in any way

, connectedwith the Loss, regardlessof whether Owner and Contractorenter into any agreemen'ssubsequentto the date of executionof this
Authorization. ;'

I

If Owner breaches this Contractand the Contract is only partially performedor COntractor is terrrSnated prior to commencement,Owner agrees
to pay Contractorfor the full price for all work completed.Owner further agrees that this AuthoriZationshall be incorporated by reference ititQ

any subsequentcontractsor agreementsbetween Contractor and Owner, but Owner agrees the-t in the event of any inconsistency,ambigultj' or
(

other conflict by and betweenthe terms of this Authorizationand any subsequentcontractsor e:Veements,that the terms of this Authorization
shall govern and control.The parties agree that the laws of the state in which the Project is located shall governthe terms and conditionsof this
Authorization, if for any reason all amounts due under this Authorizationare not paid when due,Contracto1shall be entitled to recover its

expensesand attorney's fees incurred in the collection of all sums that are or may be owed undiy this Authorization,with interest on the unpaid
balanceat the rate of 1.5% per month or the rate prescribedby law.

For Mold RemediationProjects - owner realizes that Contractor is hired to cnly work on specific :3reas as discussed in the scope of work. If a
' third party Indoor Environmental Professional (IEP) is'hired to perform Post Remediation Veriflca' cm (PRY), the Contractor is only responsible'to

return the structureto Condition 1 (normal fungal ecology)for specific are3s as deMed in scope if work. Any testing is at the discretionof thE·

Owner and all costs incurredby third party testing will be the responsibilityof the Owner. This m:iy be billed as part of the project or separately
at Owner's discretion.

Ownerwarrants that Contractorwill not encounter existing hazardous materials on the job site. "; hese materials Includebut are not limited to,
asbestos,oil, gasoline,chemicals, pesticides, PCB's, metalliccompounds,organicsolvents, or oSier contaminants. if any such materials are
discovered,Contractorshall have the right to stop work immediatelyand cancel the Agreement 'jr submita Change Order to Owner noting any
additional costs for their review. Expenses incurreddue to unusual, unanticipated,unobservableor latentjob conditions including but not limited
to, astjcstQs or other hazardous materials, dry rot or other structuraldefects and deficienciesshr-ll be paid for by Owner or their insurance :

company as extra work. The necessity of safety precautions,such as but not limited to, taping plastic barriCrs to wails, etc. can involv'e some
"

damage to wall and floor coveringssuch as, but not limited to paint, wallpaper,carpet, etc. Ownt'.r understandsthis and will not hold Ccjntractor
responsiblefor such damage.

Venue and Waiverof Jury Trial: The partiesagree the mandatoryand txctusive venue for any actions arising out of, relatingto and/or in
connection with this Agreement shall be the CircuitCountyCourt in the County and State where the serviceswere performed,and each party
hereby voluntarily consentto and submits to the jurisdlctlon of such Courts for all disputes. The garties hereby knowingly,voluntarily,and
Intentionallywaive any right they have to a trial by jury with respect to any and all litigation arisin[j out of, relatingto and/or In connectionwith
this Agreement. Owner and Contractoragree that this Authorizationand any signed Constructir'nAgreement representsthe entire agreement
between the parties,and that all verbal communicationsand/or understandingsbetween the pa. aes have been memcwialized herein.

.
,

.
\'

fo lrittial

6950 Philips Hwy, STE 54 904.439.8900 · www,kustom.us/jacksonvilfe
Jacksonville, FL 32216 info@kustom,us CGC1509597



I

'f

t

' C

%MUMTVM" Trust that WMds'"

FkMda Lien Lavu inibrrnaUon
According to Florida's constructiun lien law (sections 713.001-713,37, Florida statutes), those who work on
your property or provide materials and services and are not paid in full have a right to enforce their claim
for payment against your properly, This claim is known as a construction lien. If you're contractor or a
subcontractor fails to pay subccmtractors, sub-subcontractors, or material suppliers, those people who
are owed money may look to your property for payment, even if you have already paid your contractor m

full. If you fail to pay your contractor, your contractor may also have a lien on your property. This means if
a lien is filed your property cot.iiq be sold against your will to pay for labor, materials, or other services
that your contractor or a subconi['ractor may have failed to pay. To protectyourself, you should stipulate
in this contract that before any ljgyment is made, your contractor is required to provide you with a written
release of lien from any person dr company that has provided to you a "notice to owner". Florida's
construction lien law is complex, and it is recommended that you consult an attorney.

The State of Florida also has the,1"ollowiiigpre-litigation provisions that you and Kustom US, Inc. will be
required to follow concerning cc"nstruction defect claims as follows:

' Chapter 558 NeMee of' Claim
I

Florida law contains important requirements you must follow before you may bring any legal action for an
alleged construction defect. Sixty days before you bring any legal action, you must deliver to the other
party to this contract a written nutice, referring to chapter 558, of any construction conditions you allege
are defective and provide such person the opportunityto inspect the alleged construction defects and to
Consider making an offer to repsjir or pay for the alleged construction defects. You are not obligated to
accept any offer which may be r;iade. There are strict deadlines and procedures under this Florida law
which must be met and followed to protect your interests.

t

Lastly, Florida law has a Statutorv Fund providing residential owners reimbursement if they are harmed
t?y Contractors who have violatci certai,n license obligations, Here is the Statutory Notice about the
Construction industries Recovery Fund.

Fhrki, 1· Homemivners' Construction Recovery Fund

Payment may be available from '.he Florida homeowners' construction recovery fund if you lose money
on a project performed under cintract, where the loss results from specified violations of Florida law by,

a licensed contractor. For infornj:'3tion about the recovery fund and filing a claim, contact the Florida
Construction industry licensing E::?ard at the followingtelephone number and
Address: 1940 North Monroe st|j?et, Tallahassee, FI 32399-0783;(850) 487-1395,

The undersigned hereby certifies and agrees to be bound to the terms and conditions provided herein
as a part of their contract with Ktistom US, Inc.

$ 'XNX ,\C'\
,

1 ,/2 j25 Rolling Hill Country Club
.

Amount OF Claim (if Known) A Date Owner
f

Meleia johnston ·-- '/"F{GYdieOrct(jan3,20?5 !4:U7 EST)
t

1(ustom US, inc. Representative
: insured / Owner / Authorized Representative

N/A
,,

N/A
InsuranceCompany

,,
Policy Number

' i

1950 Philips Hwy, STE 54 "!
904.439.8900 mvm.kus£om.us/jacksmvil,le

1acksonville, FL 32216 ' info@kustom.us CGC1509597
U·

.,,

t '



,¢
t

\

MKL9H"TNM" Trust that BuMs"'
r

Construction Agreement
,

Contractor: Kustom US, Inc

t F "

Owner: il|j\\"\'YU) jjj\\ (,cUYk'"j (,\'j\"j.
)

i:

Approved Scope: Rolling Hill Country Club = Dircict
. , ,

ContracF Price: $ -

'
' ?? R

,, I
C]

,t
I

Payment Schedule*:

Prior ¶0 SEart Date '

Deductible: $

,, Draw #1: $ 8,\°|a*z'j'

50% Completion ,

Draw #2: $ 8,\11Ke:i
90% Completion

Draw #3: $ 41")%»l|5
(Final Draw) ,

SuppkmentslRCV**
Payable upon Receipt: $ '

*The payment schedule may vary depending on mortgage compgny payment schedule. Kustom
US, Inc and Owner agree to comply with mortgage company paj':nent terms should they vary
"from the schedule above. ,

t
¶

"*Any additional payments made by insurance company for apprt.)ved supplements will
automatically become a change order to contract and will be owj'd to Kustom US, Inc

,

. OWneE
1

ntractq%7

,

, 'Signature: P:iadle &a7i;"3:2C2,5
i4,Cj7est) , Signature: C

I"

"";:""" --:"=""""" " "' ' :"""""'

'Printed Name: F'eydie Oca Printed Name, rfeleia johnston

Date Signed. 01/03/2(??p,,,,
, , Date Signed,

112/25
.

i

.
?

' I':
,

6950 Philips Hwy, STE 54 904.439,8900 Ib vvww.kustom.us/jacksonviHe
Jacksonville, FL 32216 info@kustom.us -. CGC1509597 "

I

tj',
':'

,

u



.

A¥: L? ZZTTW Fvr!T'·T -..- -

.:
.

-: '-Ti^usE t!zU ==A;"'-' - -"-·- .."'--- "*-'-"- "
--· ." '- '"

Cim@m@r ProduO Selections

"

Item # Date Location (Area/Roomj Setec9ed Produo Descriµtion/SKU #
)

Cojor/Pat=n
i Omner Signature

1

1

i i
S

1

—"'
' i"" " ' '

'1
.

[
!

1

E t
[ i 1i '

,3 i i i :

j ] I
1

4 'r '

,

)

_ ____

)

__) )" 5
! )

i i

6
I

i

—
) )

1

I

,
)

I

ij

7 !

,
j

!
1 j

-1-
' '

.-,
:

..

._--, .._._-.

QL : _-- _

)

---—.- -'-- .

J-
.

) )

--'- --- - ,

"" " "" " " " " " " " 9
" " )

iI

10
)

""1

*Ovmer must sign on every item"- Rems that ate to be repkced exactly, must he sekctea' as "Match Existing".

6950 Phillips Hwy. STE 54 904.439.8900 vwvvw.kustom.us/jacksonviiie
Jacksonvilk FL 32216 info@kustom.us CGC1509597



i
,

'.t

t i;
,

C

¢
· ,'

i

" ,. Friday, January 3, 2025 at 14:38:45 Eastern Standard,Time
·'1 i

t

subj'ect: Check requestfor Rolling Hills
S

Date: Friday, January 3, 2025 at 2:29:29 PM Eastern StandardTime
Frorvj' Rotting-HitlsManager ',

To:
'

Patti Powers,
jsoriano¢jgmsnf.com, Mgiles@gmsnf.com

, .
C

Attachments: 2024 jax W-9 revised -
fopy.pdf, Kustom US- Construction agreement,Performanceauthorization a;nci

', Kustom Selection stieC't encrypted.pelf
,

'i '

Patti' ,t

i

I'm,requesting 3 seperate checl'js, please. Please pull from the CR line. This money will be

reimbursed from the insurance cjjmpany (Egis). The same scenario goes for the $4700 from-
Rapi'j Response. Please mail c"hecks to Rolling Hills. I have attached their VJ-9 form,
Thank you.

r

Chej 1 $8192.87
chec,k 2 $8192.87 ij

check 3 $4096.45
'.

'

K

!

,

_- ,

Freddie Oca
:j'Opehitions

Rolling Hills
3212,'Bradley Creek Pkwy ,,

GCS;FL 32043
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338:5723

.

RHrimriager@rmsnf.eom
,

.

i

r '

t,

, .

' i

:

t

t

1 of 1
r



i

:,1

1 "'i

't¢
· . '

" ,. Friday, January 3, 2025 at 14:38:45 Eastern Standard,Time
: .'

,
f

·'1

. · q

subjcct: Check requestfor Roiling Hills '

i

Date: Friday, january 3, 2025 at 2:29:29 PM Eastern Standard Time
From': Rolling-HiltsManager ',

To:
' Patti Powers, jsorianoegmsnf.com, Mgiles@gmsnf.com

Attafhments: 2024 jax W-9 revised -
bopy.pdt, Kustom US- Construction agreement,Performanceauthorization

a:nd

, Kustom Selection siieC't_encrypted
_
.pdf ,

<

patt'j
)"

P "
i' '

1'm,requesting3 seperate ched$, please, Please pull from the CR line. This money will be
reim6urseCi from the insurance c6mpany (Egis). The same scenario goes for the $4700 from·
Rapi'j Response. Please mail c'ilecks to Rolling Hills. I have attached their '\1\/-9 form.
Thank you.

:"

t ,

CheCk 1 $8192.87
ctiecP 2 $8192.87 !

check 3 $4096.45 '.

F '

/

Freddie Oca
't'

OperUtions
Rolling Hills
3212,'Bradley Creek Pkwy ,,

GCS;FL 32043
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338j5723

.

RHhianager@rmsuf.com
,

r
F

!

:'

d

t

,

,

,

1 of 1
r



Riverside Mamgemnt Services, inc in'mice475 \Nest Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092 "

invoice #: 534
:' invoice Elate: 1/1/2025

Due Date: 1/1/2025

Bill To: Case: '

.

Rolling Hills COD ' p.a Numbev:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
Qot. Augustine, FL 32092

FjescriQiiou Houvs/Qty Kate Amauui

1.330.57200.46100 - Janitorial Scrvic,cs - January 2025 ij399.33 1,399.33
1.330.57200.46700 ' Pool MaintenanCe Services - january 2025

.
1,523,67 1,523.67

1.320.53800.34000 - Contract Administration - January 2025
)

2,178.50 2,178.50
1.330.57200.34000 - Facility Management - RoHing Hills - january ' 5,968.50 · ' 5,968.50
2025 '

Pool Repair - Replace Quicket head fur classic pump at splash pad 420.75 420.75
Pool Chemicals - Muriatic Acid -r

", 306,08 306.08
Pcol Repair - Roplace Stenner Tube

, 48.38i 48,38

)

)

)

)

S

)

N

//JhbAi11m

i- b"2s
—-==.= - . ==Z-.-. , '··T— '

.—
—

--¥.-)
"

'

— ' ' -—' ' ' '— ' '

Tuiai $11,8A5,21

-,

Paymenis/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $11,845.21
t

,



0

.%
0

.
.0
..0
.
.0
.0 0

..0

.

r .0
..
.0
.
.
.
.
.
.
..0
.0
..0
0

~ POP

.

.
P

i ' :

\ i
0

%

. i
:

.

:
P

( :
Ip

i
0

P

0

,

J; : "::"
t,

":
i

ij : ,,;mmt g ;i'2nn[: ;:
' s, u't: n ,'"jj;° : ti' :{',!

..

Suite S 14 !

;

3t, Augusilno, FL, 320SiZ'
.:
0

h'jE?L|ii': tl ;9': 535
:

0

0

'

qj
,
:' ' " i" :n" " >p7/'yrµ"' ?'

i
P

,

i:,

UBI'E,; ..,&,, 4: i ;i
k=, , ,:»%I$z:'-·i i

.:
0

..E'ucf.' Ode: 1 2,/27/2jjZ4'. j
0

[:%j iu "":'^· Ca's:e: i
:K'dz t 'f^ i

. .:

"" 'rg '-lili" Cr'f} " p,a [ii'{mu'}egr: i
0nOlh }',' { c.C 'L·"4,S U.
I

0

.

.475 vu"€= Town Place e

..0
" m* k b

.
." SjLlliL^ 1 i 4 '

'
i

.:

' " t"S"' p =3 n CJ, sA^3 '
i

.St, liufgLkAn-j, S {.» ,Ejc+g: :& ,

.0

.

.0

.

.0

.0
0 "

.

.P

i :
:

0 0
%

0

i
0

P

0

P

0

P

P

P

P

Dt?$3: Gi"ipzjoi'! i"kiut'M 'iy mte· Ai'ngunt :

.
0

0

0

y4~~·k.L B- — ' ',r—h 4k ^TA9m."—,·b .P·¶·" Wm·· j.,:-~% ~,L~~,j~.+"h

'.'
¥€.Lt&'jw«'·'=r.r%hv..?>m'^ wy <«f'·¶ ± "~'~ t t I P I ^m:·~^m "T- O~~W"~ ¶ ·^r, ·.. b a . 4— b ···+' +'·+~ m6 « V \+ VO 'Y '+"'4'" :'""T 4'? r·".—

:. ·0 ^r"'"', ·~4~ ~
:O;~ — ^—~ m~~· .r·" ^ '4 a -%e ' W 'Uw·- <, "?"+~"~'"""-» ^[r" !¶p

~
1

"~ U',o.~' dy~~muj &¶·.i¥w%m~̂W·RjU'·"-~1 q b.4:.m·mrr41 4? "·» ~' 0

4"acili?'," Maim(3,mnct? Na'.'embei' 'i ·- 'N{y./£}mbi4'r 3Ci, 2(J2'1- i i 1,L?c'8,:38 i i ,5gq?: % i

P'

i".?'ieii[]tE"'[]ance Supµies
)' i i ,:3'14·.41 i 1,344.41

i

S
( ii . ?

' ' I' S I

' '! i 1

"

!

f i 1 i

·
i i !'

·

!

~^ m ¶ :

f Ac /l /T'j
!/L'jA, t<j,i"

, ,

! i I :

C :I "
0

' ' ""°."" ~p4" ' ""lb T7 "' '" i
%

' ;

I / t ·" { t'""O 1 i j i

"1 if -^ 1

s I :

i ·" 5") 'ZOO 3 3 (J "- L6/bL5L')(j 1 i
i :

i , i
" i

—t " " t
1

I fi j^/r===u==u,'¢ ^"3' t' "'" a "^"=e~~ ~ d

1

i i

, +=~~L~r ·

.-
- - ·· 'I

Y

," i
i i~+$ I I ' I I

.b I
I '.

·
t T

" ' t
,

"

I ! i '

j'ZC't'"j j(L /t'1,g)r"r" " '1

) i )

0
0

' 3 i iC

.?

i I '
.b

.
t ·

/ - 5 3 3l> O y- 3 2-u '-
¢1 ¢Uljo

'h
,' t tl :t C

1

'
( L)

!
1

!
i
.1 "'

/ 2 "3, j"; ! ) i

%

t ? :
P

0 ·
ji ·' "

.· 0

" i i Ib
0

0

) b ,< G I :

i i 1· i

' ' t 1
: !

' ' I I0 I

m~"'" "

a* "" '" '"

—.'
, ° '

$
I i

·
I

C) {9i::(Ztg·-n,fu NS" Su f"Cu E.S" i ! 1

·qP' ,; % g :
.P
.

t
, S ·

' E
: ;

p C

.^r^~- "' " - "7'

· G ry,
"' !,3 ^

i ! } i

0/' t' "7 2-i_A3 4- 3
. ij _> =- "' (.> i ! i !

P

t C · :
:

a
C

" "
C S" 1 !

,J/|
' 7i .4"'

.

) ). ) !

.:>
a ;

i : ' ·.

'0 i i

' j 1 ! I

i ·.
S '

' ' id X t :1 'q 'S i
,f ': :

..:0

,
?,

,,, V
a "0%

» . < ·
.

C : I ' :
P

.g
C

S ' :
C ' .: '.

.

t
S

,, .
.
.0

· + " w ~ ¶w'~~"¶m% 4mmµ) » '~7^ b q·~w4rmw¶r ·m~rh

"
~n Av w. h m o·mm+^^·b + v^* <: 0·· -'~ ô—'~U.d a b. qc -lb ' < Jrr·~ 0 : ^P' " 8& ·db4HW'4·<-+~o"

"
Y·' r,rb.,,w~rv< ·P q V n C F

'

i

·-"'
~4J

' ·&~·~k~w'm~~^~Y4tdmdra^m.r«· » w·~m m -mjA·

~ · "¶—m
0 4 0 ^^ ·.-.... ^·^·1P ^

'::

.

.
.:
P

..

"im':m m c: '.a2 ";;U !

.

. y,;. »Szj ,
r!" g:·'*y¥j q<^ y

7 ',." I

.P

...

.
. :

0.W«k qb '6T ~Qg4

.··
~f^ C^·.· 4 %µn¶b'^» 4 »·W+-··Cm·w WW· 4··G x.·¶'.¶P J ^'· 0 m' ·~~1^h~

LhdMf

^·^ ^~·· Y.d · 4&

*W .' .4< 'oho W % :
..P
..

_ ." '7<^,, ,, vdlj
1| Di 0 ·'.- .,:

f' g'zym mZs/('::!i{tgi[!:|'t ; }',0.t10
..0
..+^r~" ·, , ,

. ..,Nnm I . t j//
':4 wn "v.m·?'\« ·r 7"yj':> a,%W"n'p ,8

.
x

.
t « "4 ·"' ",M > n %µ } ~ .,' <~,% ·~;oh~j.:^ .· ' " N : " " 'G : 4 · :'j·6~^ X p·b:4% ' " W .J 0 ·' -'cV '>5 b—··'"'· :

0
P r ·

%%L¶

, , :
}

, ^Cy
V ''"7 '7 """ C" L2gs>7,

'
0

"

. )" ) ("' ,;t ,7 L" ',
i3&lm©e i:3ue t":,;. 'L.'"'g i

.

.0

.
0

.· ··— ·+ Gr. LC.~e"—": C ";'!" PAr

~%d~ ,:r ~~:C ^' ·,^~;·«L'~";'·"L'.1 ' t 'L:' ·': C

,· "q":! ¶j 3 : >'·,'>1 ·' : · " :'°" ": 'C C -·v··µ;·..t"; ;;Cj" L' j.j : i a:' ,µ.: 1
' i

: ··"1 ,: d * %j :
.

0

.

.

0'

^ ± "
°

'

,
,,AM"L 'Y"UMmj

·^·w.ho¢m.::·~ =m·y':w±·<,a:m=m*=T'T='"="µ=m:=r±<====m=m==j1.=,¥$j.,,,vm,.,^,-, > D, . ,

~..,, . ,

I a " 3 0 """ < L
6

a

.

i
C

I"" PY'b '4^ :·,00 ·6¶ 0^'~ · q

·· ·^ %0 ·~··^.~. 0+

,
qP

"· ·· ? « , 4 ·

·
—T —

.
"a ¶ ·· 'Dab. 0 · 0 e ' · ·

I

,.
0 ~~ , r~" & ¶ t ' ' ' ' ', . ,

"
,

'
.

' "
"

" ' ' ' · ' ', . , , . I
%

·

.
·

·. : · ·' 0
· ' I C

I · 0 ·' ' " ' ' ' I ' .· ' ' " 0 4 · " " 0 · · · · · ' ·
I

" ' 0 " '
G

'. I .

, ,

, , .
'

.. · - ' · '="1rt. : , d
.,

I '" "'"'""·""':"'· '
I '

. . ·. '· . ·· I · · · ·

·
· 0

.
I · · 0 ' 0

.

0' ·' " ·"' 0

·, .

d C.<' ' ' ' " ' ' $
. ' ' ' " " " ' " ' .

. . .

,
. ¢0 ' "Hi »"j"p> · b 7· .

b

. . p , ' ,

, ,0 ,, . . ,
. .

. ' + , "'
. · ' 4 G" · I " ' · 0

,
4

, ' . 0 ·
d'^: !%

e
" S · · . ' ·' . '

b

0 0



.,

RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

FORTHE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2024

Date Hours Empkjyee Description

11/4/24 1 RA. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,
checked and changed ail trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

11/4/24 1 J.W. Checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles,
removed det' 'is from anenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways

11/14/24 6 RA, Began updatng rccesjst3ci can Iighls with newer LED flush mount lights, picked up supplies,
removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,

checked ar)c: changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
11/14/24 6,1 J,W, Picked up MW LED lights for bathrooms and haitway, started installing new iight:s: in hallway,

checked ant changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste t'eceptades,
removed de!,ris from amoniiy center, pod, common areaS, playground and roadways

11/15/24 5,7 R.A. Replaced re("3ssed can lights with updated flush mount conversion kits in downstairs hallway

arid both do'.'instairs pod bathrooms
1 1/"1 5/24 5.6 J.W. Continued in Malling new lights in restroomsand hallway"
1"| ,'18/24 1.5 RA, Removed dtiMs from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,

checked an': changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
11/1 8/24 1,57 J.W. Checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles,

removed ciel :':S from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways
11/22/24 8.07 j.V\/. Installed thir'"i:m new lights in restroomc: by pool area, replaced volleyballnet, straightened

pole forvolh:'yball net
11/25/24 1.25 J.W. Removed d€')ris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,

checked ant' changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

TOTAL
.,.,

3.7.79...
..

,(

MILES 195 *Mileage is niimbursableper section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445
t

P

,

g

t

ROLLING HILLS 1



P

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 12105/24

DISTRICT MTE SUPPtjZS PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS

10/29/24 USB Drive 24,01 FO.
10/29/24 Swiffei' Pads 13.16 F.O.
10/29/24 Windez 9.13 F,0.
10/29/24 Frebreze 18.26 F.O.
10/29/24 Swiffet Cleaner 15,96 F,C).
11/7/24 Toilet Paper 31,19 F,0.
11/9/24 Stamp3 16.79 F,0.
11/14/24 8" LEE' Canless Flush Mount Light (2) 68.93 RA
11/14/24 Lever :'iut Splice 50pk (2) 36.73 RA.
11/14/24 8" LEC' Caniess Flush Mount L@ht(2) 68.93 R.A.
11/14/24 Wire 1\ jt Connector Assorted 150pk 16.65 RA
11/14/24 8" LEI. Canless Flush Mount Light(4) 137,86 RA.
11/14/24 5 & 6" Can Light Conversion Kit 4pk (ID) 4U2.16 RA.
11/16/24 Sirius Radio 37.89 F,0.
11/19/24 Swiffei Pads 16.61 F.O.
11/19/24 £wFfei' Cleaner 7,98 F.O.
11/19/24 Bleach 9,75 F.O.
11/19/24 Cieanir 6.88 F.O.
12/4/24 Mini LED Lights (6) 137.86 F,0.
12/4/24 50' Extension Cord (2) 38.82 F.O.
12/4/24 Snowrnan 228,85 F,0.

TOTAL $1,344.41

?

i

,

,

j

2

,1

*
4



,.

Thursday, january 2, 2025 at 10:37:33 Eastern Standard Time

subject: RMSlnvoicefor Rolling Hilts

Date: Monday, December30, 2024 at 12:04:04 PM Eastern StandardTime

From: OperationsAdmin '

To: Patti Powers

CC: Alison Mossing

Attachments: scan.pdf

{

Good Morning,

Please see the attached invoice for processing.

Thanks and have a great day,

Timi

Operations A(hiaiziim'atok"
A·75 'i'Vesf: Tomi i'lac:c, SeUtc' "n ii

St Ai'tgustiue, Z"L 321)92

()1'tice: (904) 2&73-7667 (CxIA)) '

Fax: (9fki) 28?-)=7669

()ps@Fm,snf.coEn
t

't

' 1 of 1



i.
,

,

tQEvmide mn&gm&m §@ivi©@s, im iuvdm476 \Nest Town Place "

Suite 114
oot Augustine, FL 32092

!nvdg;© #: 536
Mvdm Me: 12/27/2024

E)ue {Meb: 12/27/2024
'

Bit! Tb: Cmm '

Rolling Hills COD ' PA Huunkm:

475 liVest Town Place i

Suiio 114
St Augustina, FL 32092

De%dµNi@n muY&/{My Ngi@ Agugu@t
' ' z&='e=%=~l='~ms'==2m~¥===========~w~rm=m&~¶~~mp~=m~+=m=m . ====m~q

Pressure \iVashing Services - Dmmber ?024 1379.00 678.®

i
- 5 "7LcO '- 331J -

L7/'L9 (J OCJ

'
1

)

, ' i

?

FM==T=rz;~mT~~k~~~µ~=~m~~~~"~~~~"~~~~~"~~&4^~&==&4=a~======P="""m'

'.
"

, /
Tofa! $679.00

(<" /'z/ z"),217 Fgaym@Ms/CvediZs $0.00

'"
' tU> "'" .

'

Mmco 0u& $679.U0

B,iim ybjjy7 ~1 ,k M>mf.-,.,w-.& , , ~

ia -3 (j - 2Uj



,RiVerside Management Services, Inc.

9655 Fioriqa Ni!1inq Blvd, W., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, jacksor!vijle,Florlda322fj/

t

Service Detail

Bill To: Rolling Hills COD Invoice Date: 12/23/24

Due Date: Upon Receipt

Amount Due: $
,

679.00_

Date Description Amount

Pressure washed sider alk from hunt $477.00
of building on grass sk i OUt to
development enhance and stream area tucks

Pressure washed sideyaik near $202.110
pool restrooms

i

Hot V\/atmand ChemicalTreatment to remove dirt, mildew, and algae.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $679.00

Should you have any questions, please ccmtact jmry Lambert @ (904) 208-7667

or jlambert@rmsnf.com

Remit Payment

{

S



Thursday, january 2, 2025 at 10:37:21 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Pressure Washingfor Rotting Hills

Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 at 1 2:27:01 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: OperationsAdmin
,

To: Patti Powers

CC: Alison Mossing

Attachments: scan.pdf ,,

Good Afternoon,

Please find the following invoice for Pressure Washing at Rolling Hills attached. '

P!easC let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks and have a great day,

Timi

Oyii'aiitms Admhus|yai{)r
gf75 VVCSt E"4)yuz XUai:e, Suite 11.4

St Ahf{usth1(,!, K"L 32(?92
( Mh.:o: ('I'M) =)-7('367 (cx("A)'}

t"t'ix: (9¢k-!) 28t8-7669
()ps@rmsm'.com

1 of 1

,



FUverside NanammeyuScMces, Pkg " ^A75 Vilest Town Place fmmm
SUit8 114
St. Augudine, FL 32092

Mvuice #: 537

|nyoiEN LkUc: 12/27/202'1

flue Eku@: 12/27/2024

3iii To: ' Case:

Rolling Hills COD PA Number:

475 V\!egt Town Place 'I,

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

,

BesmipYion Koisvs/QZy Raze Amuimz
"'iih'i'ist'mas Eient 1

769.35 7(39.35

Sj>e.
(' i a,\ e>" '-"\ '"F

I, 13 7 Ej. C) C)',. '3> ci O. "t Cj "-i C) G'

)

)

)

,

) '

) )___)

Tbld $769,35
¥

p@ymms/uru¢k@ $0.00

Bakncc Hue $769,35
' Gl\?A)>",,

(-·, m"

y

,



-

,
¶m~

·

"

P-

t
""""

*
'

,''
' '

T,

'
'.

7,

.

-m,·?%'

'

'.

'"'
"

"

t'

'.
·K3

'"

%

, "

's

"

,
.

,,
,

l

'

'"

":
E(=n

m"

'
"
"

'

"
m"

'
*m

.

'su

,
%.:

}

h

"g

·

'

's

'

*

m

tr
q

*

F
i;: ,

·

T.

S

;"{

'gm€'tmaZ

aia'a:

_

_

_

gl#

1-57200-330-49400

Actual

?7

,
·

m

¥n'

'
"

"

"

.

_

3.=:35

1

4
·.5

m

d

X
-,.

'

""7

g
'

.

.

'

,

$750.00

!

?'

#

,

$769.35

!

FA

0

"

,
"q

#
·

'

"R4'

b.

'

'

Actual

Actual

·

,
.N,

-

·

,"

T

|Qml!

"

·

'

.

'i

-':
'

":

.

·K"

:k%~.:

'"

'7»

."
'a

.in-

jset

up

and

Site

Management

I

,

i
I

Rolling

Video

Games

_$522.10

1

fSSte

Staff

!
,,,,

iMayne

IiMjatables

i
$247.25

!

:
Mileage

!

:

l
1

i——l

,

,-

4
'

i
,

Itoms

_

_

,

_

_

,

$0.00

LTota|s

_

_

_

,§769.}5

ACtud

g?

,

.

,
,

'

'
"

%

,

.
"'

"

=<

..

,
7,¢

"

,

.

"

'

.'

y:
PC>

:
'"""

..·

>-

'"
"

'

_J

'

·

.L3

.

'

"*

';'.1.¶

.r
-'y

'

'
Y
'l'!g

Y

.

I

.

t

iCmdy.snacks

f_.

_,_.,

i
VendorVilhge

(Santa

Claus

and

DJ)

!.
$750.00

i
2

i'"o'

I

!i_

"

!

i
'

i

1_—--—A

,

L-——

1

!:
_

_-

_

-__

L_-___,

,_

,

,

t-

'--—-

"

'
'

;

1

!Totafs

_

.$0.00

,

!Totds

_

,
_

S750,00

,.3e"'



f

4

Thursday, January 2, 2025 at 10:36:56 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Rotting Hilts Special Event - Christmas Event

Date: Monday, December 30;1,2024 at'12:35:41 PM Eastern StandardTime

From: OperationsAdmin
To: Patti Powers

:",

CC: Alison Mossing

Attachments: scan.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached invoice for Rolling Hills Christmas Event.

Please let me know if you have tmy questions.

Thanks,
Timi

"

("A)e)l'mions Mhuiuisu'M(")R'
'-i'i5 VVt:t:i. Tomi Pface, S¶.ziiQ u A

Mc Augusstiue, PL 32()92
(".)['n{:{j: (90'1) 7=-7(ni'7 (€X(o(j}
L'"ax: (90A) 2=7(g(gg '

ops@ rmsni'.com

!

{

1 of 1



' h
,,

¥

"

Riverside ib1arzagemeni Services, Mg mv#)ce)
475 livest Tovm Place '

Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

invoke #: 538

lmoke Ba?@: 12/31/2024
,

)'

Me Uaze: 12/31/2024

,

Eli!! To:
,

Case: ',

Rolling Hills COD
'

,

p.a Iiiutuber:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, EL 32092 )

be3cripuGi3 Hours/Qiy Rate AmouM

Facility Assistant through December :zoa:
I 15.23 26.50i 403.60

OOl,3oOt5'7F]-Oo,34|Oo
) '

"
' i

y

!

M4y"
'

)

I ""1 _
.?_ £5

'

1bla! $403.60

P&ymenYs/CK@diy§ $0.00

&Uance Uue $403.(30

i



ROLUNG FIYLLS CDb

FACIUIY ASSISTANT

-QgyjHgm!s R-=unmn
k

15.23 Facility Assistant $ 26,50 $ 403,60

Covers Period: DeCember 2024

GL # 001.300.57200.34100
t:

1,JTAL DUE:
,

$ 403.60

,



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS

,

FOR THE MONTH QF DECEMBER 2024

ELate, Hours FmploVee Desc,!%jon

12/7/24 6.42 D.H. Comj'leted daily checklist, returned calls and emails
12/13/24 3.78 D.H. ComjAeted daily checklist, returned calls and emails
12/15/24 5.03 D.H. Comj Eded daiiy checklist, returned calls anci emails

,

15.23

,d

i,

,,

k

'i

,

December 2024



7J II'IPPERT
'

'"°"'
Date 1nvoice#

L A N D S C A P E

oct 07,2024 674097

Please Remit Payment to:
23601 Laytonsville Road

Laytonsville, MD 20882 '

Freddie Oca
'

Agreement with:

Riverside Management Services Riverside Management Services

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard
,

9655 Florida Mining BoulevardBidg300, Suite
Bldg Sqq, Suite 30S 30S
Jacksbnvi|ie, FL 32257 Jacksonville,FL 32257

Property Name Terms Due Date Order Number

Rolling Hills COD (261084) Net 15 Days Oct 22,2024

/

Description
'

Price Total

$900.00 $900.00

Found zones 16,24 and 56 were in alarm in the clock. After troubleshootingI
found that the decoder and solenoidwere bad on the zones.
(3) hunte.t"icd 100

(3) solenjids

.Z

. I

r

' i

C,

r

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030
,

Subtotal: $900.00

For customer,service contact Chadwick Nathan Milton Tel: 904-343-8352 Sales Tax: $0.00

Thank youfor your business!
'

, Amount Due: $900.00

Payment by Checkor ACH is preferred. Banking detailssupµ//ed by request. Invoices paid by Credit Card will be subject to a 3% processing fee to cover incurred charges,



\|"d:!!| Kt mm' INVOICI
' ,',' L µ. ri sg !3 t: a p i' Dqte Invoice #

Please Remit Payment to: Dec 24,2024 689607
23601 Laytonsville Road

Laytonsville, MD 20882

Freddie Oca Agreement with:
Riverside Management Services

.

Riverside Management Services

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard 9655 Florida Mining Boulevard

Bldg 300, Suite 305 Bldg 300, Suite 305

Jacksonville, FL 32257 jacksonville, FL 32257

Property Name Terms Due Date Order Number

Rolling Hills cod (261084) Net 30 Days Jan 24,2025 3970951

QTY Description Price Total

1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00

(242) cubic yards Mulch Installation

Forbi//ing questions contact Te/:904-778-1030 Subtotal: $15,000.00

For customer servicecontact Chadwick Nathan Mi/to7 Tel: 904-343-8352 sales Tax: $0.00

Thank you for your business! ' Amount Due: $15,000,00

Paymentby Check orACHis preferred. Bank/ngdetailssuppliedby request Invokespo/dby Credit Card will be subjectto a 3% processing fee to cover Incurredcharges.



Friday, December 27, 2024 at 10:59:04 Eastern Standard Time
,. . ... . . .. ., ., . .. . . . . . ... .. ,

subject: Fwd: RollirigHills invoice 689607

Date: Friday, December 27, 2024 at 10:57:24 AM Eastern StandardTime

From: Rotling-HitlsManager

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: image001.png,Roiiing Hills 689607.pdf

Patti
Please process. Thanks

Forwarded message ----,-·----
From: Colleen Ryan <c.l:y,aj.).C«'l'l',!lpertcc)m ]Lani.e&co m>
Date:'Tue, Dec 24, 2024 at 10:3'.AM
Subject: Rolling Hills invoice 6$9607
To: dlrrlanager(iTive|'sidelng!Sv.(,,com<d]nmnager@liversidel1}gtsvc.com>

Good morning,

Please find your invoice attached..

:

Thank you

Colleen Ryan

Branch Adminstrator

Ruppert Landscape LLC

Work: 904-778-1030

FAX.: 904-778-1045

Ceil: 904-477-0563

1 of 2



7J RIPPE1IT ""°"'
Date 1nvoice#

' L A N D S C. A p E

Dec 31,2024 690508

Please Remit Payment to:
23601 LaytonsvilleRoad
Laytonsville, MD 20882

Freddie Pea Agreement with:

Riverside Management Services Riverside Management Services

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard 9655 Florida Mining BoulevardBldg 300, Suite
Bldg 300, Suite 305 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257 jacksonville, FL 32257

Property Name Terms Due Date Order Number

Rolling Hills COD {261Ct"l) Net 30 Days jan 30,2025

Descriptism ' Price Total

LaridscapeManagement For Decemb,erAs Per Contract, Duejan 30, 2025 $7,654.24 $7,654.24

Maintenance, - $6,379.41
Acldendum fir Additional Areas - $1,274.12

r

b

;,
· '1

t
:

'I,

'or billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030
,

Subtotal: $7,654,24

'or customerservice contact Chadwick Nathan Milton Tel: 904-343-8352 Sales Tax: $0.09

Mankyou for your business! Amount Due: $7,654.24

'ayment by Check or ACH is preferred. Banking details supplied by request. Invoicespaidby Credit Cardwill be subject to a 3% processingfee to cover incurred charges.



Friday, December 27, 2024 at 10:58:38 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Fwd: Invoice #690508fpr Rotting Hills COD due 01/30/2025

Date: Friday, December27, 2024 at10:56:12 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Rotling-Hilts Manager

To: '
'

Patti Powers

Attachments: 1nvoice_690508.pdf

Patti '

Please process. Thanks

f

------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <,c.i;yan (a) ruppertconipanics.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 27, 2024 at 10:07'AM
Subject: Invoice #690508 for Rcjling Hills CDD due 01/30/2025
To: <rhrnamger@riversidenlg!S: ','c.coln>

A 'Ci ' g' b' A""'

I) )1) MPPEHT
I)': i""""' ))i,.;!g

I,:.;j """": '""-'">-?: :-
2' ·"' G R ' "" · Z'·k N a F' i' "* K- k

'fiii I d[-'i'ye'yb?3'. s '·. \]
j7./ i} 1z7i ii y "\a ': -t

1qq\ iy' [:'&
:'·':2 t'

..

,,:,'-, " "
,

:. ' "' '." ?4 :1 a ," j '." Y '· i?:
'E

' f -t

Hello,

Please see attached invoice #690508for services rendered at Roliing Hills COD due on 01/30/2025. Please reach
out if you have any questions or concerns.

Thankyou foryour business,

Colleen Ryan
Crvan@ruppertcompanies.con1

r

1 of 2



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay County Uti/ityAuthority

N EVY ACCT # Account# Service Address Dec-24

A00014425 00244868 3212-I Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 158.30
A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 158.30
A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 2,471.60
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 460.26
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Residents Club $ 363.01

$ 3,611.47

Vendor#16 '

001.320.53800.43100 $ 3,248.46
001.330.57200.43100 $ 363.01

$ 3,611.47

L



[1/5]

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $58.97

Payments -$58.97

Current Charges Due 01/27/2025 $158.30

Total Amount Due $158.30
3176Old Jennings Road,Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

ULr

C t S 'C (8am-5pmMF)
. Onljne

(904) 272-5999 https://www clayutillty.argl
Bill Date: 01/06/25 Bdlirig Cycle: 1

Account Number A00014426 All accounts not paid by due date u X

Rolling HillsCDD a'e subject tc) a $3.42 late fee. @CCUA

3212-2 BradleyCreekPkwy Reclaimed Email i
'1

Facebook

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs b[([[ng@clayutMty.org : I CCUAFL

\Reclaimed
,,0

Reuse Base Charge $158.30 "'220

Total Current Charges $158.30 :::
KQ

jqp
LZP

LCD

CP

EI)

40

ZD

[i
JAil FEU PAR MR MAY 6UN m AUG 5EP per HQ t DEC µ'1

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 11/27/24 - 01/02/25 Days: 36
Meter PreviousRead Current Read
91332609 7,334,531 7,334,531

' - t

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.dayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 01/06/25

,
(L

"p;c ',('u,Vp}\
,

Due Date 01/27/25
i 7' '.i' ""\ ", ' " "·- ,'1'. ',' "k AccountNumber: A00014426

'
:

,, a'i"
'. ; 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,""3i;/: ib,\\'S;" Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $158.30
Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program:

[I $1 LI $5 13 $10 [jOther

_
AY10106B
2000000622 21/1

'lIIIlIlI||[|"Il||'l'l||lliI|lIlll|I|'|vl|l[lllNIllHlII|IsIlD[DI

H ROLLING HILLS COD
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

ClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL RD

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351 UNITED STAT FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

OA0001,442h 00000b5830 01,2725 0 CI ¶



m

' " *4'Wg1,,, O '

'))) &,)-¶13)p")"^j-' )UI)))IIII)))II))))- -
c? .r -- , & =>-. d/

,,-. . , )?A ")" ))"_= m~— smym & la., n^ €

i
' i>re""))

'Visit
,Visit the cashier's office,

,
Call 904,272.5999to use our . .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutMty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. . at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

. .
3176 Old jennings Road

. . ,
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account.

Middieburg, FL 32068

iuavm zrn' fi55)iA8jQCi"

" rj"j µ,
"A))J'(jijji} )·, }·enr1 A Hejt)mE Rant) provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

),A$j,r ii A'-t ,"' )'" 1=' '""g" '\ and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship This
.{ S

),
', i

)')79) )')i"jlj i ' jIQU )
,

income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

I") )jj)
" 'l')jj

_
,j))ji b'lance, one time in a 12 month per'od.

m j ,
'"¶'< i)jjjijj> ti|o!tjer? (]i3pouuu!iV provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

+ - -- -- " """ "
" " -"J""'"

"

~ ) limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
"

)
— ) t K G "A%m-

""'"" "

) — - =-
' date on their bill.

V% ^~-'-"- )% )" ""
'

"" " ""'" !'"{by ?yiinc iguunis;3ijuh vkit:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assistarice program.aspx

!'}u'UAy]lu7UA] Ul' UUUKtj'S

Monthly Base Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

1Q!ater Use¶ge E:??ar«a2 is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

S21Aq{,jt' Ut3ay,€g Cham'jje is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Kac!a|rn42u Uiialer ijSi¶f¢tZ L:i'?aT{je is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

A'IA 3us"ch,ar±e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply {AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"]ax€g; are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

|>xsU)vjy"r )u7umi'jt !3 Apµ|un^"ij'n

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

Es"i!Aibii0 U)Nsry2vj:u'it3pj

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment,

CUlziS!jMFR [:{:jivp|!"?ujci' '"aU'(A("i5 !!jiU,Ty"i'j Qijlil 1"1Y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

P)tzase induUe any re"?Alj!n!¢ ?|U{j?'¢'gss £(ddn!SU,> up jq '>4. jzdt aj,l' t- }st 1u$ut'(·" amr'l s'ehxryz ix'!t7v

yuut hi)) szuj3 zt'zel rbav!"nEzn'1: ¢:3r itlm? us al Vajk'd}3'iF©(3)e?}¶{Qi:ilii]¥%oi'ii'



[2/5]

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous Statement Balance $355.38

Payments -$355,38

Current Charges Due 01/27/2025 $363,01

Total Amount Due $363,01

3176Old Jennings Road, Middleburg,FL 32068-3907

Eu

C t m S ' {Barn 5pm M F) ,' Dnline

(904)272-5999 https://www cIayutllity.orgl
Bill Date: 01/06/25 Bilhng Cycle: 1

AccountNumber A00015577 Allaccounts not paid by due date W X

Rolling Hills COD a'e subjecttoa $3 42 late fee. @CCUA

3212 -4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club, Email
,

,

i
Facebook

Green Cove Springs bllllng@clayutltkyprg '
'I ;

CCUAFL

Water
TO

Potable Base Charge $104.83 "6?
I

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 2.27 kGal $6.15 ::

AWS Surcharge $1.22 ::
35

I

Sewer "'25

Sewer Base Charge $238.51 ::

Sewer Usage Chatge - Tier 1 $5.42 2.27 kGal $12.30 ':

Total Current Charges $363.01 °
"" "' "" ^" "' "" "' ^" "' °"' "" "' ""

Water Meter
Read Dates: 11/27/24 - 01/02/25 Days: 36
Meter Previous Read Current Read
70003704 41,350 41,577

", '"EI ' ' I

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat wvvw.clayutility.org/wqrN\/QR.pdf,or at our office, To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain thisportionfor your records.
Please return bottom portion along withyour paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 01/06/25
,.CS '"ute0".,

, i ' ·.:
Due Date: 01/27/25

.' ,'" -I,' ',, ·, , ·
' ' ' Account Number: AO0015577

i i ,,' iS ,
I 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 BradleyCreek Pkwy Resident's Club, Green

'c",\, ' 'i- ' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907'S{(jY A6[!'iSey Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $363.01
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[3 $1 I] $5 [I $10 [jOther

AY10106B
2000000623 21/2

'lll|l|lI||l|"II||'l'II|Illl|li|I||Il'|Ilil6Ilj'IllBIIl[IIKI¶Iul
ROLLING HILLS COD

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL RD

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0A000b557? 000003b301, 01,12725 0 0 ¶



m

) ?& U$q
" )

.
,6j ,vY-O

@"y¥

)UIII))'UII)))))I)))"- .= . I - . - . - m ., - . . ~,
' 7

. , -. . . _ . m, ,, , , ,M , , ,

"

I)7, , ,.— ,,m -IQ - . .MB ~ C~»=U-- . .mj; >, .t m-l, , . - _ . . ^m

Visit ,

Visit the cashier's office,
Call 904.272,5999to use our . .

drtve-thru or drop box located
www.clayutility.org/myaccou

,
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. .
at:

nt/default.aspx to make a 3176 old Jennings Road
.. .

. .
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utihty Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account, .Mtddleburg, FL 32068

i"A)A'i7'V'i" iU4G;SUACj'

"" 'j":'""j"") µ Aj c(Ajj|';]):\,
i-erzd A 7!ei!gin? Hand ,proYdes yater and sewer bill Paymen! as'ittance to !ami!i!s

A-:,-c ).
.-,6= ,f" V u=

""> '\. and individualsstrugglingfmancially due to an emergencyor fmancial hardship. This
t .S ~, \, .,

U )]).y))j]c
)' I,'

I) ,)
) ') income-based Pro!ram provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

'"Ja ! 1nj',,j balance, one time in a 12-month period.
('J iji lzl I ) "cUij

,'ii ijjg"' (,,,ir1rn C)µpus'iunii.y provides our e derly and/or d'sab ed customers on a f'xed or
""""""

,1 - "^ limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
m""";

"
,~

' " U"""'"j
,=^ K

"a'" date on their bill.
©

i '" """"'""' ' idor rnute irUormation Y,4'isjt:

www.clayutiiity.org/myservice/customer assistance progra m.aspx

rij[,?']µ*i%]ib@"i")(j?'4j up {J"JfiV&)z"s-

Monthly 19ase chau¢e is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

bVa?ei" Usa22 C7mg'iSe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Scvqq"2i' i}r"af'p (:ha?'ge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Mciaimecj Yjai:E.3r Usage (:l}a['Ee is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

NSii!1 Jiurehat"t!a provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"l"axes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

j'yiorvi}"]" pkav[ij|?"?ij"i iii) µa["'i'|i7i(::]!Z-T77j

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

viiru"uc, c(M37y%vm'j(: yN

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

(Ai95QjMij!t C:Cliz.)P'll}i"¢j(:[ i27:7"'(Ci'S fXifA7Zit (]~Uii[]7Y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

")€'u8nE. inducj& any j"n(zlj|izf!" adrjuzss {?Aau!jy'" "'a"! 3 Gpjswz!dU7 tU"3C)E3SitU uiti) mz"un"? zµ,f|y'j'i

ycbut M) siiz?i 13y'yj i?aY?Y?¢gni or tsisAt ugb al yay'm" ¢i2'8Vuii!iZi,LoTt|



[3/5]

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $161.72

Payments -$161.72

Current Charges Due 01/27/2025 $158.30

Total Amount Due $158.30

3176 old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

2; br

V ,

Customer Service (Barn-Spm M FI
.

Online

(904)272-5999 http /1 I
y tll[ty.org/

Bill Date: 01/06/25 BillingCycle:1
Account Number A00014425 Al1accounts not paid by due date W X

Rdling HillscDD a'e 'ubject toa $3.42Iate fee. @CCUA

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email .

!

Facebook

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs b j||jng@c|ayuti||ty.prg i. ' CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse Base Charge $158.30

Total Current Charges $158.30

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 11/27/24 - 01/02/25 Days: 36

Meter Previous Read Current Read

68272411 7,391,465 7,391,465

'

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office, To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thisRo{tlOr1 for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 01/06/25

N! '""".Y?i"',
.., , , . .

Due Date: 01/27/25
' ,7" ',,!,' \, ',

' ' " y ' ' Account Number: A00014425
' ' ·-Sw'¶ I I

3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -1 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,' ' E' ' " '

('t)(i\
au

,\\iS: ' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $158.30

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program:

a $1 L] $5 [3 $10 [jOther

_
AYIOI06B
2000000624 21/3

'IhIllIIl||I|"IIl|'I'll|IlII|lIlI||ll'|Il[IItIlUIljIl'itI0jlaldl
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

0A0001,4'125 0000015830 01,12?25 0 0 lj



=

" 1?'.'"@[i '. -' "I)' "
9

).'F

')
7~)G, "')- "),))))UI)))UU±i"j)),"))))))"o)U

, . ., m i. .. . — .. . . . -- . & - - . & w . . - m . , . , , , ,. . ,

"
Q1^ i " , ,, , ,^ ,

—

cl p ^ , m mm=-w1md

Visit
.Visit the cashier's office,

.,
Call 904.272.5999to use our . . drive-thru or drop box located

www.cIayutihty.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

. .
3176 Old Jennings Road

,
. , ,

We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

,eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

VA7'ivi!.iUi' µ%3313;'I'f.i("-qc[: .

) (ijjf) ) ii
,AJ 1:Ujj'::., Lerqf) A pje}NKF§: :'::2rg(j provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

-a -a
Cr ,! y "Z" '"'( '",., and individuals strugglingfinancially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

|_))ii,)')jV()
I' )'

@,.- + n
I) ")

income based,pro!ram provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due

J iji jj }' 3
\f)>w a A'-,,' ba ance, one time n a 12 month period.

' '""

, ,
"Uu' ,u jjjj> "

K')dc}en cjµ!:3nriui3it"y provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
- ---" "" -

"
. ""' - " - limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

% ^ )—_"'""J)»)""" date on their bill.
E"""

"" ' " " '""'"" F'or 1'7mjs"e iigVoi"rfk& th-m 'jisii':
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance

_
program.aspx

)j3uuana-t!(aq t-n Uiii?sGiHG

Mon9Uy Hz"@sc· Charj;e is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

\1i!ater Usau Char#e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Se2vb€?a" Usage' Chai'jy is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Xedaiintul 1Aiai:er |JSCzU' ci?aru is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Miilti 3Urchai'?e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"laxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.cIayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

?l'iU?'£VT ?'fiY?iA7,-1NZ" )3 jU'j:yu"c?A"i'u)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

consideredpast due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

V9,ATX!? Q":('}Tg]!)ti7{ifl:i"i"i()rp-j

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

COiQ3UAj)1j?Q U}ii)s'g[n'R(-:!'i i'i.P)'[)'id:'i'S; |JHAI')'R U,UAU'1"Y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

!gjq:as(:j !nc)ueicz a!"'?y r{l?k!jin|j 3F)cji'oss c?Kn]«%'o Uu 4 'yf i'qurdtt? F"Rcjcg": uh i nA It-,) i.«r 'Lqsn'j'1

yc3ut Nil siujj 3Tzt] µayrriurU esr visii: u'" A' vjy'gv' (')a'y'qqi'|)|Z:\,i,(?['2S



[4/5]

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

PreviousStatementBalance $2,686.72

Payments -$2,686.72

Current Charges Due 01/27/2025 $2,471,60

Total Amount Due $2,471,60
3176Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

C t S (Barn-5pm M F)
·, , Onljne

(904) 272-5999 , https'//w\vw.clayutlllty oru
Bill Date: 01/06/25 BillingCycle:1
Account Number A00015008 All accounts not paid by due date @ X

Rolling HillsCDD are subjecttoa $3.42late fee. @CCUA

3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation,Green Email ,1

1

Facebook

Cove Springs billhg@clayuMty org i : CCUAFL

Water r \ p

650

Potable Base Charge $104.83 '°°
55@

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.81 96 kGal $173.76 '°'
45[)

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.37 144 kGal $773,28 "°350

Potable Water Usage - Tier 3 $6.95 204.102 kGal $1,418.51 m
Z59

AWS Surcharge $1.22 m
tSP

Total Current Charges $2,471.60 "°
50

a
jstt feb 1'ar Afr may jun jul avg sep c)lt f9v pfc µ't

Other Meter
Read Dates: 11/27/24 - 01/02/25 Days: 36
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91663339 10,685,953 11,130,055

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutMty.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office, To receive a copy by mad, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thispo[ti?nfor your records.
Please return bottom portion along wiih your paymentto Clay County UtilityAuthority.

KS4 ce)[&\ Bill Date: 01/06/25

-'"" -": ""?' ·, ·
,

,
' ·,· . Due Date: 01/27/25

,' ,. i; '.. \ i ,-' ," · , ' . ' :' · . AccountNumber: AO0015008
. f
, ,

@%%'l
1/ ' 3176 Old Jennings Road ServiceAddress: 3212 -3 BradleyCreek Pkwy Irrigatton,Green Cove

' -\

\
.5 ,&'7' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907'%,-,;
,,,o§y Springs

Total Amount Due $2,471.60
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

I] $1 LI $5 CI $10 [I Other

AY10106B
2000000625 21/4

'llIlIlIl||I|"[I||'I'Il|I|llIlIIl||ll'IIIIIllItNllIrI'II0BIIIlal
ROLLING HILLS COD

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITYClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0A0001,50(JB 0000i247bb0 0li2?i25 0 0 6



m

'

."N'-,) ' .r-.'.

_

...)'
.- ._

.).'.)')",' " '"I'" =,)7-7)7)))I)"j7)7
Visit

Visit the cashier's office,
Call 904.272.5999 to use our , , drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutiHty.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. . at:

nt/default.aspx to make a
,

3176 Old Jennings Road
.. ,

. .
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utihty Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account.

Middleburg, FL 32068

yj:iviijN?U af)£)lrul(u{:i:

I'-jjji Ciiljjj. f-encl A Helµin# Aaticl provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
J,:J':,I"mj ) ) A ,1")j"">"

,ur
"""'J""\,

and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

l¶)'jjVJ"1"U"C
)/ )"'

jiO ") ""

income based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due
"" " "' ' "'" " " """ ">A 4 %

·)

balance, one time in a 12 month period.

lfi-jl!u "))))iijjj))l'
G,,ic!en Upy4'3?'uAni?v provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

^

,-
- _ " ""

/ -
"" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

« , ,~M )-%-- . A^ , ,,
G' "'" date on their bill.

a m

" """'"" i:(2r rm.zi'c' infc:m"naiion visit:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assistance progra m.aspx

y:y«?L-ij?QATl£}ijj Of' CI'U'U'A jjf
Moni:My 13ase Cizai'ge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

i'ih.iiet' Usajµz (:}iauyi} is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Scvbe27' Us?q{12 Umvjy. is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Re¢:m!jz'2ec| Uija'im' 1}"7c{"¢c" {"'i"jaue is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

NNS Surchar¥e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.cIayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

!"7IC){|iii'j tVzYiUi)"'lV"i' t!) iU'PA'"C!ii1 Iii)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

'N!f!t"[7tl (:cjizjg]iLG'igµ4'i'|(}µj

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

Uyjfi[.jivjEj{ U}li'pjijµ?4{:h:. i!ii3'CNU'S (V1!Ai j-r, QtjAtj"iY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www,clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

i'µ|ease inciueie 2.liiY rnailiszq acldi"czss {::7k>2yg{jxA& cm a 'kU? kdm s:Hric"}si?qi'e ai'ii: ) k"'cj1.q,A?'?'q gjUit|"7

jjuut })[j) stub l?thj µayi'ncinT Ui' UA us Ei't ]{vluiM cj"'|7u?]()Efj,)i"3u"

F

d



'[5/5]"

'

· Account Summary: Thankyou for keepingyouraccountcurrent!

Previous StatementBalance $2,092.32

Payments -$2,092.32

Current Charges Due 01/27/2025 $460.26

Total Amount Due $460.26
3176 Old Jennings Road,Middleburg,FL 32068-3907

%
C t S ' (8am-5pmM F)

, Online
(904) 272-5999 https //www.clayutMty.org/

Bill Date: 01/06/25 Billing Cycle: 1

Account Number A00015287 All accauntsmtpald by due date W X

Rolling Hills COD a'e subject toa $3.42latefee, @CCUA

3215 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email ' '.
I

Faccboak

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs bMng@dayutllity.org I CCUAFL

/ tReclaimed
,,,,

Reuse Base Charge $158.30 '"'9?? I

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 144 kGal $141.12 0Qn'

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 2 $1.91 48 kGal $91.68
:::'

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 3 $2,89 23.932 kGal $69.16 "'
m

Total Current Charges $460.26 '°'1
LOP

tap

P '

San FE3 Pan a'r pay /u'1 JUL avg sep oct mv dec µti

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 11/27/24 - 01/02/25 Days: 36

Meter Previous Read Current Read

91332608 9,602,507 9,818,439

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutihty.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office.To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thispor,t!?n for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay County UtilityAuthority.

- -- -,
Bill Date: 01/06/25

,/,y' 'Q'tNb\
,, ,

,
, , . ,

DueOate: 01/27/25
,' / :!:' ". '. """ " ' ' ' '

· Account Number: A00015287
',

!, Fw: i
) ; 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3215 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,

%"; .zLn¢.\(i$ ;' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $460.26
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[I $1 C] $5 n $10 [jOther

AY10106B
2000000626 21/5

'lIlllIl|||l|"Il||'l'llllIII|IIll||I|'|IllllI|I'lIlllklIgBlIDIBl
ROLLINGHILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

0

0A0001,5i287 00000UbOi2b 01,2?25 0 0 3



m

)
I.--.K'.')) .-'.

I..).....-.)

..-.

.).
'="

)-)-) ))-)"..)'U_-UU_)U))-)_UI"U)))'
Visit

Visit the cashier's office,

,.
Call 904.272.5999to use our .. , drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutihty.org/myaccou
,

Clay County Utihty Authority
automated phone service. .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 Old Jennings Road

. .
. . .

We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road
your account.

Middleburg, FL 32068

ylu'siii|':(n l'g3tgl» !AiQU1

, µ jI
" QO)j'))j Lend ii t')eiµ!ng !ianU provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

)_jjnj )) Aa i
J"! " "—in

"

\
'", and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

I-J i',) ,j'"jjy ii?
)' ) jj)jj ) )' income-based.p'o!'am provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

'

(C,, 0 ,g'j,j
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

I') A i'l )) '"U)'
N) ii 'I)"

(,c,)ejen C)f3}?{jrfuu}7if provides our eldery and/or d'sab ed customers on a f'xed or

, - " """ " """""J= limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

'U>
' ~^J

i
"

d,e " date on their bill.

lj 4-^N's"y " "^im"
~ m

n·&'

J " "" "DT" TtlOi'C inMmrsAoti ii'Aii':
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assista rice progra m.aspx

fi}|yLfuu[iT!cjilj uf {-:}]juzcii!i

!v)onu:y lSastz Char!y is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

ufau2r Usage Cizatjy is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Scevvei Usage (:J'2a['ge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimedservice.

iKedait'uecl 'Rater Uszqe Chai'jge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

irwiti Sldr(:hark!c! provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

T2?x€zs are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

i"7i(l7UiP'i Pj-!Yilti0t4T JJ4 iU'i'i'USIAI U)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. if payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

7NAA7"j-jR C:,{3iqj34iq'ylgqTj!)i'q

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

U-?toj3|jaij)j('t CC: }rmy!{')|)j'NC> }!!.1U)t¢"i3 nii!yu"')'}z. uu¢u,uy)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available oniine at www.clayuti1ity,orgor upon

request at our office.

i:gj€ga5€2 irtdutie anv nrm j))?"i!i Ac)1'e!ss f,ik:hj!75 cas Z-S -A p -K at-i c-mij%.,ysu¥ t; dUtj U-?uirn Uij"?

yom" M!) szi.zh auc) yay?T7E3nZ oi'" visi!: l?s al: irFj"¢.rb'Lfi{p(:.ji2yz.?'):ij!ttyGL3!"[i



,,Eeg%K
Clay County Sheriff's Office General Invoice

uiERm 0t'H¢E 901 N, Orange Ave. Customer Copy
' ,4'

· .T';-: ',i,

'),,
µ

C) Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043

0 " qQ H ' 0 G " · # " ' Z E b ' » G ' #

ROLL1NG HILLS} 01/09/2025 634 $0.00 01/24/2025 $95,00

' * ' H · · " ' ' 0 " ' ¥ ' ¢U
' 0 # ' '

0(/08/2025 , $185.00 $0,00 $95.00

S " " g G · ' " 0 G " ' : ' y B ' ' ¥ ' S »

OFF DUTY ADMIN 12,00 $5.0CK)Clh0 EACH $60.00 $0,00 $0.0(} $60.00

DECEMBER 2024

OFF DUTY SCHEOULING FEE 1.00 $35.000000 EACH $35.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00

L

I

i

F

3< BETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT>€
..·-...

Clay County Sheriff's Office Generdl Invoiceuy ""%¢
Remit PortionMun OF/vtE 901 N, Orange Ave.

{, '
'

'k ' Invoice Date 01/09/2026

,j Green Cove Springs, FL, 32043
Pk .', lnvaicu Numbet 634

Custome{ Numtier 39

'

Amount Paid q

d

k $ F 4 ¶ ·
d

k

0 S 0 # 3 " ' 4 b

ROLLING HILLS
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY Please include Customer Number and make

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office



1/9/25, 9:53 AM Print Invoice

CLIENT NAME INVOICE NUMBER

ROLLING HILLS

CLIENT NUSSBER
" INVOICE DATE

01/09/2025

CLIENT ADDRESS

T

HOURS O' RATE TOTALEVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL QUANTITY

1 12/08/24 0000 - 12/08/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
12/08/24 1600 -12/08/24 2000

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.CJO
.

$ (J.(J0

2 12/15/24 0000 - 12/15/240000 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00 $ CLOD $ CLOD

12/15/24 13ljC) - 12/15/24 170Ci

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.(10

3 12/30/24 0000 - 12/30/24 0000 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
12/30/24 1400 - 12/30/24 1800

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ (LOO

FNVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 12.00 $ (LOll

https://ciayscLmyais$2.com/ods _print_client
_

invoice excel.php?appl=2
1/1



[?=N "i
S

' i }

COMCAST j

Account Number
)

Billing Date
1

Services From
.

I

Page
)"'"'3 f j S ! j'"w?) i:: S: S

i,

8495 74123 1221031
:

Jan 04, 20?5
I

Jan14, 2025 to Feb13, 2025
i

1of 5
i

i
S

i
i
i
i
i

Iii !¢ m n 'm : I

t 'mC
" K.. 5,:,¥ ©)51· 'w.S

>

i

Hello Rolling Hills Amenity Cent,
i

I
i
t
G

i

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. :

1

¶

3

I
I

;:?S';ii::%=TS?*¢'i'?=$="") 4-- Y{-):lr bill e)(|-)|c1i'rle('-i
'

.:":b#,:.:,,ia'°F;i';":::q.'¶#:'i4:'?i2gZ]iiµb<Z*gi"'"%e7i:!!""a- '"C ;%gigk!g1Z.i1 %-::

lj ' '

::..da9Le:L±:--'"'#)"nS-'i:::":j"-7%E?:'i:tgjE:[Qk"":!aq:=j"<
' We've applied a partial gharge of $5.22 as a result of ! '

° changes to Data, SecurityEdge,,Starter, TV Standard $

Previous balance $638.76 and other charges made to your account on Jan 03,

Payments - thank you Page 3 -$646.01
· Regular monthlycharges have increased by $14.67 as

Credit balance -$7.25 a result of service change(s) made to Internet services,

Voice services, Bundled services and other regular

Partial charges Page 3 $5.22 monthly charges,
q Your one-time charges are $69,95 due to Install Fee

Regular monthly charges Page 4 $329.67
charge(s)·

One-time charges Page 4 $69.95

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 4 $1.06

New charges $405.90
" .csd m. 'A " ,"" 7 , , X, ' _j""av' ?r ' "" ""' "ry ' "'t',

. $
:

" .P j" , ,

"
'

'"p .':' · .
" ' ":

— s"

As '« ' ' <' X ,,
. ./ - . , , -i , , . "%p q

.' Zg sA"' ' '"· '. a ' K-/· "

,
- %": %

,$

· U ' ' "y' " : ' ' -
""S" ' ' ,?3 "

'

· " . %*" " - ' ' ' "e. ' % ," '"
4

" fE ' " '
' " '" · i '" ' .d;

-,,,:"#'. "^ / , ' ' ' 'g 'D' e ' ' ' d - d
. ' - r' '. . KT.7 $,xb = · '.. . G " ' . , " F » /', qrb· ·1N ' "· y '

m.
'g

. " 7 · " "',%m "% _6 0 @
' 44 0 C 7"- © " ?9' 0' "a

," ^:', o; µ' '4% m ',:€) ; ®

A <' % '""<·
, ,, ", " ' W'

,
·

. ' 'A"' , ,: . :
t '7

, :
""

· 't;"""'
.

py ,
.':' ·"- .

:
:

'

, ,
' ' aaz%i ·"s" » s%Ft >'

.

G"e ':410ySM:Xy 'C %,aA- g; "S ·' T)z/' uvkaly'

N c';:c'd |"IelE.) '?

Visit busmess.ccmc(m,cornlhei[:) or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not Include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74123 1221031

b J S I N L" S
~

Payment due Jan 25, 2025

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $398e65
BCH FL 33407-1937
93330310 NO RP 04 20260104 NNNNNNNY 0000553 0003

Amountenclosed $ 39 ', LA""ROLLING HILLS AMENITY CENT C: <--.'

ATTN FRED OCA Make checks payable to Comcast
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 Do not send cash

|l|llll¶Ml|h4|MqMl||¶rl|h|ul|IIl|||hf[hlll
'

Send payment to

COMCAST
po BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

I|||nhj|||Whl|j|j|n||1l¶llII|||l||0||||ul|lIlll|Il|||

BU¶574l23l22l031003¶Bb5l

oaaq(ya1o run rp m c'n9Rnin,4 klklkNMklMV nnnnrj:m nrin:t



i Account Number
'

Billing Date : Services From
1

Page
i

8495 74 123 1221031 i Jan 04, 2025 ' Jan 14, 2025 to Feb 13, 2025
1

2 of 5

0 @ g 0 e " ® a # "

Business is always moving. Our 7m%~* Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
app was built for this, Manage your i, with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and
account anytime, anywhere w ith the

m security solutions-at a better value.
comcast Business App -

the easy way
, &' ®

to manage your services on the go. j 4
,

· Manage your account details . "
.. ' A

,· Pay your bill and customize ®ahr
blllincj options " ' 'E

· View upcoming appointments
P

Scan the QR Code with your phone .' ·E
,· Ca¶1 today for a FREE account rewew

or mobile device tQ get sTarted. .-. ?_ :-"· at 877-564-0318.

Moving?
/"" " "'\ Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
t, El; Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.

""-- _1' business.comcast.com/help

,·"" -.,"-., Call us anytime
( ""' \ 800-391-3000

\cm. / Accessibthty:

,: .,..)/ Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

and technical support customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,
chat live at support.xfinity,com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write

to Comcast at1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Cp 0 0 *
A 0 # 0 @ *

(:Sk,"i No more mailing monthly checks More ways to pay:

., .
.t /

Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
"- ' stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit mj) Oniine

business,comcast.com/myaccount ': ' ,,/ VIsit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

,, -- ,
(j ""I) Comcast Business App

( E) ') Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter

\», ... Download the Comcast Business App
,

Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
". -/ bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on

clutter. Visit business.comcast,com/myaccount I','."?. '\, tn-Store
to get started.

{ ,.":
, /

VISit business.comcast,com/servicecenter
\U:.,.>" to find a store near you

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||



COMCAST Account Number
'

Billing Date
I

Services From
!

Page

BUSINESS 8495 74 123 1221031 ! Jan 04, 2025
1

Jan14, 2025 to Feb13, 2025
!

3 of 5

Previous balance $638.76 !

Payments -$646.01
I

Payment Dec 06 -$314.43 I

Payment Jan 03 -$331,58 _J
" ¶

Your regular monthly charges have changed
A change was made to your service, so this bill will be a little different, Here's why:

* Regular monthly charges %3 Partial charges

Last month N~~~~~~~~~~~ $315.00

(Dec14 - Jan 13)
I

This month µm~~~m~m~~~~~ $329.67 $'>.7?

(Jan 14
- Feb 13) i Your regular monthlycharges have increased by $14.67, Plus, a

1

partial charge of $5,22 has been applied due to changes made on
! Jan 03.

Next month $329.67
i

(Feb 14 - Mar 13) 1 Your new regular monthlycharges with no partial charges or credits.

Please note: amounts shown exclude one-time charges, taxes and fees, additional change of service, discount expiration or rote adjustments,

" e 0 e « "

El Services removed Jan 03 - Jan 13 -$89,50
,

q
Please note: Credits for service you were billed

i
I for in advance last month,

Starter, TV Standard, Voice Line and other charges

I t:G Services added Jan 03 - Jan 13 $94,72
i

q

Please note: Charge for new service up to
the start of your bill period. Your new regular

Data, SecurityEdge,, TV Standard, Service To Additional monthly charge is shown below,
TV and other charges

On your last bill you were billed in advance for services between Dec 14 - Jan 13. We've

applied c] charge of $5.22 as a result of your change(s) on Jan 03, For more details

about the change to your service please go to business.comcast.com/myaccount,

wmmin nc) rpn4 ?n?Fin1n4 nnnnnnny nnnriss3nnnx



m
q

ii

Account Number Billing Date Services From i Page
:

8495 74123 1221031 Jan 04, 2025 ! Jan 14, 2025 to Feb13, 2025
!

4 of 5
i ,· 't j

mm?s!: ;"1t';"!:"::¶s@\::'iq";:,;?!'sqrZi!y::*i""Fii¥i::s€=.Si7j
q- v,jhc,t's in,,iude,i ?

:

cr-.X& -e'» " & ^.... :.c : .... -.,:~. t :k' ,,sNm% '-~~" +- "g '" '<'7 .& ' .xkm="':»
..

",.
.

£k,... ...:: 'L=. .%=S$s
..

b"^m..,c*'liMz.:,.,G,«,:'.x~.®Ce,.^..*,:=za£i.%

i

Cut (K':n e'"j' Business $313«67 ,
E::i |?ternet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network
i

I

i Bundled services $119.95
i

mi TV: Keep your employees informed and
i

i ! customersentertained
i Data, SecurityEdge, $144.00 I

!

Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet Essential, 1
I 'iii:,,,? "t

Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238
L

!

Mobility Voice Line, and SecurityEdge. I

$

I

i
l:.jundle |:)|f;(":()l..|l")'l: ·-S4 9,()() 1 Visit busmessA.^mucastx:orn/h)yu{-..(..our}t' for more1

:

Equipment Fee $24.95 : details " ¶
i Voice.

!

P
I

:

TV services $158.77
! You've savecl S;1(.)(:).'18 l"liis ll'){)(ll: |) wiih your

! i bunc..lle c'incl st·ji'\'icc ('.:|iS,(:('.)t.li"')'(!;,
$

; TV Standard $114.95 t

i
2{

Business Video.
?

:

Sel'\./ice l:)is(:otjrii' -·
S5'/ 4.8

!

i [)is(.:(:)unt: will end (".)1"1 .1c11"1 1.'1, 2026 i

2

§

i TV Box + Remote $11.95 !

I

( 1

i Service To Additional TV $47,80 i

With TV Adapter.
!

:

Qty 4 @ $11.95 each
1

!

Broadcast TV Fee $37,10
I

$!

Regional Sports Fee $4.45
i

i P

H

$

ii Internet services $29.95 1

I
t

i
i

Static iP -
1 $29.95

i

j

i
Voice services $5.00

:

I

t '
I

Ci

Voice Mail Service $5,00 i

.i

I
?

I

S

S

Seniice fees $16 (?0
i
p

C

i
!

Directory Listing Management $8.00
h

I;

Fee
1

?

ti

Voice Network Investment $8.00 t

" '
,

.

, .
'""

.

."
,

' ' .' '"" ' 'Y .'." '" "' " ' " ' ' ' '"" "' " " "' '"" " " ' "' ' ,'" "' " "k<.
,

":- 'Aeu¥'jf"

¢h' # "' ""Qpj' m

"'

g '0' t '
' "

' ' ' g:'i':[i?{,F:'a|
' 'W . =">&* ' >' · 'L «W , «« "'. ·- . .S. . .'. .- ., - . . . - - . .' .:?Mr*:: '. 4 ."P. ..

3 '"
,&T

,.!

i
1

kist'aitation fees S69 95
)

i

! Install Fee Jan 03 $69.95 I

<." ".' "'? ' qqg ','
.

" '©="' " AY" , ~
' ' '& 27 ' ~''"'

'" '""'"' ' ¥"' '""^" %¥~?:~zw@"7%W'gd,*:7St": "%2'4 mv"" ' "®^"; ""; "": jr.,,, . ..
. r:. :' '"": ,' :;"'.' ', :" : .

':"; :,:::,,."

,

' 'dt%4 '":3:"se:s':;"·?:t4%&3»""" °eE:U" .." yk%Sb

' """ " " " "
'

; ' "" ' " " " '
"" "' " '"y 'tE : :9" '.: W'"; ' "y::w.: ":W; :?'-£ '

: * V. ~«~' *
wk=:: >: ,

%'. .'%¥ "- ,7 k' :> S ·

.

,
',:',

:'f-"l".:,,-.«,.:':f:::.:'5:.- ::!.!":' =gmz: 'm@La:.'"":'" .:..":±!"".'..:3;4s:.E&zi?-.'j::*,;x#-b?tZ!e::z

: Oth'"r charg"" SI i";' C) :

i
i

3

Z ;
2

i
Federal Universal Service Fund -$0.01 i

$

!
1

!

RegulatoryCost Recovery $1.07
:

nAQQnqqn kl^ do ^.1 ")^nr^1r"tA h1hihlhlhlhdklU ^^nnEc'n ^n^n



i
aF;

i

i

J

1

1

COMCAST ! A""ount Number
i

Billing Date
1

Services From 1

Pag"
:

::! f' k': 1 ij F : %b: i 8495 74123 1221031 i Jan 04, 2025
i

Jan14, 2025 to Feb13, 2025 I 5 of 5 i
?[, » 'g

4

.4 :"P
§ I % !L..y& ·y*.Ai ±b,;n

,

1
!

I ?

K

i
1

i

!

'
i

i
.X
?.

i
,/'"p:"'i['"'"!i'|"i"")l"q('"t| it'"i'!"('")l"t'"":""i("j"t:i()|""': {

t
:
1

Understanding your video costs: Your monthly bill statement now shows 1

the combined price for your Business Video package, including the
!

monthly recurring charge and any TV-related fees. These fees used to i
1

i

appear separately, but now all video expenses are in one place. If you i

have any questions, please visit
!

businc.)ssA:c)m(:astA:om/undc:rst(:n'](:l-·'y'o\..l t'-·.bil1 or call us at 800-391-3000for i

a change of service request, i

¶
I

i
§

!

i

The RegulatoryCost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

:

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and manage
the programming that is right for your family, Learn more at:
busirky7,s.(:orncasl ,(":L.){'"l"]/!jl.|f)!.')('j{'t/(jl'Lic":|(j/tv/x'1- [)(.!r(3f7t.(:.]!·-(.:oi')j.1'(-)|!3--sclh'? -

b l'(')W S e .

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at
}diniWA":c)imm"g'"mmi"gc'h"""gc!s/ or by calling 866-216-8634.

R"mmin m FlP m ?n?kn1ntlnnnnni'jmynnnnm3 nnm



Jeffrey Deese ,',' ' ,t,;"' ',:' :' ij "?$ :)' '1) ii ') ji; !' '} i) I)' i: "U' S 1.3·,j) ii ,'i','i' ?' '\ .
." :., '

4990 Windmill Court "
.

",.
,

"9U .y \}, t: ii i"'
;!. ." ':.,.7 i':

ii
i: :i ".'i 'l:i j\ :" :! '! .? .

j
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
iadeeSe@f.taysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE
:. DATE:1-10-25

TCj: '

FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District ! Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

1

"'"""DATE" ""
TIME

DESCR11 IION HOURS RATE AMOUNT
), WORKED IN/OUT

1

1-10-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200,001

Patrolled entire development
,

)
',, Checked amenity area, clubhouseaiea

$

"

Checked both construction areas

'_ Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

3 traffic stops, 3 citizen contacts in '( 'mstructicm area.

Responded to a missing child call in subdivision,found safe

,

\',

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200,00

Make all chicks payable to Jeffrey Deese

I: Thank you for your business!

;



johnson Mechanical Solutions LLC

4848 Beanie Court
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

"0""0-"" JOHNS,
,

N
,

info@johnsonms.com i

www.johnsonmechanicalsolut'ons.com
' ' '

' ' " ' ' ' ' '

INVOICE
BILL TO ' INVOICE # 1357

Rolling Hills DATE 01/12/2025

Riverside Management DUE DATE 01/27/2025

Services TERMS Net 15

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard
Bldg 300

' Jacksonville, Florida 32257

DATE
,

DESCR|PT|ON QTY RATE AMOUNT

Maintenance Completing Mechanical Solutions PMls 0.50 1,625.00 812.50
Contract

Location of Service: Rolling Hills
Community Center

Work Performed: Maintenance Contract
2025 -- 50% Progress Bill

Perform scheduled maintenance on all

HVAC equipment. Total annual contract
amount equals $1,625. Balance of
contract will be invoiced in July 2025.

Term of contract is January 1, 2025
through December 31, 2025.

Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL 812.50
TAX 0.00

We take credit cards, ACH payments, and checks can TOTAL 812.50
be sent to: BALANCE DUE
4848 Beanie Ct, Keystone Heights, FI 32656. $812.50
We appreciate your business and look forward to
helping you again soon!

!pay invoice
j

All sums not paid in full when due shall earn interest at the rate of 2% per month.

If customer does not make payment within 60 days frorn the date of invoice, contractor shall be entitled to recoverfrom Customer all cost of

collection including attorneys' fees arid litigation expenses. Please contactour Accounts Receivable department for payment information and

arrangements.



I MAKE CHFCK PAYAE11.FTC):
1

PLEASE FILL OUT E3ELOWIF PAYING BYCREDITCARD

VS·

t' 4
,

VISA "i ,·
'dfZX '

':q>»ib The Lake Do, tor,, Inc.,
r:k2?. " '1,3..,. ":;' . " '

-m Y > "' ' "

':'ARL) EiUM£1FR EXP Ml i?

Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 ' <Gfh\Tt.$f¢E /\F,1Czti?tT T','tf{)

(904) 262-5500

ACCQt/YT NUMBER DATE BALANCE

AF)C)REN1FF

n /"//.".'/5? ,"//1',·/,· /fi±(//ire55· /),?,',m'is ///L·,?/:e,·/an(//'/?(//(,·a//."c/7cj/){,'c m/ef'e/se s///c 718674 1/15/2025 $925.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy

- The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000068777001000000023719300000009250087 Please Return this invoice with your payment and
notify us of any changes to your contact information.

ROLLING FULLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKVVY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTIN
Xnvoice Due Date 1/12/2025 Invoice 1954367 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

12/13/2024 Water Management - Monthly $925.00 $0.00 $925,00

Inspected all ten ponds and treated for algae and invasive aquatic weeds. I made sure to treat pond 7 very thorough for the underwatervegetation. Pond
dye was added to pond 7. Water level is low on most ponds. For any questions or concerns call me at 904-497-2349.

Thanks!

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $925.00 This Invoice Total: $925,00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

Jacksonville, FL 32256
Customer E-mail(s): OPS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



Cy-Or )nkAmnj_)t)jo-- ))T)>m==&AA:7l Invoice Number 15491
..

CI l)- hN")Yfx t" <-"" kj" jju )) Invoice Date 1/9/2025

·-' y-"::

jj b )"9 %-- IUJJ tiij-=9 Nidy job Number 2400411
.m- 't

^ ,=y"

s l"C) tz"m t::o ra sg'"i'tu.g Lb t lO IQ '-' P. O. Number

- t) m-- m)|))-€OS~u@_ Cust. Job Number

Client # 3669

ROLLNG HILLS
Job AddressRolhng Hills

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy

Green Cove Springs FL

GREEN COVE SPRIFL 32043 32043

Description Extended Price
Line Two Tennis Courts with Junior Lines 1,340.00

U I )jt J

/

Subtotal 1,340.00

Less Retainage 0.00
' Amount Due This Invoice 1,340.00

TERMS: Due Upon Receipt - 1.5% per month (18% APR) service charge on past due account!

kkeAt yaywen't: 7M GerN!]ra| i-CutciUsmi Uarkvimy, Lmiguood, Florida 3Z7GO



Friday, January 10, 2025 at 11:44:58 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Invoice

Date: Friday, january 10, 2025 at 11:41:53 AM Eastern Standard Time

From': Rolling-Hills Manager
"

To:
'

Patti Powers

Attachments: Invoice #15491.pdf '

Patti '

'

Please process out of CR pleasC and thank you.

------- Forwarded message ----'-----
From: Casandra Pryor <cjy;yoi (a)nidycompany.conl>
Date: Thu, Jan 9, 2025 at 6:06PM

r

Subject: Invoice
To: rhmanager@rmsnf .corn <,Ijlj ']aj]a ger@ rmsnf.coin>

Hello,

Please see attached invoice for JCnnis Lines. Thank you!

Sincerely,

("ASANDRA PRYOR

Office Manager

Nedy Sports Constructzon Company

751 General Hutchison Parkway

Longwood, Florida 32750

P: (407)330-9466

F: (407)330-9343

1 of 2



i sum , Invoice Date 1/13/2025
Invoice # 131295626847

1707 Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Hous\on TX 77043
'

Due Date 2/2/2025

ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.yooisure.com Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1351845

Delivery Date 1/8/2025

Delivery Location Rolling Hilts COD Splash
BMTo

Rolling Hills CDD Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

Rolling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

ShipTo Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REM|TTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

,

Item ID item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 300 gal 3.35 1,005.00

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

t

Subtotal 1,060.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 1,060.00
Amount Due $1,060,00

Remittance Slip

Customer '
' Amount Due $1,060.00

13ROL025 Amount Paid ! CJAJ ,
CAj

Y'

Invoice # Make Checks Payable To
131295626847

Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

|||||t|||)t|t)!)ll!|||||![||
131295626847



Jeffrey Deese
. ,' ," " l$:' i? 'ij ,1' \] |i : lt .' !i'\p )1 l}' jz "4';" |i ji)¢ \;i ""

"
"u :j " 'i' ,

4990 Windmill Court -
ij, .'I,

,., " q-y \1. 7"
ll ,'1 }?,:' ':-. .'I

!! ii' ,1
,} v ":" '{, i'

11

'}. '1' .,

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
,

jadeese@claysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

,
DATE:1-19-25

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

1-19-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

'

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,
,

4 traffic stops, All 4 for running stop'signs

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all ch?cks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

,



johnson Mechanical Solutions LLC ,
,

4848 Beanie Court '

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

'90""0-'988 JOHNSWN '

info@johnsonms.com
µ' E ', l'P ,'1: ' · e ".'·? lc · ;t,;5 '

wwwjohnsonmechanicalsolutions.com

INVOICE
BILL TO INVOICE # 1357

Rolling ,Hills ' DATE 01/12/2025

Riverside Management DUE DATE 01/27/2025

Services TERMS Net 15

9655 F|clrida Mining Boulevard

Bldg 30,0

Jacksonville, Florida 32257

DATE ' DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

' Maintenance Completing Mechanical Solutions PMls 0.50 1,625.00 812.50
Contract

Location of Service: Rolling Hills
Community Center

Work Performed: Maintenance Contract
2025 - 50% Progress Bill

Perform scheduled maintenance on all

HVAC equipment. Total annual contract
amount equals $1,625. Balance of
contrejct will be invoiced in July 2025.

Term df contract is January 1, 2025
throuClh December 31, 2025.

Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL 812.50

TAX 0.00
We take credit cards, ACH payments, and checks can TOTAL 812.50
be sent to:

BALANCE DUE
4848 Beanie Ct, Keystone Heights, FI 32656. $812.50
We appreciate your business and look forward to
helping you again soon!

,?

IPayinvoice j

All sums not paid in full when due shall earn interest at the rate of 2% per month.

If customer does not make payment within 60 days from the date of invoice, contractor shall be entitled to recover from Customer all cost of

collection including attorneys' fees and litigation expenses. Please contact our Accounts Receivable department for payment information and

arrangements.



' £UA1
(

,

Invoice Date 11/30/2024
Invoice # 131295626297

1707 Townhurst Dr ,

Terms Net 20

Housion TX 77043 Due Date 12/20/2024
ar@p'oolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665)

,

PO #
www.poolsure.com " Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1351472

I' Delivery Date 11/27/2024

, Delivery Location Rolling Hills CDD Splash
BillTo

,

Rolling Hills COD Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

.Rolling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Ship To Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

,

Item ID
, item .

Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Deliyered 300 gal 3.35 1,005.00

{

Subtotal 1,005.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 1,005.00
Amount Due $1,005.00

P

,

Remittance Slip

Customer Amount Due $1,005.00
13ROL025 Amount Paid
Invoice #
131295626297 Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr

' Houston, TX 77043-2810

|)[)|t)|i|§|i)|t||{||||||[)|
131295626297



^U:>jl))j
,m

, - .

' " '
_ "' "' '

.
" G,'r " ' " S=t" " ' " g ,

" " " " "&' =gS9

"""^ "", .)) "" m"
."'""" J".

.'
'

-
-""" -CJ'f .1', '. ,,..) ' "" ,jjjj'""' 11)-' UOJ'))I),' ""))"SI)

-%" "' iu":spol'is l:" iEcU,"1 ' ' '·

-
'

'

'm- " ' - -M) —i9 B')m- - -»^ u '
"'

jj i
""' '

,
!', ' " "

'
- - "4 -.*%

("'GC 1)7A735 '

;'
D'ate:

10/25/24 , Invoice #: 160277

r INVOICE
Service Address Bill To:

. L

Rolling Hills Community Center ' Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Default
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

, ,
Default, FL Default

United States
.

',

,>;

Estimator Job # File/Claim # Terms

Thomas Hayes JX-RE,'1"24003982-WM Net 30

Descriptiori Qty Price Total

4 Day [?'y Out & Floor Removal 1 $4,700.00 $4,700.00

Approved By Riverside Mgmt 10/17/202A 0 $0.00

P

'I
i

i

,1

i

i ii "JJ
' ju i,

,

2 '"" ,

! ¥

}
\

.,

?

To make paymentonline ijisit our website
}I:Mp.RRTFL,com,

or call our credit card line (888)
Subtotal $4,700.00

568-81!)9

Please he advised a convenience fee of3. 5% will be applied to the total charged amount. NO TAX $0.00

Total: $4,700.00

i,

Amount Due: $4,700.00

.}' "
" " "

0 : ; t '
0 "

' ' '"1.;:'.' ,,.¢'7 ' ', i:.z ' : ,"' '
. ,

.,,
.

,, ·.:'·: :

. "(':,i:'|.-! y.-'·"" ' ' '

V

I

t '



.

%

.
:

i
:

..

;

P

P

P

%

%

:

. :

:

.

.

.

.

.

.

.
0

:

^ ..0

"i
:

I

P

:
:
%

C

;S
%

+P
%

%

·
:

?
U

:

i
>

t
;

':
%
%

C

,

FUversi, e Maaiag i'i'ap:i 't Uvlces, inc ]§""i]r!mk:e' )

475 \4ksr i awn P1,aOC ' ' :

P :
' Suite'11tl 'I,

Bt. Augustine, FL 3209: °!: i

rt
C

i
. .,

invoke ;!;c: 52,9
t0 ·

i ' irmi(yf?·Da?:·: 1/13/2025 :

4

,
.

Dui% 6XNe: 1 /'1 3/2025
q

Bili To:
'

,T,

bse:
)

'

Roliinjj Hills COD
PA. i'"!um "ei':

b

475 V\i'est Town place '

b

Suite 114
i'

i

EL Augustine, FL 32092 :
V

C
%

%

, b :

..
r

0
P

P

P
0

C

i
V
%

rC

'
{
3

t
. .

;: C

%

r:
;
P

i
>

' %

.

i3as'c3jptkjg] huuts,/aiy Raze Amoimt
i
..
.

XMne· a} —"·'j.""<Y + "" 'a"m ,p~j·4 ·c.&~3"cmA~~h^v'
TOaV"qe%¶rba. o·>^p. mh.dy'&'X'n' jA'1'p.': x:K""Amm"4'"~ K···¢mdv:,»~zEm: >dk:;"&'x:5" 7·"; j'&'F2y.~G:~ j' ' 1 ' " ' '" h4= gv'<xj ;~,ej";S;b'« amNv ";"'m"¢.':t"b7'^ ·:·'.t%"m·!j."=·m".;'?0"a".?e'"v"¢'.''''."·.-'''..".'ym=y%m",<q':l~c"p'¢"==« m?"'7>"~-m".m^rm": b'mzj~A'r- t.7~ wT"~^m ~^c<A>'+, ·~T·m c C 4;µ. ~ ;

:
.

FcrQi"y Mantenance Deceinber 1
· becemb°"u1, 20?4 i i '!1,7,"81 1,177 58

.

' ' t m '" "? ·N
" Let 'L

.
Ljg :a { 3 y

S
a .

.

Maintenance SUOp}ies : i I i,344.83j 1,344.83
} , { i I

0

.

I i ! !

t ! ! '

,
q ? i i

i ' 7 ;
F " :

i
1 i !

i $

5 :

~~ 3 t : $FY¶clurr3 yt,mec" i i !

,

'i ' '
1 ! '

.© .

\ ^"S""7 '2aju - 3yj " "1'bt'l ',' I
I ! i

W ·

"
" 1 1 i I

? ! !
I

t. ·i f , ,

i: :37(».'g1p ) )

E ( i
.b

,

.1 ? ¢ i
i S

. '0
.i i :

:

;

{.
1

i i

S i i i

Rem (l ,F-1Aj r"r :

) I 1 I

· i } i !

' f i !

' t ,' t: 4 1 ·
t ) i i

t ' i :

i
-" S :X D ij ^ 3 "2AJ '"" Libuji'^j C', ) 1

i \

PP

.
' < i:i t , ;

-"' j
g C i

» , t

C b

i "

'"" QLJJ G
g' Td

§
! ! :

0

.t .
4¢ " "." ,

~5
,

7' > i

4 > '

,
' i S i

b "
I.

.' S '
Q

i
.

t ·0
{

, .
g

" J :i j i !

;C
C

i ;
> i" ,¶

:
¶% : C 4, 6

.

C 'c'e"(1j'c 11 tj,j'
S' i-j (?n!L£j ! I !

% S ·

3 'i ..
i } :

Z i 9
.! i $

1

.-·
<; "? 'UUjJ-- 3 :3 CJ ·-

S"'zzc'e' ! ) 'I

S {
J 'L

' 2.
P

4

' ?
, i

a |gg "" ' j 'J

I

6

" . J '-> ' i I
i
C:

hp · {' 3 ·'
{

?

S"i
' t

S
a

j
g
d

' i
)

1

'"" ""
'

1

X t'"
' ' '~ ? Z

I
>

~mdAa3'"""
~r^' .

*" + ~
4 i,

Y<

CC ,dri 4^·""~""' "
"!

i i"""
5 ,.

. p
m"'" " ~~,N~'m~"~" " i' ': ,n

,,.,. , ,_
::" " '""·- + ..

.-jlb=~7" '

'

1.|--·.-—.-·-——-LL5- I ztc. .W....^. ,

1

- .—_. ^..J p-

I

—-

I
._~~..~.^ .,._...._,.m,

:
Tc:M $2,522,41

+"L 'T ' ' d m ' "1'· ·" r"'"=m=L=R>E'AM" fp'_ I I ·'- 'I I ' I 'r~·g-·%..." ijj- · Uj4 Uwj&jjklk

."
" 'I' "1 ,.. .

qk

^ 1 "

,l
'7U1jnul6u

,

aynieMs/Ct'edits $0.00
Ee "ah~& 4'4l ,' i;. t "E"^ t-' "

I

S::-' 1'Yml~ NiNj

-
' ' 'I i i i I

"~+0.e

'\ -
I |lijw-Z .5 ( &aa!nnnGe Sjue $2,,522.':1

', """"r" v" '·· rm r- / g r""_· PAr "¶··1 |1 \, M T (i
,

. \~A.4. .. "\1.' 4'% bdGN~mari&"cA=c.m&==p"b?·'|"'>e^?~,m* =7$=T': 4<=±^;;%"=~^^"~

.N
P

0

0

0 '

.
' '" 0· .-w —bm 0 d hhmr

.

.

4 .. ·b ·.. I
.

. . . .

. .. .. .

0

..

·
mfm1mr_r"·-'—

.



.

RMS ROLLING HILLS COMNUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF DECFMBER2024

E!$9£ Hours EmpioYcc Description

12/4/24 4.25 J.W. Put up net iighting at front entrance, set up dCcor in front of amenitiescenter, set up
Christmas tree in event room, blew leaves and ciebtis off pool deck,
removed det)ds from amenity center and pool, checked and changed trash receptacles

12/13/24 8 J.W. Reattached countertop front cap at pavilion, assembledshelf in pool room, blew leaves
and debris off pool deck, checked and changed trash receptacles,emptied and restocked

dog waste receptacles, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas,
playground and roadways

12/20/24 7.1 RA. Reattached board on boardwalk, painted gym walls, removed debris from amenity center,
pool, common areas, playground and roadways, checked and changed ail Erash receptacles,
ernptied and restockeddog waste receptacles

12/27/24 7.92 J.W. Continued painting iri gym and restroom, removed debris from around amenity center,
pool, common aread' playground and roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles,
emptied and restockeddog waste receptacles

TOTAL 27.27

MILES 195 Mileage is reimbursableper section 112.%1 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

ROLLING HILLS 1



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 1/05/25

l)l$TR1CT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HiLLS
11/26/24 Batteries 10.56 F.O.
11/26/24 ink 41.40 F.O.
12/3/24 Dog Pot Bags 52.08 F.O.
12/7/24 Desktop for ACcess Cards 273.69 F.O,
12/9/24 Husky Metal Shelves 352.98 J.S.
12/10/24 100' Extension Cords (2) 52.28 F.O.
12/10/24 Mini LED Lights 22.98 F.O.
12/10/24 Mouse 14.82 F.O.
12/10/24 Laptc>: Bag 49.44 f.o.
12/10/24 Toilet >'aper 30,85 F.O.

12/10/24 Gabage Bags 57.45 F.O.
12/10/24 Lights (6) 85,84 F.CL

12/1 0/24 Ornaments (4) 45.82 F.O,
12/10/24 Garland (5) 28.64 F.O.

12/10/24 Tree 1bpper 22.98 F,0.
12/1 9/24 Roller Tray 1.93 F.O.
12/19/24 Paintety Tape 22,98 F.O.
12/19/24 Roller

,

12.12 F.C).

12/19/24 Roller 13.20 F.O.
12/19/24 Rags 5.73 F,0,
12/19/24 Handy Pail 11.47 F.O.
12/19/24 Kilz Prime 44.83 F.O.
12/19/24 Paint Liner 5.50 F,0.
12/1 9/24 Roller 'fiandle 6.06 F.O.
12/19/24 Roller Tray 6.88 F.O.

12/19/24 Brush 9.18 f.o.
12/19/24 Brushes 25.28 F.O.
12/16/24 Sirius 1-?adio 37.89 F.O.

TOTAL $1,344fQ-



Rolling Hilts
Utility Schedule

,

Clay ElectricCooperative
t

Account # ServiceAddress Dec-24

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 $ 51.77 -/
7751951 3212 BradleyUreek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr $ 2,515.51 ·1

7755259 3236 Bradleyjreek Pwky-#1 $ 39.17 "
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 43.01 "
7755283 2448 Rol1ing!iew Blvd $ 64.68 .,

$ 2,714.14
"

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 198.63
001.330.57200.43000 $ 2,515.51

$ 2,714.14

On Autopay IJ
1'¢/

,



NYNN

· " I- ' ' ' "- ' -' ""
E

' """' W- -:. .'I"".'.: .Z
&'"¥'"' ·' · .' ' ;, ,

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com Li i:"' 2""'""' ' "" i . ' ,1 - '- ,, if' Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ·· ,·,. ·,,-.. 718?2%E'

AT It En tyYbctperirive 'ct " T '

, N
Statement Date: 12/27/2024

: jm'pokant.Messages "

-
".2) Atr"""" -" Current Bill Due Date: 01/17/2025

" " -,- '
-Aut0paj"m' 1, Prevtous Balance $50.39

Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now -' - " tO '"" -.3'zz'Amun ','y,
. _

Payment Received 12/18/24 -$50.39
— it's one and done. Monthly payments are ' %^?%3-

- Ee"' "="Cg% :j' ", "
Balance Forward So,00

automaticallymade with your bank account or · '"' ": t'" dE-' " ,
,""' ' ,' i

credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly jsiF'
,

% '-"-- ""_" "" :"" "' -\
- Current Charges Due,01/17/25 $51.77

statement. Quick, easy and worry-free. y " ' "' -'7 Z e'%Xz "U - .,

))c,ti::!ia))j)" '^"°"°'5
'

""'

'-"Service Address: # 1 - 2404 ROLLING VIEW BLVD
"U : 0 · #

. - ? - ; 0 r

- t . U: ·S' err " - v
I ,L

' e f -
'

" " -
?

&ue u _
n ", elb Q 7 ' azt»

Ceneralservice-non demandL.151840010 _L11/23/?4L12/24/24 j_8191
_ .

L.

KWh Monthly Use M N Monthly High ® MonthlyLow0 Temp
AccessCharge 34.00

10s ®
Energy Charge 111 kWh @ 0.0833 $9.25

® w Power costAdjustment 111 kWh @ 0.0160 $1.78

,, " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.16

go Flohda State Sales Tax $3.21
go Clay CountySales Tax $0.69
,5 " Clay Co public S9LUtility Tax S! 68

" '° :!9!2LCyrr!!nt cmrggs.f,o,ry,s.l.o,cation. ..,~_S127,15 15 i

0 0 :

Dec jan Nb Mar Apr May JIm JLlf Aug Spp Ckt hbv Dec

2023 Please vi®it MyCtayEtectric 'fOr defUed usage htsfory 2024 i

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

@F@h©g@
By acmptlng servk:o from Clay Electr1q ycu ackncywmggthat you have reviewed and acceptedall of ClayElectrk's Bylawa Boardpdlctes and standardsoifm~ and agm to abide by tmmAkeep

BlMngs Rot m In fullwIll Incur a Me chargeof $5.00or 5% cYf fh0delhqum amoUM (whkhwer Is greder) IM wIll be ackl® b yourm.V SEND

"
ilayE|ectric

Cooperative, Inc 1"'"°"'""'"' '"""', lCurrent Charges Due 01/17/25 $51.77j
ATmbch$tone EneWCWpcFFLtivcQg 1Bank Draft scheduled for 01/17/25 $5,1,_77

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayEIectrlc:.com or downloadthe mobile

"PP'

]

I ||||| Ill

iXl ' ':": "!c=m CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

6862 0 MB 0. 622 5 6862 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills venture llc c-26 |h"IllIlIhjMI|hdIlq|µIlnI'|l|'IljlIlh'rllI'I| ;'r5385 N NOB HILL RD
. q

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

hrql||mqq||IM+I|I|rIhMI[n|lhrhUlhl||'|l'l

0728224¶ 0000056771



t)""' ,'
"" ""' CONTACT US

/" )i" ·"' ' Phone: 800-224-4917
4'?: !'Y

-E'i, 'd.
.. g

':· "" "f
'.

'.' '

, Web: ClayElectric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308

A "ktichstoneEncrgji' Coopera'iv" ' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric apY to: Power out? Follow these steps:
d Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
® View & print statements ensure the problem is no't within
@ Monitor energy use your electrical system
0 Sign up for text messages @ If the outage is not within your
® Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power

lines

,&'wate' cY
Now)a9ucan get
NOTUFKATJONS BYTEXT!

Please be vevy susplclous of
anyone who calls and claims he or

i.

she representsClay Electric arid
' J

I "I

Knowwhat's gomcWAfltSLg) be paid immediately for
,

,
·

a bill or service. - on with your
ac count at all timed

The CCrOP does not make phone You can sIgn up y ' i .d

calls to collect payiiwM, . to receive all

1Ic)ullcat|c)ns ftoni \A==s"'"'If you evar have any doubts ab[7ut 4 '
i Clay Electric by text rat-" :Z:

a phone Call from someone '

, Iii addition to or
claim ing to represent Clay i instead of by email,
Electric, hangup and call

1-800-224-'1917. Dc) not call a

number the caller provides or " Stav {
Q

t,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
. , mo medon &qot Ah,*

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and bilhng expenses. All utilitios have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

m Auto Pay ByPho,,
L";j

O,line Pay Stations Mail
Free recurring Free with ' [ rec with $1,50 service Mail checkor
payments from checkingl checkinq/savings fee" cash payments money orderto:
checking/savin gs or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card. Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840, ClayElectric,com, for alist of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElecttic,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



NYNN

-. .;' %'".. ' n: .. V: ,
3- :. ii . .. " ' .

Visit us online at CiayElectrlc,com '" ' ,, , .if 4 " "'" "" ." i
.. . ,n., fj' ';'fS!C tu-'f.!k;:/ :,}i!eifl ·",'· ps', 't$, y'·. ,., s, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 "

,
"" nc,

At i) e gy' C:c)c)perarl\'e r',Y Statement Date: 12/27/2024

: ,g¥*m=~u4
,

Current Bill Due Date: 01/17/2025

'.
,
lmpmtant Messages: " 3 &e' " """" ""% Previous Balance $2,075.00

G'" ,,'"" AutOP% "j-'"g' " d Payment Received 12/18/24 -$2,075.00
Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now ay -' t "e ' Y'%

. ' %'-7-
E-Am'9un 'Du'" ' '

¶i Balance Forward $0.00
— it's one and done. Monthly payments are -· UszZ.S.*W"': " i % y

,automatically made with your bank account or . ·-%· · -" -3- =' S - - - --' b4 Current Charges Due 01/17/25 $2,515.51
!

credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly ? <' ' '"5') '""t', ' ""' '} i

statement, Quick, easy and worry-free. p 'j'"i'" ' ' z · ' '"-' b,.-' " S,

,p "' '"- .'
.- '" -a--. .- -. . - - . ·-, .. . a Fr :"

S:' .
· ·. IJi%8),1¢))0v"' :' "

,,,, 06 ¶y5

Service Address: 3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY AMENITY CENTER
"'G : g : P P r" " - : · Z Q

-
!

q RF Kw a ¥ a u ' " Ft

m&ENERAL SERVICE DEMAND_J_152192920 _L11/23/24 t 12/24/24J_20860 ' 21105 ,1..
..

.SQ
.A=!9,600_J

KWh Monthly Use m m Monthly High 0 MonthlyLow 0 Temp

NidMii
!:: :tiu":en'

,,

'tiiiisiiiiisi 'EI!
go nd v Du door Llght-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45

5000
,,

nd v O door Ligh -Small Qty: 15) $106.50
n v dual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00;

"" " ght PCA $11.94
sm 6 LA Gross Recdpts Tax $56.46,

Iorida State Sales Tax $151.68
I) 0

Dm Jan Feb Nar Apr MW jun Jul Aug Sep Da Nw Dm
.
Florida StateSales Tax (6 d) $4.62

2023 Please visit MyClayElectriu tor detaiied umge FUstory 2024 ' Clay County Saks Tax $33.89
· Clay Go PublicSer jjtillty Tax $65 97

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 1Total Curr,em,C,ha,rg,es.fo.r.mis.Locadon

_
$2,515.51j

Last Year

@Nf@f@
Akeep Bya=ptlng ervkce from Clay Electric. you ackncwvMgsthat youhm rwkvwedand acceptedall of ClayEmr|c'3 Bylaws, Bc)ard pokles am standardsof servlce and agree to ablck by Mm

B4[hg8 Rcyl paki In fullwill hew a late chauioof $S(K) or 5% oflho ddkquom ampuM (whkhwer Ps greMr) (hat WM bo added to yow

.V SEND

"
i|ayElectricC00perative,

Inc, i^"°"'"""' """"lCurrent Charges Due 01/17/25
$2,515.51j "

A Jdrch,t,m' EncTgy'Cbuperativc;fL?c [Bank Draft scheduled for 01/17/25 $2siu1 }

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Chock or credit/debit card at ClayEIectrlc.com or download the mobile

""'
] A

||||||||||||||||||I||I|

== ;"Z"'W CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6863 0 MB 0.622 5 6863 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308
ROLLING HILLS COD c-26 ||I"llII|IhMh||l|hMIIljiIlllq||'|IMI|hTI||'I| *: '
5385 N NOB HILL RD €
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761 '

"lll||"Iv|I'I""l'"l||I'I|'"I|'|I'l"|||IIllllI|I|llvlI|'|ll

117756¶56 fjD025li55b0



,E" "" '-'a"' - " CONTACT US
,{:|

:'j'7",," "":
,' ',,, -'

,,. -

,, ,' ,', Phone: 800-224-4917
(

.

,7:"-'" i' -","" ,.y ,,,,'.
i', '

:

' ' ".' ' "

, ,
Web: ClayElectric.com

2 Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Energy"' C:c)c)pcrativ"

'
" Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
0 Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
© View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
® Monitor energy use your electrical system
® Sign up for text messages ® If the outage is not within your
® Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power

lines

&u'aze Qt
iVowytwcanget
NOT¶FUCAT1ONS BYTEX1'!

rPlease beverysusplcicmsof
anyvne who calls and claims he or

i

she repbesents Clay Electric and

.

-l ,1

I
;

Knowwh, t'5 goincwants to be patel tmmedtatelyfor
, .

,

a bill or service. on with youi
account at all times!

The co-op does not make phone You can sign up n
' ','

.
'

calls to collectpayment. : to icceive all if,' '

i i notifications ft om '. - ,,
If you ever have any doubtsabc)ut ' Clay Electric by text

a phonecall from someone - : In addition to or
claimingto representClay ' i instead of by email.
Electric hmg up and call

1-800-224-'1917. Do not call a

numberthe caller provides or " · Styitf r e g .allowthem to transferyuu. c. a' 7 o medon 1h Of
.@ k..

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, recjardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the Co3L of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

m Auto Pay ByPh,,,,

oc=lj
0,,line Pay Stat'o is Mm

Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mailcheck or
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee*'cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/dcbit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitca rd. card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840, C1ayElectric,com, fora listof authorized P,0. Box 308

ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



NYNN
i

" Member Name ROLLING FULLS COD

"
Clay Electric Cooperative,,gc, ""' "°""' """"""'""'"°" ^""°""' ' """'

1

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Trustee District: 06
A Tmwhsrcme Energy' C~perarive

,w a Statement Date: 12/27/2024

" Current Bill Due Date: 01/17/2025
i

Previous Balance $39.17
Payment Received 12/18/24 -$39.17

i

Miss your due datU Switch to to Auto Pay now I

— it's one and done. Monthly payments are
Ba ance Forward $0.00 I

automaticallymade with your bank accountor Current Charges Due 01/17/25 $39.17
i

credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly i

statement. Quick, easy and worry-free. '
i

p' ,. . , . ..

I

'T' " '
, '. .:'

'
':

Ie
"

:' '

JAM 06. 2?5

!

.qµ=rvicp Addrp<<· # 1
- 3?36 BRADLEYCRFEK PKWY

E 0
_

g
.

S ' Q " ' r ' '10 '. "' ' .3?? Eg

L_§eneral service-non demandL,151839087 i 11/23m i 12/24/24j__1775_~m1775) ., 1.m.jL..j
kWh Monthlyljs' N M Monthly High 0 MonthlyLowO Temp - - :

© - .
Access criarge S34.uu

'°
%

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.87
Florida State Sales Tax $2.42

:' p:',

, ,

' '

6 ' " '""°"""""3 '°"'m~<µr""^~ go Clay Co Public Ser Utilit Tax ' $1 36,

q X 46 Total Current Charges for this Location $3817

3()
5

15

C)
( I I I I I I I I Q

Dec jan Feb ar Apr May jun jul AU0 Sep Od Nw Dec

2023 Please vIsit MyOayElectrk: Tor detailed usage hsstory 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

Ake
EP

By acmµtlng sorvbe from ClayEbcWc,you acknowledgethat you haw mmed and acmpted all of ClayElectrWsBylaws, Board po|Mbsand stanciam cjf ervlceand agm to abW by them
Bhlhgsnot PUS In fullMil 1tnwa km Gh%0 of $5.00 pt 5% of the ddhqumamoum(whkhwer Is gmalor)fhatwW » acklad to your &Gcounf.

V SEND
'>

"
ClayElectric Coopeidive,Inc, {^"°"' '""'"' """'

!

jcurrentCharges Due 01/17/25 $39.17

ATmh,toMEnugy'~ratlvc Kk (Bank Draft scheduled for 01/17/25 $39 1L
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
DNLINE: Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayEIectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

'PP·
I

I I Ill

:S= "Z'iW CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

== ;=%000 ||lm'n'dI'M'|h'llq'M'l"lq||v'h'H|'UT'lr|| W

0775525¶ 000003¶b72



/0')"' ""' "
:-,*...7' CONTACT US

,
w)j,1

' ' Phone 800 224 4917
eyt?' ':@!" :":""'"7 '

'" ' " "' " "'
'

' '
' ' Web: ClayElectric.com

,
Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative - " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
@ Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
® View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
® Monitor energy use your electrical system
@ Sign up fortext messages © If the outage is not within your
@ Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power

lines

&wcue q1( 70" can ge^

Nc":¶FqcA¶1oNs BY TEXT9

"\[i,

Please be very suspidousof 1

anyone who calls and claims he or
she represents clay Electric and

Knowwhat's going iwantsto tje paid nnmediatelyfor t :
a bill or service. ,

c)1) with yout
accountat all timesl

Tho co-op does not make plicme You Cd1\ sigri up t
,

'. t

calk to co$lect payment.
,

to iecelve all

notlRcatlonsfrom \yj"-W'"$-
If you evar have any doubtsabout '

'
Clay I Icctric by text ==-z·iub"

a phone call from samoane ·

,
in addition to orclaimingto representClay

-
i

instead of by email.
Ekctric, hangup and call

1-800-224-4917. Do not call a

tlutnb0rth0callerprQvlde$Qr tyi ^ t
1h g /' Ahallow them to transferyou. S a nco medon e a

g '

._ -__ _._ .._., ,__ _ ___. . _ . __. - - . _. _ -_DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used.These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses, All utilities have some type of an access c:harge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and ccMect voluntary donaUons that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purposeof improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

m Auto Pay By Ph,,,, G """

O,line Pay Stations Mail
Free recurring Free with Free with 51,50 service Mail checkor
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee" cash payments money order to:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit creclit/debit card. card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840, ClayElectric com fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayEIectric,com, pay stations Keystone Heights,
FL 32655



NYNN

"' Member Name ROLLINGHILLS CDii

"
Clay Electtic Coopeidive lhC "'"usonline atCla,Ekctrlc.com Ac,,oun, ,[ 7755275

)

/ i ,
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 F rustee DKMct: 06

A Tnuchstnne Energy"CmpemtivcKb Statement Date: 12/27/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 01/17/2025

i

1

0 0 · " ' a " m ,

' Previous Balance $43.15
)

Payment Received 12/18/24 -$43.15
Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now ,"
— it's one and done. Monthly payments are '-

' "

- ,,.
Balance Forward $0.00 i

automatically made with your bank account or 2

'

.
""

- "

. ,
Current Charges Due 01/17/25 $43.01

!

credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly
statement. Quick, easy and worry-free. "

.
.

: g I

i!': '

:

,.
X:

" tAh[ 0 6 m?rr
'

Rervice Address: # 1
- 3314 RIDGEVIEW DR

General service-non.qe,mand i 1§?01 2414 ,L11/23/24 j,j2/24/24 l.. 1365 L ..1.@9
. . t, 1

.

1 3g-_ J
kWh Monthlyljs' N m NlonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLowD Temp -- f- :- v - ® : ',: ,

Access cnarge $34.00
45

,, ^_"~~, ®
Energy Charge 34 kWh @ 0.0833 $2.83
Power cost Adjustment 34 kWh @ 0.0160 $0.54

" " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.95
30 ""
%

@ Florida State Sales Tax $2.66

a, ,,
Clay CountySates Tax $0.57

_C!ay-CQEu.blic Ssr,ljti)ity Tax _NA8¶5
30

,, Total Current Charges for this Location $43.01 }

5
15

0 0
D0g Jan Fob lvkr Apr My jim jul Aug *p Oct Nov Dw

2023 Please vIsit NyCtayElectric Few detailed usage history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

By accepthg service from ClayElectrlG you acknowledgethat you have revkwved and acceptedalld Clay Ekct&'s Bylaws, Boardpokiesarid standardsdscm and agree to ab1& by tMm
iAkeep

BMgs nevi paW In fullWIll lrjcwr a lm charg3of$6.00 or 6% ofthe ddMueM amoum (whkhwer Is greaNr)(hat WM be added to your

.
3

V SEND
gb

"
ClayElecthcCooperative Inc, (^'"°'"' """' """¶

'

i
jCurrent Charges Due 01/17/25 $43 01 1

ATouch,,onc Encr,y' Ctivc KtX 1Bank Draft scheduled for 01/17/25 $43.01 1

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor cmdlVdebit card at ClayElectric.comor download the mobile

= _j
|||||||||||||||||||||||||

Lm|=|""'W CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 IB

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||r"I|I|lI|MI|lI|hMIMlM||Ilhllj|h'l'llrj| :nSUNRISE FI, 33351-0000 sic

117755275 000004301,0



""', ;y""'"" "" "-"' CONTACT US
&*y '-,,

, ., . ,

, . , , Phone: 800-224-4917C'StNi '
... -.- ..--, '. " . -. .

' i ' ' Web' ClayElectric,com
', Mailing: PO Box 308

A TOuchstoneEnergy' Cooperat've
.

' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
® Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
® View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
© Monitor energy use your electrical system
© Sign up for text messages ® If the outage is not within your
© Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
® Stay away from downed power

lines

&uuue oj
'Vowymcan get
NOT¶FUCATIONS BY TEXT!

Please be very suspidcms of i

anyone whocaIMnddahnsheor i
she represents Clay Electric and

\ '
1

wants to he paid immediatelyfor . '
Kno v what's going

cl bill or service. ,! on with you r

accountat all times!

The co-op does not mako phone You can sign up \
' i

calls to cdlect payment, i to receive all 'jl ,' '

" ,
notifications from &-If you everhaveany doubtsabout ' .

'
i Clay FJettiic by text

'Ng%k
a phone call from someone I

In addition to or
claiming to representClay

!

insteadof by email.
Electric, hang up and cali

1-800-224-4917. Do not call a "s?.
numberthe caller providesor t" i £ rallowthemtotran,fe,you S N n:o medon 1he go!

* ' '"'
-. -

Ek"*

,. -. ,._..,
DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that corrie directly from serving an individual member, recjarclloss
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. Ali utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchasecl
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round (Jp is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benef[t
organizatlons in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

m Auto Pay By pho,,

CJQJ
Online Pay Stations Mail

Free recurring Free with Free with .$1,50 service Mail check or
payments from checkinql checking/savings fee" cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only. Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card, Visit ClayE1ecthc,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840, CIayElectric,com, fora list of authorized PA). Box 308

ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 3?656



NYNN

'T ": ' F ' 'a C'I L r ' : ' t .'. -
: '. :>

'2'E"M' '"S ' ·
T ' ·- i ,

Visit us online at ClayElectrk.com /'ic:';uui'1 '7 7 7'^["C2:3
%, ,-" ,- ....- .

: :'/{jµ, -,. .3,,
. . ,

.'

,
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 i met':': EjtsTnc.'. C'6

F

AT hrn L gy'C , rl
"m-.h'"

Statement Date: 12/27/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 01/17/2025

!', ,.'
& 0 h G' t = "" · ' ' "

egT=?"zZjg~%
Previous Balance $72.15

,
-"" F'uuto,,ay' "A' '"y4 Payment Received 12/18/24 $72 15

Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now a" - znmp"unt:.o,ue" :%:·. «— it's one and done, Monthly payments are " "',", - , ,,

":,""3
"'"'j"Yj Balance Forward $0.00

automatically made with your bank account or "' e«
"

.
S.:

,

e-

Current Charges Due 01/17/25 $64.68
-.a

.. N' 'u Mcredit card, and you'll still receive a monthly %2'
... "...-" '":u % .: .,

@j;.i

statement. Quick, easy and worry-free. ' 's'".- "
z,

'" ' ©Si:
,', "' "F""i-3

- '

,.
')'",,', ,-,,,.,-: "-.):)"') )""' N
'"'"'?: ':"';""B'a"nk[Dri,, i:"" '"' "' A'

\J)j :)J i'
jASi

"n
'm5

Skirvice Aiddrpqg· 244Et ROLL-MG V$EW RE vn

M·JEL £ " " A %A- : a "." " st

( GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND t 151840032 { 11/23/24 ? 12/24/24 1 33051 I 33276 i 1 1 225 J

kWh Monthly Use R N Monthly High 0 Monthly Low 0 Temp - - - # - -

acccss cnarge $34.u0
m , .* ' Energy Charge 225 kWh @ 0.0833 $18.74 ,® Power costAdjustment 225 kWh @ 0.0160 $3.60 ;

" ~ " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.45
25()

60 Florida State Sales Tax $4.02

" Clay County Sales Tax $0.87
m " Clay Co Public Ser UtNyja&- -SULL
100 30

Total Current Charges for this Location
.

...®.4.68.,
50 16

0 I I ' C)

Dw Jan Fol) Mar Apr May JUn Ail Ruy Sop oct Nw Dec

2Q23 Please visit MyClayEtectric for detailed usage history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

Akeep By acmpthg service horn cAy Electric, you acknowkdge that you have rwlwved andacceptedall of ClayEbectm's Bylaws, Boardpokiesand standardsof servlco and agree to ablck bythem
I

Bflhnp notNd In full wIll lmur a late Gharge of $5.® or 5¶6 of tho dellnquent amourk (whbheverIs greaHQtha win b0 a®® Id your

.V SEND
G1

"
ClayElectric Coopeiative, Inc,

::::,°e'n:'C'h'a:,'e's'Due01/17/25 "=A70uch$ton¢EncW'C~ratlvc &tx (Bank Draft scheduled for 01/17/25 $64 68q

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, Ft. 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

app'

m,
I

I I ||||||

*= ::i'am CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill N) ||l'"llI|l|||'l'|lI|Il|IB'IIl'|lIIEIII|II'|||'IIrIlI|I"I' ll'lSUNRISE FL 33351-0000

I I W

07755283 0ClCl00b'lb83



4':: -g- '""--"._,?"" CONTACT US,gy'. "J.'..,.-,-
, ., ,

.,,
, ,.. Phone: 800-224-4917

(' "-:l ·-
"::"y ,,,.

.".
.'"

"
.'. :i. ,' ' ."" ,'

. ,

'
' Web: ClayElectric.com

Mailing: PO Box 308
A F)ucl]stc)ne Energy' Cooper"i 'v" .

' " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
® Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
® View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
d Monitor energy use your electrical system
© Sign up fortext messages ® If the outage is not within your
® Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power

lines

Nowysw am get&iucue '¥ NcmFucATUoNs bytexty

'"1
Please be very susplcirusof

anycmewhvcajfsanddalmshe or
she represents Clay Eledric .md

, ' J

I
!1

wantsEc) be paid immediately for , i
Knowwh, t's yoinc

a bill or service. OIl with your
ac count at all timed

The co-op does Not make phorte You can sign up \ ,

' i '

calls to c oIl ect payment, , to receive all

t-- .
i notificatbns fiom 'yAM" '"It you evgrhave any doubts abQut '

,

'
. Clay ["[CCtl ic by teXt "··Z"'.. '--

a p honQ call from sormone '
in addition to or

claiming to represent Clay " ', instead of by email.
Electric, hang up and call

1-800-224-4917. Do not call a

numberthe caller pbovldcs or e Le'jii
'C

[r,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, , om' no medon thego! Ah@

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyarid billing expenses. All utilities havo some type of an access charge,
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Llectric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectricS service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

M'Auto
Pay By Phone

D Ill
Online Pay Stations Mail

Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail check or
payments from checkingl checkincj/savincjs fee" cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credil/debit only,\hsit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840, ClayE1ectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 3?656



Rotting Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative
?

Account # Service Address Jan-25

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 $ 49.58
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr $ 2,589.89
7755259 3236 BradleyQreek Pwky-#1 $ 39.17
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 42.91
7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 73.00

$ 2,794.55

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 204.66
001.330.57200.43000 $ 2,589.89

' $ 2,794.55

On Autopay
?

/

L

r
,,

C



(

1

Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # ServiceAddress Jan-25

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 $ 49.58
7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr $ 2,589.89
7755259 3236 Bradley :reek Pwky-#1 $ 39.17
7755275 3314 Ridgevkw Dr#1 $ 42.91
7755283 2448 Rolling\'iew Blvd $ 73.00

$ 2,794.55

Vendor#27
001.320.538(10.43000 $ 204.66
001.330.572C0.43000 $ 2,589.89

$ 2,794.55

On Autopay
'

;



NYNN

" " "' ' ' 'I '" '"' ' ' " 'vi E "' ;',:\':'
- .S."%GYZ$ m ·'- -- ·. '

,
VISit us online at ClayElectric.com 'i'.]" m '.

. .,,, , ,-
,' .'

. 't' "
· ·, " -w Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ',s.Gq,',-e, !,1 ,,1'1';.; ,)',

at i e gy'C p ii ;':'" Statement Date' 01/27/2025
Current Bill Due Date: 02/17/2025

f-.' "'
--

"'jmpomni.Megages - ' i .«¶'"' '"'," "=%k-
- " "' '"'" '"~& Previous Balance $64.68

,¢y '" 'gAutoy " .X'"*k Payment Received 01/17/25 -$64.68
Members can vote beginning Jan. 27 in the k' ':"-,'"' .'mmt [)ye"7^ Balance Forward $0.00
Board of Trustees election by clicking on the r- ,, ,., , , ., , ,.

.: [:.5 - \.
Vote Now button after logging in to their

,
r "

'

""' ' "' " '

"' '" "" "" "' " Q Current Charges Due 02/17/25 $73.00
MyClayElectric account. Memberswho pre,er a .

< 2"'1 "" " " '," ' "SR,)'
,,

h)

,,
"..m -

paper ballot can request one by calhng
p 2,s"" "

,;'1 .I) " )'3' g"
i

"" ,,)% bf
800-224-4917. Ehgible members who vote by

& 'S'
'% ' ' :f f "' -" '"- r' ' '

: /Z
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win *i"",.""' ', Bankoraft.' " " ' '"" :'
one of 43 bill credits. ® ""' E" "" "" '"':" -:?=:),"y
Service Address: 2448 ROLLNG VIEW BLVD

Ueneralservice-non demand
.

i 151840032 _L12/24/24 t 01,/2,Q25,t

_
,33276_j_ .33575

_ L 1.

.,
.1

.
299__J

kWh Monthlyljse N m Monthly High 0 MonthlyLowD Temp
Access Charge $34.00

,,q ,

%
Energy Charge ' 299 kWh @ 1).0833 $24.91

m
PowerCostAdjustment 299 kWh @ 0.0160 $4.78.

m, " FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $1.63'
go Florida State Sales Tax $4.54

" ' Clay CountySales Tax $0.98,

'" " clay Go Putjlic Sier Uti|ity Tax ,A2,1.6,
100 " Total Current Charges for this Location

_
$73:903

SQ 16

C)
I I I I ' t I r I

jan Fab Mar Apr May Jun Jul Avg Sop Od Nw Ng Jan
0

.

2024 Please visit MyCtayEieUric for detailed iisage history 2025

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

"-\ ,·' "' ' '" ""*· ' .e?.#µ'>-

( J:$:',) uish ','): '

(';!j'" )ljj)' ' ' '"°' ""
'2'· ' ·"" ·" .mt9" "" ' '" '%"a';t' '

Akeep By accepting service from Clay Electric, you acmowledgethatyou have reviewed and acceptedall cjf clay Electrics Bylaws, Boardpokies and standardspf service md agree to abtde by them
Blli%s not palS In fijll will incur a Im Ghargg of $5.® or 5% of tho delinquentamunl (whbheverIs greater) that WIN » added (d your mcoun1.

V SEND
'>

., - .-.. . . . ... . ..- ,. .. . ... . .. . . .. . . .. ,. - -... -. .

'""""""' Ch;' i:,i"}?:}i'iE' ib(i"{'l:'itib'µ ""t:, )::::,'n:tCNh",:gb,ei'Oje
0z/17/zj ' ' " - -

77$:5:::':
C

A Toti,h,t,mc Energy'CbopcrativcrO:' L.Bank Draft scheduled for 02/17, 25
,
,$73.00 i

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

'PP' ||I||I|||||

=
$0t?

DISC VER am f.iQ"ea,s

.
kI% ."": ,,Na& CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD |h"IIIMrlMI|hMlMIlIIr|l|'MI1|I"I'IIrl| ';;V
SUNRISE FI, 33351-0000

07755283 0000073(107



.-·$SE'R e-,%;:"es*¥' CONTACT US
7Z!¥" "'" '"""" ' ' '",cd ." _' "' " " , " . .' ." Phone: 800-224-4917

c' m/·'. ..-
©"'""-"T '"

. · ':,' ' z.' " ".".' :;',' : .' f '

.
'

,
Web: ClayElectric.com

-' Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative ,'. i:

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
0 Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
0 View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
® Monitor energy use your electrical system
0 Sign up for text messages ® If the outage is not within your
0 Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-384 0

or use the MyClayElectric app
® Stay away from downed power

lines

i

,

Have you signed up for
,q '"i"

,

^F MYCLAYELECTRIC? <MOVE OVERjS>

t ""'.

,

,

" =T="'

= " \8 ' "' "
"\ :\ ,,y.«

'
MyclayElectric: e-~ '0—~£= @ ' ciF"G®'- <Y-m —U'

" a vehand mnbiloapp
. 0 · ,' " €1' 't;[lgF[mu «w;NyimyuFmaAkdlr-k d2/ that allows you tQ do - ' '

'

" ·-"" ' A' b,,,in,ss with us <9 rr's THE LAVV &>i
like never hdcme. i

on tho go and in contrai,
I Movc over a lane for stopped law enforcement, emergency,samtauon,

m -
I utility serv'c el ' I

, d tow trucks.

If you can't move over, slow Iq 20 mph [FlSS than the pcisted speed limit,
0 Manageyouraccount
0 Viewandpayyourbill If the posted speedHmitis 20 mph orless, slow doWn to 5 mph.

0 Mcmitoryourusage24/7
0 Reportserviceissues TH¶S RNCLUDES

g Receive important notices CLAY ELECTRBCVEHACLE&
...allin the palm ofyour hand and online. THANK YOU!

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect vo|L|ntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's sBrvice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

'
Auto Pay By ph,,,,

0cg
0,1 ,, Pay Stations Ma

'" Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail checkor
payments from checkingl checki ng/savings fee" cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840. ClayEIectric.com. fora list of authorized P,0. Box 308
C\ayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heigh ;,

FL 32656



NYNN

' ' ' "' " " " " " ' " ' cj""i [¢§'i% '.'U : -- CQ"
" .y·,%g'iSks'-

,',. -- : ' ·i ' i. ,
Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com e , ·' ,. ,U.z',v'Z.f

-
@7 ' " ',- ' ' " " · '"k' "' ""' ' "" Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ,

, -,,,
A T h r n C gy'Ccx,p,m,ive A Statement Date: 01/27/2025

Current Bill Due Date: 02/17/2025
t'.

- '1mpo"dant'Mes"s'ages
' g ,S¢,n@"%%,

'" 'jj3"". , .
Previous Balance $2,515.51

' $-7e'aFjOP
,

-"')',
, , 4

,

Payment Received 01/17/25 -$2,515.51
Members can vote beginning jan. 27 in the '

"- µnpuilt¢p.y¢-'""'
Va Balance Forward 50.00

Board of Trustees election by clicking on the C'; '"g t
, , *

.a. £.,' :Vote Now button after logging in to their T? :·--2 - -? ", " " :: " Current Char es Due 02/17/25 $2,589.89
MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a i), ,"

1-
" )) : :' '

%)
,'

t
"

Ef.j
T g

paper ballot can request one by calling ,' "' ' """: ' " . - 4 " ?"' -"q q

800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by
.

4 "" " ' " ,.:
.

March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win '

,
A-, paA"mn"" '"""""",' 7'

one of 43 bill credits. y
"'"

--'-'-"€zS¢hedded-IFu:u.:

"€"!?!u/ y?!'::;""

Service Addra<<· 3?17 RRADLFY CREEK PKWY AMENITY CENTER

L
_

GENERAL.S,ERV!C,E.DEMAN,R
.

.§ 152192920 A 12/24mL01/23/25 ! .211QS-.
..

i 21363 t 80 {_ 20,64Q .J
kWh Monthly Use m m Monthly High e Monthly Low 0 Temp

AccessCharge 80.00

'"" "" ' Energy Charge 20,640 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,238.40
BD

,,,m Power cost Adjustment 20,640 kWh @ 0.0160 $330.24

~ " ' Demand Charge 81.600 KW @ 4.3500 $354.96

'" 60 lndiv. Outdoor Light-Lar'ge (Qty: 7) $72.45
15000

,,
lndlv. Outdoor Light-Small (Qty: 15)· $106.50
lndlvidual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

'" '0 Light PCA $11.94
60® 15 - FLA Gross Receipts Tax $58.21

Florida State Sales Tax $156.57
C) I I

C)

jm Feb m Apr K/lay jun jtA Aug Sep «t Nov Dw Jan Florida State Sales Tax (6%) $4.62

2024 Please visit MyClayEleetnc Kin' detailed usage history 2025 Clay County Sales Tax $34.94
Qay Co Public Ser Uti|jtyl_m_

, .,
$64.06

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High Total Current Charges for this Location $2,589.89
Last Year

@F©H~
FEB 0 'i m"j

By acmpting servicefrom Clay Elcctrk, you acknowkdge that you have wvkwed and acceptedan of CLay Etecmc'sBylaws, BoardpoItcles and standardsof service am agregto abbde by themAkeep
Billlngs not PaW In fullwill trrcur a Note GhaW d$5.00 or 5% of the dClMuent amoum (whkhever Is greater) cm WW be mkl® to your mcotmt.

V SEND
·:µ

"
ClayElectricC00Nldtive, Inc. =:

a::e's'Due02/17/25

,
;;;;;i

ATwhsrone
Encrgy'Cbopem[ivc'Ar^ Bank Draft scheduled for 02/17r25 $2,sa.891

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 2417
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debit card at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

%=Ea=
|||||||||||||||||||||||||

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERAT1VE
PO BOX 308 IB

6875 0 MB 0. 622 5 6875 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills cod c-26 ||l'"llllll|l' l'||I|lI|I"IIl'|I|IIlIII!I'|||'llvIII|I"l'|ll'j| ',' "t
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

jmI|qhIIIW+Ih"hu|||IIrhrul[l[|lljh'l'||hl'|

07751,¶56 000256¶8¶3



t" T- .
7 " g' ' CONTACT USN.;','z,,..;

,,,., . ,- ,. , . , ..
,, ,., . Phone: 800-224-4917

' .
€y.

,
?, "e,y' .' C' ·

.

?,,.,
'

.
Web: ClayElectric,com

- Mailing: PO Box 308
A 10uchstone Energy" CooE}crtltive

,' "' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
o Report outdoor light problems © Check your fuses & breakers to
q) View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
o Monitor energy use your electrical system
o Sign up for text messages ® If the outage is not within your
o Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power'

lines
1

'
!" I'iave you signed up for ,.9
? '- MYCLAYELECTRIC?

<ZaMOVE over'7p>
" \:' , =5=Fm>l .-» ® ,,\ ,.

1'. '1.
%,.. \

""% '
E~m?r- "0 c=' (%mmh ce"— ' v- 'ey' ' ""v' i, jgt MyClayEfecMic:

', , · aweb and mobile app %ai%mam[mm&¶mr*4uliM!InN=IE@that allows you to do ' k
,

.t .^" c/
b,,,i,,,,s vTitl' us ) <:

'

ors ¶1¶E LAN b",
Ik jy' like never before.

, Move ovQt alane for stopped law enforcement, emeigency,sanltatlcmOr the go and m control, 1

^
ullhtyserw v h t ,1 It t l k

If you can't move over, slow to 20 mph lass than the postedspeed limit,
0 Manageyouraccount
0 Viewandpayyourbill If the pnsted speedIimk f5 20 mph orless, slaw clown to 5 mph.

0 Monitor your usage 24/7
a Report service issues mos RNCLUDES

0 Receive importantnotices CLAY ELECTRUC VEHDCLES
...all in the palm of your hand and online. THANK YOU!

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from servincj an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billmg expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for gerieration.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improvirig the quality of life of our members and their communities.

q?
Auto Pay By Phone

oQj
Online Pay Stations Mail

Free recurring Free with Free with $1.50 service Mail checkor
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee" cash payments money orderto:
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card. Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call(855) 939-3840. (JayElectric.com, fora listof authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,

FL 32656



NYNN

."' /"' Visit us online at QayElectrlc.com
C, ..' Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

a'] } i f ,,'c , . Statement Date: 01/27/2025
Current Bill Due Date: 02/17/2025

Important Messages Previous Balance $39,17
AutoPay Payment Received 01/17/25 -$39.17

Members can vote beginning Jan. 27 in the
.. Amount Due Ba|ana Ecjrwarci $0.00

Board of Trustees election by clicking on the
Vote Now button after logging in to their .

.' Current Charges Due 02/17/25 $39.17
MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a t

,aper ballotcan re,uestoneb,calhng
,

$39 1 7
'

800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by .
&

March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win
· Bank Draft "

one of 43 bill credits. Scheduled For

02/17/2025

Reading Dates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage 'Rate Schedule IJescrip'uon Meter Nc)·
From To Previous Present

General SERVICE-NON DEMAND 151839087 12/24/24 01/23/25 1775 1775 1 0 '

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High ' Current Service Detail
Last Year i Access Charge $34.00

'I

0
,, i) .

0
,

I FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.87 I

kWh : kWh " .
kWh ' ' '.

i Florida State Sales Tax $2.42 ,

,
30 da,ys

,. ' 31 days ,

,
3D days

.
t 63"F \, !

Clay County Sales Tax $0.52
· Avg kiVh

.,
Avg kWh '

.
Avg kWh

,
,', ' Clay Go PubllcSer UttlityTax $1.36 '

' 0 0 ' 0 !.
Total Current Charges for this Location $39.17

By acceptingservice from Clay Uectrlc,you acKnowkdgethat you have reviewed and acceptedall of Clay ElectriCsBylaws, Board pollcles and standards of semca and agree to abide by themAkeep
Blilngs not paki In full wilt incura late charge of $5 DI) jr 5% pf tho dellrq I M( hi r I g t )Iht lllb cId dl y t

V SEND

,/',1/) Account Number 7755259
/

' ,' Current Charges Due 02/17/25 $39.17

at i, f ,,'c', ,
' Bank Draft scheduled for 02/17/25 $39.17

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

"' ,_ ___

|||||||||||||||||||||||||

I ' '/';.1 |Di$C VER ·
I

" ' ' ' ' CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 IB

ROLLING HILLS COD
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 n nob hill rd ||r'¶WlhjMl|hMIlljlNr|||'lhlll|l"r|lr1| isµ 'G

SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 &

0??55125¶ DD0DIj3¶672



,="'"'-U'""' " CONTACT US
&%y' '" " ,'" '

, .
Phone: 800-224-4917

E" :'--7
. .am-. @,2 , a( '"

a --"«,,.7 ' - t' ' i
.

.' "
,,··'

'·
'., ·.

a"
'

'

Web: ClayElectric.com
,·,. Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
0 Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
® View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
© Monitor energy use your electrical system
® Sign up fortext messages ® If the outage is not within your
® Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-384.0

or use the MyClayElectric app
® Stay away from downed power

lines

r

" Have you signed up for ,,m '!y>" "" MYCLAYELECTRUC?
<% MOVE OVER:"-p

"\ "'Z
. , ===S'-¥ _.

m .

:!

,', u

.,'>/
'

MyClayElectric: @ 0- '-G) @E2 GE%%µ) u'~j- 'U"-' —Ot"'\ '"

y awob and mobileapp

''''""
that allows you to do '

· — — 'Sj,
X r' business with us <9 rrs THE LAW »'like never before. I

On the go and in contrU '
Move over a lane for slopped law enforcement,emergency,sanitation,

.MV ' utility s ervicevehicles. and tow trucks,

If you can't move over, slrw to 20 mph less than the posted speed limit,
0 Manageyouraccount
P Viewandpayyourbill If the posted speed Imiitl5 20 mph orless, slow down to 5 mph

0 Monitoryourusage24/7
0 Reportservice issues THUS QNCLUDES

0 Receive importantnotices CLAY ELECTRUC VEH¶CLES0
...all in the palm of your hand and online. THANK YOU!

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an mdividual member, regardk
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. Al! utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

Auto Pay ByPho,e
oQj

On ,e pay Stat dis Mal
-k Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail check or

payments from checkingl checking/savings fee'* cash payments money oider to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card.Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840. CIayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308

CIayElectric,com, pay stations. Keystone Heigh ;,

FL 32656



NYNN

' ""m "

,·q-.',.$": W '· · -' s,
, ·, t , . " , Visit us online at CiayElectric.com ,z,,.;t,, m .., ."77,", ': ·'"·.

=, :y&3y
! ;.'," '

.. ""Z i?' ' '.,';'? :"-'i'f3s 'xe:,
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 fm.,,,.,, 'z.,2,,.·'. {j'j

at hr In tic' pr i "1" Statement Date: 01/27/2025

*¥©wf€"%'%%.,,
Current Bill Due Date: 02/17/2025

,Sf ,
" :' .. &. k "'%

a
Previous Balance $43.01

t ", "j=y":""""'
'%"{ P'y""t Received 01/17/25 -$43.01

Members can vote begmning jan. 27 in the ,,a").:n 'iin 'ijue ""--. -T t' Balance Forward h.ooBoard of Trusteeselection by clicking on the J ' ' "-'-""' Z "
E7

Vote Now button after logging in to their ,% ','"' - " 'L t, · · ·- -- : ' ' \E! Current Charges Due 02/17/25 $42.91
':% 'b ' ,.S, '@ CiMyClayElectnc account. Members who prefer a " ,f"Z

' ,'y' 'i s' '« "" y·, ' ""' '
paper ballot can request one by cMing .Zi'""-' ' ' "' ·.J4':,

J'tu ':{' 2zi
4800-224-4917. Ehgible members who vote by '- 2:'- ..- - -- ..- '- - " --" '"m-"' µ:::': ::=:::::'"' 'n'o ad'awing to w'n ' ".j '-' '..,yOµk!'Dlah ,' '

.

k?

Yi ""e'.'schedu|e'd'FQr',"}"kW
'"%,j ml17]2025>"

"'q »%,%,'m=%«s "

Service Addre¥.ss: # 1
- 331 4 RIDGEVIEW DR

£Li1 " s ' aggq U&" : 'A

(_
GFNEML,S,ERV!CE2NON DEMAND.=L.152012414 _L12/24/24 ,L01/23/25L_,1399_J_1432J. ...1. S 33_J

kWh Monthly Use m m Monthly High @ Monthly Low 0 Temp

,,
Access Charge 34.00

,, ^""~~ Energy Charge 33 kWh @ 0.0833 $2.75

·" " Power cost Adjustment 33 kWh @ 0.0160 $0.53

" ' " " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.95
30

& ® Florida State Sales Tax $2.66
Clay County Sales Tax $0.57

" " Clay Co Public Sq,UtilityTax ' $1 45
¶5

30 ,Total,Current Cha,rge,s,for,this Loc,ation $4221810

5 IS

0 0
jun Feb Nr Apt MW Jun Jul m Sop Oct Nw Dwg Jm

2024 please visit NlyClayElectric for detailed usage hMory 2025

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

© © © 0 FEB04???5

By accepting%Mce from CLayEbctrlc, you eKncvwledge thatyou have rev~d and accojjted all of Clay Electrk's Bylaws, Boardpokks and standatUs d scm and agm to abideby themAkeep
BlllMgs not paid m full wIll Incur a lm charge of$sm or 5% of the&mqµem amoum(whkhwer isgreateQthdwlll be Em® b your DCCOUM.

V SEND

"
ilayElectric

C00petdtive,!ncl a'""" """"' """''cu'mtChargesDue 02/17/25 $42.91

AT,,uchsroncEnergf ~VMIVC A"r 1-Bank Draft scheduled for 02/17/25 $42.91

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

"ppL
I

I || I I I

|== "Fc2y"|W
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||I"IlIMIj'|h|jl|h%|IlhIllIlr|||v|hII||luI'IIl'I| ': Q
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

0?755275 0000042¶bj



{,3±y +alj " r' CONTACT US
A!.,.

,
' ."" ..,, ,,

,

,
,

.

, ,.. , , ,
Phone: 800-224-4917

'¢"7-,-¥'"-y-»%' ' "', " "i'
.

"' '

·' "
'

'-·' . .

'

.

'

Web: CIayElectric.com

.
'·, Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy" Cooperative " Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
q) Report outdoor light problems © Check your fuses & breakers to
0 View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
o Monitor energy use your electrical system
qd Sign up for text messages © If the outage is not within your
Qb Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
© Stay away from downed power

lines

i

" Have you signed up for ,$3 - u&j "' MYCLAYELEcTRqc?
<--4 MOVE OVER,>>

'I' ""
,Z'L

'

MyClayElectric, e' 0-
""5=57: '

~ :=VO(,_ %-=9.'
\

"",/ y '"'b and rmbileapp

'''
that allows you to do " " ' '

k L ,--" 1/
b,,,i,,c$$ with us << 1T'S THE LAVW >>
like never Nfore. I

Move over a lane for stopped law enforcement,emergency,sanltatlon,On the go and m cuntM utilitys ' v h les, and tow trucks,
.,a5'

If you can't move over, slow to 20 mph less thm the posted speed limit.
d Manageyour account
© View and pay your bill Ifthe posted speed limit fS 20 tnpk orless,Apw ckwn to 5 niph

0 Monitor yourusage24/7
o Reportservice issues TFBOS gNcLUDEs

0 Receive important notices CLAY ELECTR8C VEHKLESo
...all in the palm ofyour hand and online. THANK YOU!

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as wei! as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Ad justment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Lleclric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for gerteration.
Operation Rouncl Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our membE)rsand their communities.

EE
Auto Pay By Phone r: W Online Pay Stations IVlail

Free recurring Free with Free with $],50 service Mail checkor
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee" cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric

from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card. Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840 ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,

FL 32656



NYNN

° Memt:m- Name ROLLING HILLS VENTURE

"
ClayElectricCooperative, Inc '"""°""""'"'"f""'"""°" "', +.

S
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Accqurz # 71822ag

A Touchstone Energf CmperatIve pSys[ Tnsstee Diswict: 06
Statement Date: 01/27/2025

1

# g -x - . , , , .
- Current Bill Due Date: 02/17/2025

, " ,"".- Previous Balance $51.77
Members can vote beginningjan. 27 in the t; "

" -- Payment Received 01/17/25 -$51.77
Board of Trustees election by clicking on the "

, 3
Vote Now button after logging in to their

,
- - _

".s. Balance Forward $0.00

MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a "- ", Current Charges Due 02/17/25 $49.58
paper ballot can request one by calling
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by #-

_
q

March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win
one of 43 bill credits. " " "' ?

$Sm"yicp Addrmm it 1
- 2404 ROU LNG VfEIM BLVD

KU G SE 0 " ' I . _ & .S " £

Uenerals.erv|celnon demand i ,1.5,1.840,01,0

_
L12/24/24 ' 01/23/25 i 8302 i 8394 t 1,.A_^2~

kWh MonthlyU" N N MonthlyHigh© Monthlybw 0. Temp

':

MlllMh ::

!' :'"""" '"°%°' ne gy Charge 92 kWh @ 0.0833 $7.66
9Q

90 ower cost Adjustment 92 kWh @ 0.01 60 $1.47

s LA Gross Recdpts Tax $1.11'

,
60 o Ida State Sales Tax $3.07

C ay CountySales Tax $0.66

" Qa /Go Public Ser Uti|jtjL,rax $LS1.
30 " ,Tota1 Current Charges for this Location $49.58,,

15 15

0 0
Jan Feb Mar Apr my jim jul AW Sgp Oct Nov Dog Jan

2024 Please visit MyClayEtectric for defalled usage history 2025

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
F

' FEB 0 4 ??5
Last Year

/Z"' kj '), Ai' 3j;j a"""
&% 'i'

.

:' 7,

i lv:g:k';jj j"""'?^¢.:
.

A"g: ")"' ':j,,, 2'°g:'"V')j '" 7:)):)):)

By aceptlng servlcefrom Clay Electric, you acKnowledge that you haw rmlewed and accepted all of Clay ElectrH'sBylaws, Boardpokies and standardsof serviceand agreeto abide by themAkeep
Bl||lng3 not pm m fullvAil Incur a id9 charge of $5.00 or 5% of IN de)lnquerrt amount(whkhwer Is greater) that Mil bo a®® to ycnir accpunl.

V SEND
,)

; . E 'e$%%*=s ¥8
(AccountNumber

.
7182249 i

::H!;; :E', :j,' (?iA'!i"n;d:j:'(., h1C, 'Current"ChargeS Du,e 02/17/25 $4958t
' A TOuchstone Eriergy'Coope It "t i Bank Draft schedui¢d for 02j1i/i?s " " """ "$4?,5Q,!

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at ClayEkictric.comor downloadthe mobile
"pp'

r—m=
|| I || I

i= it,"))' i"'c-'y':jiEa clay electric cooperative
PO BOX308 18

6874 0 MB 0.622 5 6874
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills venture llc c-26 l|r"IWI|MI|Il|h'l|lqIIh||Illr|||'lIEIII|I"l'|lI'l| ":;'Y
5385 N Nob HILL RD ASUNRISE FL 33351-4761

.
II||h"d'dh||IqlM|l|l|M|IIh|||I|j'|||II|h¶I||l|v

07JBi224¶ 0D0004¶5B5



N!!}4-t% *'r.7
' CONTACT US

,Eca'7
-' ·' · '· Phone 800 224 4917

"%
&(

,...-=,
t.

" ".
,

', ", :! ' "..
,

.: Web: ClayElectric.com€.} *
Z

m,
' Mailing: PO Box 308

A Touchstone Energy' Coopctativc
,

" Keystone Heights, FL 32656

Download the MyClayElectric app to: Power out? Follow these steps:
® Report outdoor light problems ® Check your fuses & breakers to
® View & print statements ensure the problem is not within
0 Monitor energy use your electrical system
® Sign up for text messages (d If the outage is not within your
0 Update your contact information system, please call 855-939-3840

or use the MyClayElectric app
® Stay away from downed power

lines

t

Have you signed up for &9 '!nk
" MYCLAYELECTRlC? <JAOVE OVER'jw

j\ "

y
'

,

"

i.r' ,iu~=»' ©disibE7, '4_ X

TA

' ""'

_

'i"'\ "
,

' MyClayEfectric: 'G)
"

cT" W CS& g) "«7- 'er ' —U

'
" y"" :h:::l:,':,"y°,h:l:,%p

.

|:&Liµ " 0 'samm ' - :-' k P Uml vAa7]rE:£jzxl
"

L,

.' i"
e/

b,,ine,swith us . << qT's THE LAVV »' like nevet bdare. I

On the goawd in coMraf, i Move over a lane for stopped law enforcement,emergency,samtatlon,

k
; utNty servicevehicles, and tow trLEeks.

if yvu can't move over, sbw to 20 mph less than tha posted spned lintlt.
0 Manageyour account
0 Viewandpayyourbill If the posted speed limits 20 mph cirless, slow down to 5 mph.

0 Monitoryourusage 24/7
0 Reportservice issues TFMS ¶NCLUDES

0 Receive important notices CLAY ELECTRK VEHJCLE&
...all in the palm ofyour hand and online. THANK YOU!

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an inchvidual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of

,

fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
orgamzations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of hfe of our members and their communities.

' " "

Auto Pay By Ph,,,,
&Aj

0,, ,,, P,y Stations Ma
n '

Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail check or
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee"' cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savings account, or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (855) 939-3840, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308
ClayElectric.com pay stations, Keystono Heigh i,

FL 32656



Black Creek Electrical Services Inc.

PO Box 186
Middleburg, F'L 32050 USA

'0'"""0
BtacktCreek

heidi@blackcreekelectnc.com '

tsikx&UmQ&Uim=b l/tiim

BILL TO

Freddie Oca
,

A i :

Riverside Management ' ' '

Services

3212 Bradley Qreek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FL
32043 ;

I

\

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

02/03/2025 Misc Installation labor to replace pole, 1 1,150.00 1,150.00
Commercial/lndustrial 'ixture and rewire existing circuit
Electrical

02/03/2025 Sales Materials 20-foot direct burial pole. (24'OAL) 1 1,586.00 1,586.00

02/03/2025 Sales Materials 40K overhead LED Luminaire, 1 945.00 945.00
multivoit, for 3" pole tenon (includes
.freight)

Labor and materials to provide and install new 20' fiberglaes

pole to replace one that was knocked down in the parking lot of

the Rec Center. ' 'Ui/'".! ',,' '!



Tuesday, February 4, 2025 at 12:16:47 Eastern Standard Time

subject: Fwd: New payment requestfpm Black Creek Electrical Services Inc. - invoice 78203

Date: Tuesday, February4, 2025 at12:10:41 PM Eastern StandardTime

From: Rolling-Hills Manager

To: Patti Powers

Patti
Please process to the capital reserve line. Thanks

Forwarded message ---T-----
From: Black Creek Electrical Services hie.. <quickbo()k,Ni'notification .itituit,corn>
Date: Tue, Feb 4, 2025 at 12:061'M
Subject: New payment request from Black Creek Electrical Services Inc. - invoice 78203
To: <rhrnanager@riversiclemgts','c .com>

INVOICE 78203 DETAILS

Bjcktcreek
/'igg '

EIF " m liiX%

t ,' ·,
' 7 '

,
, - ., . . ' i' } ,

,
?

.
' · .

· ' ' jl i . '
. ' , ' . ' ' , . j , ' ' G ' ' ;

DUE 03105J2025

$3,6811)0
'7

""
""' *"" )m "

3

m
,

'
"

""
,

> yA C
E,

V. 0 0 i
u " _g " :-1'"_ .,"

Pow.meci by QuickBooks

Dear Freddie Oca,

,

1 of 4



' A .'_.J,-..""wY
TODAY

Osleen Media,Grouµ Current Statement as3513 U,S, Hwy. 17

Fleming Island, FL 32003 of 1/21/2025
(904) 264-3200

K====az========='q%==='µ=====z===µm'"4=='========l=====zlµ"*==µ===z======m===~Mm=F===

·Bill To, Sarah Sweetin,
pj

,
2U "A' h Yj]

Rdllr'ig Hlk COD clo GMS LLC '

475 \N TOWN PL ) ^ ') '1 " ')i'j',":
//114 ,., t 'it" L t' ,,l:m)
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32(192 '

. ..

m;".'-':'· u:ZimA~m3m^'"r"'""}
,

AmountBalii, cc Due
Enclosed

,,
$5Q.40

Date Transaction " " " """""""' " ' ' ' ' """ '" A:nof:it'" 1

Balancu

9/26/2024 INV #2024-284992 Due Date: 10/26/2024 $50,40 $50.40
CT - Clay Today Descriptk.n: Sep 26 2024 - Cafumn inch, Black & White, City, 4,8C1 (I x 4.8)

,.

Current
1·30 Days 366U Days My90 Days 91-120 Days 120 Days

Opcm InvoicesPast Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Duu

$0.00 $O,U0 sn.oo $50.40 $0.00 $0.00 $50,40

Customer ID: 2184?
Blllir:g Email: ssweeting@govmgtsvc,com

.' MG ,

Client Nzme: Rolling Hills CDD clo GMS LLC

O,'ilcen Media Group

Out recent invoices must have not reached you qt' were overlooked. This statement shows all outstanding invoices on your account. If you
need the adual invoices again please email ar@osteenmediagroup.cr/("n, If you need to make payment atranqemenk to gel your account
back to current status or would like to make payment by credit card, please call Christie at 904-579-2153.

C

Please make all checks payable to: Osteen Media Group



K

.

jeffrey Deese 1}'"k ,.," " {q ' ,G· '"J i"' if j: "' ii"; ""A $
j'? '"t '"j',j:"' lj 1)\ g '"i :' · '°) ," ,:-"' ;': '

4990 Windmill Court \1- ,"!, ,;;'"jj U !i' ii "i',.,y
)..,1)

:i l! ii ijj '?7 g'....;"

)!

.', .

)1'

,

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
i,"Kkese@claVsheriff,com

1NVCXCE DATE

DATE:1-24-25

t

T-O: ' FOR:

Rolling"HiHs Community DevelopmentDistrict , Property Manager
n12 Bradley Creek Blvd.

/

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRII HON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED !N/OUT

1-24-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00
---{

Patrolled entire development
.

)

Checked amenity area, clubhousear ia i

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highwci'/, b

5 traffic stops, 3 for running stop signs, 1equipment violation, 1 · L.

excessive speed

1

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

1 Thank y.:)u for your business!



;?

i"

/:",f=::r'n:|
Court

}:, )j|.),j)))l'),)) i) ))
))

-' I) I). 1)')'j")j I) I)')) )i'")l") )) t) '.I))))

Middleburg, FL 32068 !

904-219-0579 t

jadeese@daysheriff,com
)'
L

i, .
INVOICE DATE

), DATE:1-31-2S

1'

k '

I

TO:
' '

FOR:

Rolling Hi||s Community Development District ' Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

;

DATE DESCR|15TION TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED : IN/OUT

1-31-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security
,

4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolledentire development
'

Checked amenity area, clubhouseai ea

" Checked both construction areas ,

Patrolled entire development,
'

Checked the area on side of highwa'j,

' 6 traffic stops, 4 for running stop sie:)s, 2 on ATVs in Loilstruction area
4

I

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: ' '
,

TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thankyou for your business!

(,



3
%

A C

'i 0
.

Page i of 1 · 5

I Ya GFL Environmental
l? 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

DUE DATE:Z GF( Suite 255 FNVOFCE #: UG0000159073
Due Upon Receipt?

envlrqn-enta| Southfiefd Mi 48076 FNVOFCE DATE: 01/20/2025
CD

" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $1,758.66
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(0000)

1/20/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

1/20/25 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $472.78 1.00 $472.78

Feb 01/25 - Feb 28/25

1/20/25 FUEL SURCHARGE $276.81

1/20/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $749.59 $122.18

SITE TOTAL
,, ,

.:' -' ;t

,,
$871.77

(0000)
, ,, ,

.'
1·,'"^ (" ", ',

' 0
'%

1/20/25 ADMIN FEE
.·U-' """, ::

' '
SC27Q092 $6.50

" > 'g , "—-
, .

E

.I).' ' 'A", r ,

SITE TOTAL I, T

, ,
"

, $6.50
'£'

.

',
.. g

Sc

· * -

7 " i' g' '

Notes: '

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Your account is currently past To pay your
due. Please remit paymenttoday. invoice online,

please visit
us at:

vimm.gftenv.com/
pay-my-bUtj

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS
)

OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNTTOTAL TOTAL XWVOZCE $879.33
$879.33 $879.33

)

$0.00
)

$0.00 $1,758.66

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental
va 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GFL Suite 255 FWVOFCE #: UG0000159073
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield Mi 48076 FNVOICEDATE: 01/20/2025

L!turon-enta TOTAL AMOUNT DUE' $1,758.66 $ 'iu q vbjj
P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

16792583-797-1 1 i """*""*AUTO**MIXEDAADC 270

hlllIM'|Nq[||r||hjµ||IqjIµ|q|I'lhu|Klirunl! l|¶'Nl|ulhI|'lIdl|¶l|¶|q4I|Ilhl|'lI||rn||h||l|ll|
t ROLLING HILLS COD
-E ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

· 5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

U0555L¶3UG0000l5¶07300l03hL40D0DD0DD0B7¶33¶



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in e13illinq at \Nww.qf|env.com and click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
method and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in automaticpayments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted.

PayRBywPhone:
Call the |Iul"nbE,)r at the front 0( invoice and have your customer ancl invoice number ready. Visa, American Express, Mastercard and
Discover are accepted.

VISA ? .I" "' E'lS¢' 'WR'
·' Eli. " ""s ,:-

_.,:zBjZ9Z

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need mote information about If you pay by check, it will be converted into an "Electronic Funds Transfer"
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to
front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no later than 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processing the check. By

from the date of your bill on which the error occurred. Your bill shall be seridinq your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

deetned correct unless disputed within 60 days from receipt. information therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check.
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacernent cIocunieM, draft, or copy of your check.

'1"0 avoid kite fee; ancjjservice interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by (he c ue dc te except as may be otherwise provided by The customer must provide written notice of cancellation via certified
written coittract. GFL. Environmental reserves the right to charge mail at the adclress on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related fees associated with but not limited to the following: of billing and you will not be entitled to a refund if service is canceled
sotup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc. cluring a billincj cycle. You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes through the end of (he billincj cycle (including the period
between the notice of termination and the end of the current billing
cycle). This provision will not apply if it is con(rary to a current
franchise acjreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited by law.

Insufficient Funds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollected funds (NSF),
your sicjnature on your check gives us permission to debit your
checking account electronically for (he uncollected amount. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms. l"or each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your next billing equal to the
maximum amount permitted by state law.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s) MAll.lNC: AlMitQESS (.)N1 Yi ] MM 1NG /\NL) S1.RVlCt,, 1\M)Ri,,S:S
I I

N:'il'i'}(;' "

A{i(l!c: i;:;

(":it'j Siaie Zip (:o(|{,!

( )

l'lmttc ['llll'll|}(,}t' l.::-·l'|'|aEl l-\(kh'ess

'(':(!$;h)ln{)[ /\¢:(:(Ttlllli'YlLll|"1'l.)(·:r' ' '



Governmental ManagementScMces, llc invoice475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

)

Invoice #: 277
Mvoice Date: 2/1/25

Due Date: 2/1/25

Bill To: · Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

Descriptkm Hours/Qty Rate Amtnmi

Management Fees - February 2025 j'fu 3,973.42 3,973,42
Website Administration - February 2021' '. )"1 106.00 106,00
Information Technology - February 202?- 3"gj 159.00 159.00 '

Dissemination Agent Services - Februai /' 2025 '"'t 2 883.33 883.33
Postage "I,'" 69.99 69,99
Copies ' ' 6.60 6,60
Telephcme '-"' "" 42.13 42,13
Best Bljy - Partial charge for equipment \'c)r Freddie Oca 100.73 100.73

,.

Total $5,341.20

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,341.20



Governmental Management $c}Mc:es, LLC ' (uvdce475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

,
ir,voice #: 279

Invoice Date: 2/28/25
Due Dave: 2/28/25

Case:
Bill To:

P.O. Number:
Rolling Hills COD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

Descriptkm Hours/Qty fUte Amount

OKS (Repair & Replacement) - Februeu ,' 2025 (Statement Cate "")"" 15.00 15.(i(.t

Closing '1,'20/25)

t

!

i

I

Tota? $15.00

Payments,'Cre9its $0.00

Balance Due $15.00



LLH
_ lcpitU "t fqdaee

VELCUNE

"'E,/)q'tl:L{;'&""
Green Cove FI

J2043

) 1'E l/lS/25 16:491?an#9059248
UKPB 05

'ERVICE LEVEL: SELF3roduct:
unlilGALLONS: 4.560

AIE'{Ke 'em
CREUIT

[ls.oo

USl415.00
,¥*)¥ ***?}.*','<j053

!i'i[ide!"&.?¶aN
,L,

§1ithNct: A14EX

{,?¢!'A!a%?00250!f.1|0

13uiii a; 819997'
?es[) Code: 000
dtan; 0206771687

57m!i "95858
fiore # ';'*. '""#'k*¥-"
$$C*<[*

, ¥

THMIK YO'J
HAVE A RICE DAY



.

. Grau and Associates
" 1001 \/V. 'fame-lo Road, Suite 301

Boca R?,ion, FL 33431
i,

:' \' /ww. graucpa.com

Pl'ione: 561-994-9299 ,,' Fax: 561-994-582:3

Rdling Hills Community Deve/opri'ient District
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351 "

,

Invoice No. 26728 · ,' '
.

"

,

' ". '

"' S

Date 01/21/2025

, /

7 ,

SERV'CE AMGUNT
h

.

project: Arbitrage - Series 2015 AA FYE 1 ,""a/:2g24

Pu'biiraqe Servicc's

,

": 'r 6CQQQ
T

'

Subtotal: E.(J0.00

r
", >

pi;oject: Arbitrage - Series 2015 A-2 FYE 1 V30121'24

A't'bitrage Services
'

$ 600.00
I ,'

. i
' F

Subtotal: 600,00
i

' ' I " ,' ,' ' " "
.., t

F .,' · . ,,.' . Total 1,200 JO

Current Amount Due g. 1,2.00=00

C

I';' '
" '

,

,t : ' ' " ' ' ' '

t
r

I

t

I"

I t

\

I

\ '

,

0 - 30 31- 6(, 61 - ':.0 91 -120 Over 120 Balance
1,200.00 0.M, t) 00 0.00 0.00 1.200.00

".Paymerd due upon receipt.



. t '
.

sum
)

Invoice Date 1/7/2025
x ' " Invoice # 131295626801
jg ·

1707 TOwnhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 1/27/2025
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1351814

Delivery Date 1/3/2025

BillTo
' Delivery Location Rolling Hills CDD Pool Main

_Rolling Hills COD Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

Rolling Hills CDD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Ship To Green Cove Springs FL 32043

t .

OUR REM1,TTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! 1'L.EASESEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Item ID . Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
)

115-300 Bleach Minibulk Deli cred 240 gal 3.35 804.00

! Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00
t

b

Subtotal 859.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 859,00
Amount Due $859.00

\

Remittance Slip

Customer ' Amount Due $859.00
13ROL025 Amount Paid
Invoice #
131295626801 Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

|)(||[||[){|[|!||l||!|)[i!|[
131'295626801



C

Riverside Management Services, Inc hmhce475 West Town place
,

Suite 114
, St. Augustine, FL 32092 '

invoice #: 541

Invoice Date: 2/4/2025
Due Date: 2/4/2025

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
.

P,0. Number:

475 West Town placo
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Descviµtion . Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Valentine's Event 449.85 449.85

,

Sipe C la-j E\/e'1j- t|

1,57aoo43oby4q'qc)o

ToUd $449,85

Paymenis/Ctedits $0.00

Balance Due $449.85

C'



GL#-

£-57200-330-49400

Actual

$4

!.9.85

$449.85

Actual

,

,

,

,

Actual

Set

up

and

Site

Management

,_.,._

_

gift

card

5115.00

site

Staft

Mileage

,

_

$10.00

7btds

__

.

'
_

,',_

.

.

_

_,

,

.

$LPAJCi

.

TcnEBs._

_

_

_

_,.

.

_,

,_

,

,

.

,,

,

,._$135.(30_

Actual

Gamy

__._...__

__==='"'

bear

$11.47

,

_

_...

.
__

.

container

$17.11

"°""

———

---------------

---.----.-------.$""='5

--

P""

""""

""""";\e::,



Rolling Hills
C()M1KIUNITYDEVELOPMENT DTSTRICT

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay County

Fiscal Year 2025

GrOss Assessment5 $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ " 176,575.87 S 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460.87

NetAssessments $ 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473.22

ON ROLLASSESSMEN'I'S

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%

P t t · t 0 ' p · t t P t 0 ' D
·6

© $

11/07/24 $ 3,692.78 $ 193.87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428,93 $ 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.18 $ 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 $ 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820,25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133.696.98 280,402.28 $ 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433,80 3,510.09 1,04,4.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70

01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685.40 229,584,62 136,435.68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385.76 17,886.52 37,513.35 $ 229,584.62

02/06/25 8,695.52 260,87 168.69 8,265.96 4,912,23 670.44 530.77 157.90 643,99 1,350.63 S 8,265.96

-
$

.
< .. .

.

. _ . . .. . .. .
. . . . .

. S
m

2""":"" -""."" -"'" '"'·""" % ",. -P$, '"':. .u2,2,09;245,OY.-.S ."-"..'" 8SM0'.94"." $ "...'
..- '". .. 42,416,0&t, $ .

"· ' ' %081,328,05'-:S"..'" :.
:1;23"6,874,68." .-S"": .:- .168,814.4.7. -. S : ". --.133,644.80-'S ·

-.. ."..'39;759.64 '": ,$' ;'".'..-,"j62;152so '.' $- '" "340,081:98- $'·. · 21081,328A7

" 73.95% . PercentCollected

S 43,40935 . .-.
Balance Remainingto Collect

.

'
"

. Due to DS - 2015A1 ' 2015A2 ' 2015A3 - 202CAi 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791,23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1

12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6

12/20/24 $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03

$ 149,522.65 $ 118,372.10 $ 35,215.98 $ 143,621.99 $ 301,218.00

Balance to transfer $19,291.82 $15,272.70 $4,543.66 $18,530.51 $38,863.98 $96,502.67

001.300.20700.10200 V# 150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

.

.

.

Page I



Rolling Hills
(:OMK·IUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1)¶STRICT

Special AssessmentReceipts · Clay Coumy

Fiscal Year 2025

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ " 176,575.87 $ 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460.87
NetAssessmen ts $ [,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698,47 S 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473.22

ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1,91% 7.79% 1634% 100.00%
P 4 I t i' ' p· 0 I ' p ·0 f ' B

t
« P 0 +

11/07/24 $ 3,692.78 $ 193,87 $ 69.98 S 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.18 $ 65,50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94
11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,65521 1A,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 $ 18,655.22
11/27/24 53,792.15 2.113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967,¢7 3,945,65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91
12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022,11 1,7!6.083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782,38 133,696.98 280,402.28 $ 1,716,083.72
12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115,61 54.664.70 32,485,69 4,433.80 3.510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70
01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685,40 229,584.62 136,435.68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385.76 17,886.52 37,513.35 $ 229,584.62
02/06/25 8,695.52 260.87 168.69 8,265.96 4,91223 670.44 530.77 157.90 643.99 1,350.63 $ 8,265.96

- - - - - - - $
C

.
.

" " . " " - ' ' - ." :

. ,,
.

.. 4 " · . ' . - . $ - ' ' -"
,.

"'-'"' .: ":" "t.: ":" ' : ' .-$ ·'?:!·:.'.2,29.%245A}7;;.$·.'·.."':, ':. 85,44094'"-""$",:.:.. -
.

,.42,476: 08'."'-$"' t
' ' 2,081;32B»S.: :,::.$" " ',1;236,874.68:. $:·":'-.. .168,814'.47 ·, $ , .'·':...133,644.80 -· $ .· ·

-..·: ':"39,759:u "- $":":,

..- ,..
162;152:5qn". '$.

. . 340,081,98 $
..

2;081J328,07

mr

73.95% '
. PercentCollected

$ 43,409.35 . .- Balance Remainingto Colkct_P

g ·

Due to DS Z'IJ15A1 2(11SA2 ' 2015A3 2020A1 202ZA1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004
.

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6
12/20/24 $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,25883 $8,932.03

$ 149,522.65 $ 118,372,10 $ 35,215,98 $ 143,621.99 $ 301,218.00

Balance to transfer $19,291.82 $15,272.70 $4,543.66 $18,530.51 $38,863.98 $96502.67
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V#250 V#350

.

.

«

Page 1



Rolling Hills
(:OMNUJA'ITY DEVELOPMENT I)IS7'RICT

Special Assessirieat'Receipts - Clay County

Fiscal Year 2{)25

GrossAssessmems $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43296.24 $
"

176,575.87 $ 370,332.04 S 2,266,460.87
Net Assessments $ 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,13(1,473.22

ON ROLLASSESSMEN'I'S

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00°6
g d g ' t! t ' · t f ' B ·1 4 ' B 0

3 " 0 k if

11/07/24 $ 3,692.78 $ 193.87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 $ 278.12 S 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94
11/13/24 19,829.10 793,17 380.72 18,655.21 11,08627 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453,39 3,048.2U $ 18,65522
11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107,76 3,251.98 967,47 3,945.65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91
12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022,11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 $ 1,716,083.72
12/20/24 57,651.53 L87L22 1,115,61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258,83 8,932,03 $ 54,664.70
01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685.40 229,584.62 136,435.68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385,76 17,886.52 37,513.35 $ 229,584.62
02/06/25 8,695.52 260.87 168.69 8,265.96 4,912.23 670.44 530.77 157,90 643.99 1,,350.63 $ 8,265.96

- - -
$ "

i

.' ". "' '.'-'" '", :
.

:- $"."".":':.2,20.9;24S;Q7.::'.2$ ' .". 8$,440:94"'·' "S.':. '.:'.-':.42,476,08" '.$ '..'. -.2,081,m,05" .:.S -"¶:.',1:236;874,68.:.. -S": :". ,168,814A7
,

S ..'.-". .133,644.80 '":$ ' ." ...,'..39,7.59..6S...".'S.;;.' ", 162)15230 ". $
"

..
34(J,0811.9B ' $ -

" 2,'081328A7

" 73.95% '
. PercentCollected:

$ 43,409.35 . .-. Balance Remainingto Collect
0

" ' >

DuetoDS 2015A1 2CA5A2 ' 2015A3 ZO20A1 2022Al. check#

256484004 242167004 241587004
.

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749,85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6
12/20/24 $4,433,80 $3,510,09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03

$ 149,522.65 $ 118,372.10 $ 35,215.98 $ 143,621.99 $ 301218.00

Balance totransfer $19,291.82 $15,272.70 $4,543.66 $18,530.51 $38,863.98 $96;502.67
001.3®.20700.10200 V# 150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

L

,

.

Page I



Rolling Hills
(X)NNUNJTY DEVELOPBIEN'I' DISTRICT

Special AssessinentReceipts - Clay County
Fiscal Year 2025

GrossAssessments S 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 1A5,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 S 370,332.04 S 2,266,460.87
NetAssessments $ 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698,47 S 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 S 2,130,473.22

ONROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16,34% 100.00%
p t I ' V V ' j' p $ 0' g

* f" 0

11/07/24 $ 3.692.78 $ 193.87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.18 $ 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94
11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 38U.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 $ 18,655.22
11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113,67 1,033,57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967,47 3,945,65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91
12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.28 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,82025 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72
12/2U/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485,69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932,03 $ 54,664.70
01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685.40 229,584.62 136,435,68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385,76 17,886.52 37,513,35 $ 229,584.62
02/06/25 8,695.52 260.87 168.69 8,265.96 4,912.23 670.44 530.77 157.90 643.99 1,350.63 $ 8,265.96

" - - - - - $ "
P

: " " " " . "
" ' - " ?

+ ' , ,
.

,, . " , , > · + ' " S ' - .'

""" " ".' -" .' "' "
.

'." ':-h$ '.":"":2,2"09jz45m ';;$ ' '.: .'.'8544094 ": .$;i'.;. "' .'. .'·'.42';476,08 ..' $' :. '. :,-.

2;081,328,05,'i:,$

"" ".':'1,23'6,8m,68.'.·' $7'·:",... -f68,814A7 .-. s .'".' ',..133,644:80 -,.';:$
....X.

,'::39,759js4 .". $ 'j';:i"..! 162;i52: 50"".·$" .i ", '340,081,9& ·$ -.·". "4081328.07-

," i 73.95% '

- Percent Collected
$ 43,409.35

.

.
, ,

_-- Balance Remainin%toColl,ect'
P

W - . . , I X

DuetoD'S 2015Ai 2015R2 " 2015A3 - 2020Al 2022AI checkii
256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421,87 $1,720.53 $3,608,48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6
12/20/24 $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932,03

$ 149,522.65 $ 118,372.10 $ 35,215.98 $ 143,621.99 $ 301,218.00

Balance to transfer $19,291.82 $15,272.70 $4,543.66 $18,530.51 $38,863,98 $96502.67
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

. 6

.
.

Page 1

,

b



Rolling Hills
cG}Mm7FTn'DEI'EL(JPMENT I)IS7"R)CT

Special Assessmeat Receipts - Clay County
F?sca1 Year 2 025

GrossAssessments S 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 176,575,87 $ 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460,87

Net Assessments S 1,266,080.27 $ 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 $ 40,698,47 $ 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473.22

O N RO LL ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%
..

i " ' jjjj'j )'j'"!') "("i "t

", )' ?j, ¢"j¢' 'x"jfY) "'
, 'r ",

,

'

' ' ' ' ' q · °" '
a

'

t 0
":

D

-, · g 0
:

g-,
" i ' 3·8 "

' g)'?;C,
.I? Cl ·. Y ',

t
.

,',
<%A3 ,S,

,:, t '2¢ ; ' d A · " · " q 0 : "g 0 R Of
'

- P " a ' " ' ' "
.

e, ' .
., I.

11/07,/24 S 3,692.78 S 193.87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.18 S 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 S 3,428,94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 S 18.655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70

01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685.40 229,584.62 136,435.68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385.76 17,886.52 37,513.35 $ 229,584.62

02/06/25 8,695.52 260.87 168.69 8,265.96 4,912.23 670.44 530.77 157.90 643.99 1,350.63 $ 8,265.96

. - -
$ -

- . L_ .- -- . -.- - -- $ -· -' - "

$ 2,209245.07 S 85,440.94 $ - 42,476.08 S 2,081,328.05 S 1,236,874.68 $ 168,814.47 S 133,644.80 $ 39,759.64 $ 16Z,152.50 $ 340,081.98 S · 2,081328.07

73.95% - PercentCollected

$ 43,409.35 Balance Remainingto Colkct,

DuetoDS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 Z022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6
12/20/24 $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03

$ 149,522.65 $ 118,372.10 $ 35,215.98 $ 143,621.99 $ 301,218.00

Balance to transfer $19,291.82 $15,272.70 $4,543.66 $18,530.51 $38,863.98 $96,502.67

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1



I,) kimirr INVOICE
: 1:'-·.-AyS Ph Ki qq » S C ifi P k"i

'""="" Date invoice #

Please Remit Paymentto: ' Oct 31,2024 678093

23601 La'jtonsville Road

Laytonsville, MD 20882

Freddie' Oca Agreementwith:
RiversidC Management Services

,
Riverside Management Services

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard 9655 Florida Mining Boulevard

Bldg 300, Suite 305 Bldg 300, Suite 305

'

'

Jacksonville, FL 32257 Jacksonville, FL 32257

Property Name Terms Due Date

Rolling Hills CDD (261084) Net 30 Days Nov 30,2024

QTY Description Price Total

1 Landsca,pe Management Installment For October As Per Contract, Due Nov 30, 2024 $7,654.24 $7,654,24

Maintegance- $6,379.41

Addencliµn for AdditionalAreas - $1,274.82

,

r

F

,

F

i

For billing questionscontact Tel: 904-778-1030 Subtotal: $7,654.24

For customer service contact ChadwickNathan Mi/tcm Tel: 904-343-8352 Sales Tax: $0.00

Thank you for your business! Amount Due: $7,654.24

Paymentby Check orAcH is preferred.Banking detailssuppliedby request Invoices paid by CreU.'t(7,td will be subjectto a 3% processing fee to coverincurredcharyx.



'i,) yyyyjj
-. '""

'""°'"""'°""---'----)

jan 31,2025 701361 !

Please Remit Paymentto:
,23601 Laytonsville Road

Laytonsville,MD 20882
,

Freddie Oca ' Agreement with:

Riverside Management Services Riverside Man?gement Services

,.. .- 9655 F!oriqa Mining Boulevard 9655 Florida Mining BoulevardBldB 300, Suite
"' ",," "Bldg 300, $uite 305 305

, .

'

'", ;jacksonvil'lC, FL 32257 ,

" Jacksonville, FL 32257' .
:

., -..
' 1

:; ' '

k

,

Property Name Terms Due Date Order Number

Rolling Hills COD (2610514) Net 30 Days Mar 02,2025

; '

Descripti'jm Price Total

'-andscape Management Forjanuary As Per Contrat.t, Due Mat" 02, ":025 $7,654.24 $7,654.29

Mitintenance ·· $6,379.41
Add.endum f(j|' Additional Areas -

$1,274.1}2

,1
r

' i ' '

\t t
L

t , ,

:'

i

,

hi} .

1

'or billing questionscontact Tel: 904-778-1030 , Subtotal:
'

$7,654.24

'or customerseryice contact Chadwick Nathan Milton Tel: 904-343-3352 Sales Tax: $0.00

Thank you for your business! ' Amount Due: $7,654,24

'ayment by Check or ACH is preferred. Banking details supplied by request. Invoicesp:iid by Credit Card will be subject to a 3% prc.-cess/ngfee to cover incurred charges.



2/3

ebankF
invoice Number: 7625021

Corporate Trust Services Account Number: 256484000EP-MN-WN3L
.

60 Livingston Ave. Invoice Date: 01/24/2025
St. Paul. MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

Phone: (954)-938-2476

Rolling Hills COD
clo GMS - South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
United States
d

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information. please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

0

invoice Number: '

,'. ' ;: :
.' " !' ' ' .', '

. 7625021'
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Account.Number: ""

.

."
' ' 256484000

DISTRICT Current Due: . ".
"

·' '. .
'

'.'
" '. $2,693.75

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

Direct lh'quirieS T¢j:: .

'

.

" """" 'Schuhle, Scott A
PhonC: '- · .' :. '". (954)-938-2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 256484000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 7625021
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

8Fr}

· ,'k



3/3

CoiporateTrust Servicesebank "-MN-W""
"

Invoice Number: 7625021t' (30 Livingston Ave.
.

St. Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 01/24/2025
· Account Number: 256484000

Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Phone: (954)-938-2476

DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-1

Accounts Included 256484000 256484001 256484002 256484003 256484004

In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZEDFOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100.00% $2,500.00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2025 - 12/31/2025 $2,500.00

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 $193.75
01/01/2025to 12/31/2025

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $193.75

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the mostrecent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank.

|:iE!r:

Page 2 of 2



ebank., "'

Invoice Number: 7624245
Corporate Trust Services Account Number: 241587000EP-MN-WN3L

.

60 Livingston Ave. invoice Date: 01/24/2025
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

Phone: (954)-938-2476

Rolling Hills CDD
clo GMS - South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
United States

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVtLOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015A-3

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

j_ "PLEASE
REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION_OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. )

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Invoice Nuiiibet: ' '

.

'
.

i, '

..
'7624245

BONDS, SERIES 2015A-3 Account NumbCt:
,,

:

," .

'

.
,"" ' ',

: 241587000.
Current DuC,: i

" , .' ." --
,', ,'

,

$2,693,75

Diiect |nqtiiries to, ".'",,,': ":'": ' SCfiiih|e: 'SCott A
Phonei i'.,

, ,.
,

i. "' , ", ,'",'. ',

"' (954)-938-2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 241587000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 7624245
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

f:j"::::7
:;p.., "



3/3

Corporate Trust ServicesUJbank, "-M'"-W""¶) Invoice Number: 7624245
' 60 Livingston Ave.

,

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEvELopMuiy mn j5107 Invoice Date: 01/24/2025
Account Number: 241587000

DISTRICT Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Phone: (954)-938-2476
BONDS, SERIES 2015A-3

Accounts Included 241587000 241587001 241587002 241587003 241587004 241587006
In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100.00% $2,500.00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2025 - 12/31/2025 $2,500.00

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 $193.75
01/01/2025 to 12/31/2025

Subtotal Incidental Expenses
_ _

$193.75

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

The fCes shown on this Invoice are reflective of the most recent ke schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by US. Bank.
It

·

i
Page 2 of 2



€bank,, "'

Invoice Number: 7624276
Corporate Trust SeMces Account Number: 242167000EP-MN-\NN3L

.
GO Livingston Ave. Invoice Date: 01/24/2025
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

Phone: (954)-938-2476

Rolling Hills COD
clo GMS - South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
United States
«

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS
SERIES 2015A-2 (SENIOR LIEN) AND 2015B (SUBORDINATE LIEN)

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please,review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

O PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OFTHIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE J

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and retum bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

W

rolling HILLS COMMUNITY development hivoice Number: '· '
,,,

.i;
. .

: ..- ., ,7624276,
DISTRICT Account Number: ' '.' .' · '. ' '"-

.'i ' '! , 242167000'
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Current Due:

-

..' .
,'

. " . .

:
-· $2,693.75

BONDS
SERIES 2015A-2 (SENIOR LIEN) AND 2015B
(SUBORDINATE LIEN) Direcfiriquiries To,.. " ', .'-".:' ' '"Schiih|e:'ScOtt A

Phone:. .
"," 'j; ,,,,., ,',j ,,

,i;i; ,,': '

:

',' 1")'"(954)'938-2476'

Wire instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S, Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 242167000 St, Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 7624276
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

i9C!
4 .'



3/3

Corporate Trust ServicesQbank,, "-MN-W""' Invoice Number: 7624276
(30 Livingston Ave.

,

St. Paul, MRI 55107 Invoice Date: 01/24/2025
· Account Number: 242167000

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

DISTRICT
Phone: (954)-938-2476

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS
SERIES 2015A-2 (SENIOR LIEN) AND 2015B
(SUBORDINATE LIEN)

Accounts Included 242167000 242167001 242167002 242167003 242167004

In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZEDFOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charjjes Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100.00% $2,500.00

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2025 - 12/31/2025 $2,500.00

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 $193.75
01/01/2025 to 12/31/2025

Subtota|)nci.denta1 Expenses $193.75

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by US. Bank.

i:u:
Page 2 of 2

'



:
,

Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

t

ClayCounty Uti/ityAuthoa"/ty

NEW ACCT# Account# Service Address Jan-25

A00014425 00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 158.30
A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Brajley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 158.55
A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 2,120.01
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy -lrr $ 1,422.48
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradiey Creek Pkwy-Residents Club $ 353.02

$ 4,212.36

,E

\

Vendor#16"
001.320.53t300.43100 $ 3,859.34
001.330.57'200.43100 $ 353.02

) $ 4,212.36

t

,



, _,

Account Summary: Thank you fot keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $460.26

Payments -$460.26

Current Charges Due 02/24/2025 $1,422,48

Total Amount Due $1,422.48
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

®
C. t S i (8am-5pmM F) ' Onhne
j904) 272-5999 ' ht tps://www,dayutllKy argl

Bill Date: 02/03/25 Bdling Cycle: 1

AccountNumber A00015287 All accountsmt paid by due date W X

Rolling HillsCDD are subjecttc. a$3 42 late fee @CCUA

3215 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email "
1

Facebook

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs bil1lng@clayutlllty,wg / : CCUAFL

Reclaimed
Liqp

Reuse Base Charge $158.30 ""'
m '

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 112 kGal $109.76 $n0·

ReuseWater Usage-Tier 2 $1.91 37.3 kGal $71.24 :::

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 3 $2.89 374,802 kGal $1,083.18 "'
400 '

Total Current Charges $1,422.48 m
ZGQ

LG?

0

FEB PAR APR 1'&Y JU,1 NFL AllS SEP OCT HOV PFC tst( FE3

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 01/02/25 - 01/30/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332608 9,818,439 10,342,541

: ' ,'i'·'.·" ,1·,
, ,

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.c|ayuti|ity.org/wqrrNQR.pdf,or at our office.To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

_ _ _ _
Retain tf!iSportion for your records.

Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay County Utility Authority.

Bill Date: 02/03/25
,/(9_cQ!',\/Zi\,.

,,. , , , .. , ,
Due Date: 02/24/25

," i" '"r \
", '": ' '

· Account Number: A00015287
t

,,
cRht : j 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3215 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,

"F?'K!;'AUi\!g'sy Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $1,422.48

Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 LI $5 [j $10 [jOther

AYI0204A
2000000607 20/1

'lIIllll[||I|"II||'l'II|IlIIll|Il||I|'|¶lIIIIlluIIl0lUIlh'IIaIBl

Ea ROLLING HILLS COD
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

ClO GMS-SF, Ll-C
5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351 UNITED STAT FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0Alj00l5h!B7 D000642i248 0i224i25 0 0 4



" '-"" ,.,.'.

.,. W ,

),,

,,.

'),',,
'.",))1)-.

.-k .. ))III))I))U))I)))))))
Visit

Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999to use our , .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutthty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. . at:
nt/default.aspx to make a ,

3176 Old Jennings Road
,, .

. .
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
,eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

7'iiYfifiun" cUisA TAi'vce

' j'o])" yj) C iii J:J'jj l'.entj A He|{}ing l-land provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
), )}

") i) g I
"

'u" """' " and ind'v'duals struggl'ng f'nancialiy due to an emergencyor f'nanc'al hardsh'p. This
,' ·' a

1 ""

t _
%,. i i

· ' "",j y)"jCj i )

jjIUI
) ) income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past duelitO-. y" " 0 i,

A , i " balance, one time in a 12-month period.
)-'J ii )j|j) ))))))]jji),)))j

Golden (}r)µ€,}riumtv provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
,

--
"

· ' limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

"
' "', """"""

, ,j « "" date on their bit
,

Q "" " " g2 "^
— "

' ""'" " '1~ V'
> ' ,'p

""'

)
" 7:rj¥" nic,ire in?'ormatitm umz:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance
_

program.aspx

R(yiAjijn"i':un (")f (:}UiPdiZ5

NionZh|V i3ase c:i?zue is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

!A!aZET' Usajyi (,:Aarm is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Seiuer UsFjf:e c?Mt'ge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service,

Req:|aim['Yj Y1later UsaZ)e C:l?ai"!y is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

A7iifS Sut'ci?af"fqe provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"laxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.cIayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

j-'jupjiiy i 7UtY?'jii'HjT 13 ju°yjU'(:?A fl-h

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

7aliii"zn c(jum'.Avfi]"j(nQ

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

(":oiqsljM[N UlP9 pi?jp.N(: k, in'y(}[t'{3 f'j!nu"u¢ QUfii-i"iY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

ig'|pa¶e !nc)urk ztiy ['t3a])|nfj a44i"c'st: C?j?"anflyps Uli ;a s:ej'nu:'U'e G'r¶%:)£,q$Uyc' ch"hj t'e"iuuz Uib't
yc3ui" bill sZuO auci µayrnmi ut vis!!: is?5 at 'iFdiNz?If7c]€z!*t&tj))i: ![«€gr't%



, .

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $158.30

Payments -$158.30

Current Charges Due 02/24/2025 $158.55

Total Amount Due $158.55

3176Old Jennings Road,Middleburg, FL 32068-3907
S

L

C t S ' c(Bam 5pmM F) ' Online
(904) 272-5999 ht tps://www,c[ayutillW.org/

Bill Date: 02/03/25 BilhngCycle:1
AccountNumber A00014426 All accDUhts liQt paid bydue date B X

Rolling HillsCDD a'e 'ublect tc. a$3 42 late fee, @CCUA

3212 -2 BiadleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Fmail
,

i

i

Facebook

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs biMng@clayutlllty.org 'I I

CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse Base Charge $158.30
ReuseWater Usage -Tier1 $0.98 0.26 kGal $0.25

Total Current Charges $158.55

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 01/02/25 - 01/30/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332609 7,334,531 7,334,791

:-"1 ' '
'·

S. ,,.,'
.' ¢· ,¢ ,' "" ,',Z

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www clayutility.org/wqr/'NQR.pdf,or at our office.To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

. . _. .

Reta.in tl!iS portion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along withyour paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 02/03/25
/([ pS .cou,\;:5!,

, . , , , . ,,
Due Date: 02/24/25

,, 1/ ',' "\ j ' ·'"}
". ' ' '

AccountNumber: A00014426
1

:, +3¥"' i : 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
'%: {,U\\yiS" Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 G,eenCoveSprings

Total Amount Due $158,55

Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[I $1 L] $5 [I $10 [jOther

AY10204A
2000000608 20/2

'IIlIIlIl||l|"Il||'I'Illlll||lIII||Il'1IIlIll[['IIlb|'[lIalIalUI
ROLLING HILLS COD

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD5385 N NOB HILL RD
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

LIA0DL114'li2b 0000065855 022425 0 0 1,



'

,n
),''. ).) )).

.

..%,)-

..':..' -'
)'- .'))'),'-.&.-))7)UI))I)-k")I")U)j')¢)))))'))#)))7

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

Call 904.272.5999 to use our . .
drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutility.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

. ,
3176 Old Jennings Road

., ,

. . ,
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middieburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road
your account.

Middleburg, FL 32068

UAYiUitiit"!" A.A1:» ifU(j1

g ' "J) i
NJ"""" CUC )Cjr, |.ent:l A Pje!iy!nf? Hiauci provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

1,f!ivz) jj / "7" = -
'"""""!" '"\, and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

f S m I', Z

)]j7=jy1"r%)l:
) ,),

Uu
I)

) income-based Pro!r'm provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

, '- \C'::'b~ ] ,f4:3%

,"'
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

)-'} Li pj j,
_

'Ul)u]jnjry Gol4en (A?i){3i'u2tury provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
-" -

""" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
"" """ - ) date on their bill.

I"' """"'"'"'"
"

'a" for 1'tr)t¶?' h"!iUu{gzui!(-n 4si"Z.:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance
_

program.aspx

Kyy!jui!iu'jcjj%] Ui" (:7}jU?Ai'":s

Mcmi'Ny i3ase CharZe is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

ViMer Usajqe C?'zargc' is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sevuet" |jsa%e Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Rec!a!merj VUater Usajqe Charge is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

µMq S-L8ri: ,1"zatge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes: are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.cIayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

j'ZUMi' ) |ulYM3?1)T |f: t"A['7'2l'{:jµ,"i'f'7}

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

zNfi"t?:A C()U3?i)'Q,VA"I'!()H

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

|::U|%j5ujii|y!{ (:(]H)p!z:jujt:l-: RU'OTJ9 J?Nµg]"(:iq UUi-iijTY'

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

t'h'asr include 2nV Tu3i)j2'1qj: i?cji|?'{33q [:A«u'i!jN'; l')ty >? fA'ibdiute t"ndnsutei aud 3'r"t"urrd 'Vi'i')f

y01n'
1"»1)1 sin3 anti ru?g'7"0eT|? u?' 'Asii" us izi !µtii%y'tw*c]t"zzi€i'ij)ii'$d#or3



Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $2,471,60
Payments -$2,471,60

,': ' '

Current Charges Due 02/24/2025 $2,120.01

Total Amount Due $2,120.01
3176 Old Jenn ings Road, Middlebu rg, FL 32068-3907

S

L

C t -
' e(8am 5pm M-F) Online

(904) 272-5999 https //WWw clayutlllty orgl
Bill Date: 02/03/25 Billing Cycle: 1

AccountNumber A00015008 All accountsnot paid by due date m X

Rolling Hills COD "e 'ubject tc' a $3.42 late fee @CCUA

3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation, Green Email ' ! Facebook

Cove Springs b||t|ng@c|ay|lt||ity,c)rg : t i CCUAFL

Water r
650

Potable Base Charge $104.83 "'Ssh

Potable Water Usage -Tier 1 $1.81 77.3 kGal $139.91 "'45¢)

\Potable Water Usage -Tier 2 $5.37 116 kGal $622.92 "q
ISO

Potable Water Usage - Tier 3 $6.95 180.019 1cGal $1,251.13 300

25P

AWS Surcharge $1.22 ZOO

ESQ

Total Current Charges $2,120.01 "Q
SQ

I)

F,ej '4KR Apr i'ay 1U'. IUL aug sep oct hOV Dec jar Feb

Other Meter
Read Dates: 01/02/25 - 01/31/25 Days: 29
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91663339 11,130,055 11,503,374

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqrPNQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

, . . _
Retain_thiSportion for your records.

Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority,

Bill Date: 02/03/25

Ky COL!{\;?)',
,.;t ',,u' -'ti,>:"' .

Due Date: 02/24/25
':r' ""\,

\ '", / '
'

" '
. Account Number: A00015008

i
1\ ,~1 /

i 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -3 BradleyCreek Pkwy Irrigation, Green Cove

%.' A',' Mlddleburg,FL 32068-3907
-··("i Al

rn\"¢?9' Springs

Total Amount Due $2,120.01
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[I $1 [I $5 L] $10 [jOther

_
AY10204A
2000000609 20/3

'IljIltIt||I|"ll|l'l'l[lllIl|lIlI||l|'|UIIlIIII'IIlHI'[lIIII8lFI
ROLLING HILLS COD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0A00Cjl5ljOB (J000i21,i2001, Oi2i24i25 [j 0 0



" " --g.

"

., ...

)?) ))).1')""
-- ._

)-)u)U)-)))"UU))","))"")
Visit

Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999to use our .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutihty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. . at:nt/default.aspx to make a 3176 old jennings Road
. , .

We accept credit, debit or .
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Mtddleburg, FL 32068
,eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road

your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

i'itYBilLf¢"1' fujµ:]!i"UI"Q(:?

L7"7%! i) ii
Ij))))!jj)°)>, ie7zfj n y,dymz tqar¶fi ?'°'fi'ics yater and sewer bill Paymen! assiftance to fami ifS

" " - _ ,/ , m i, 7 and inchviduals struggling financiahydue to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

t) Ill j-g )" ]%j() ), ,1) "^ "I ,), )
.

income-based, Pro!ram provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

t _j
\.c:)A, 4 jC<;J balance, one time in a 12 month per od.

j")]j)jj)'"

)
'Ul)rzijij|"y

,
/-Aden Op[3or?unhV prov'des our elderly and/or d'sabled customers on a fixed or

" """
)_ "

'

limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
*G " '""""L

i,
-:")"'

.

date on their bill.

"" """'"'" "' '"^"" |2'oi' more ild[oy'maui:m visit:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

n{pL13R[u"jc}!ij u7 o-)AAG5ii

MtnUhiy Uase C:har£'e is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

hVaEEr ijsajy (:!"2arZe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sei'vei' Usa%e Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

yec}aitr2E:c! 3NaUzr Usage Charjyz is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AVQS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

I"axes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

P1!U(ii!Pi 7uiym¶a)i" is iu'y?t):j.(:iµzTU)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

vinivuz U)i'kltji¢1ff$"ij[zpj

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

Uj7zjj)[ior]c{ (:Cz»] }'ff]^ju: iUiPCllU'j) j0vi*j'Ef¢ C-jUfiLUY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office,

Ylease Mciucjrz an'y urna iilng ?3Fj€h€zs;s ciia!'?|]f's' rn 23 y"i'gcgraZ¢j eqv.:josu?"%? CUlt) t'e?uri"i vt€iZt"'

you?' bill sF:u?z ?mc) payii"ierU uu" &jjbii ^- %?i imN¶gjmq",izqvui )))Unu



, ..

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $158.30

,,
Payments -$158.30

CurrentCharges Due 02/24/2025 $158.30

Total Amount Due $158.30
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

G

X

C t i ' 18am-5pm M-F) · . Online
(904)272-59?9 '

' https://mvw,clayutltity.org/
Bill Date: 02/03/25 Billing Cycle:lAccount Number A00014425 All accounts not paid bydue date W X

Rolling HillsCDD are suble cl tc' a $3,42 late fee. @CCUA

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email ' '
,1

Facebook

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs bl|||ng@claYutll|ty,Qrg ,

I

CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse Base Charge $158.30

Total Current Charges $158.30

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 01/02/25 - 01/30/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
68272411 7,391,465 7,391,465

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/'NQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

., _
Retain thiS porticyjfor your records.

Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

,,,.($',gs: :-'"-\'t¢,\,.
, ,, , ,.,

::'e';:::, ::::::::
,, , . t ' '. . . , ,

,
/ = ,

·
'

'

Account Number: A00014425
i

:,

z,m%@'l
, , 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -1 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,

'¢i<" ..'4")' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs
"(nj'

:iijT\\"cj*y

Total Amount Due $158.30

Donateto Lend a Helping Hand Program:

D $1 [I $5 D $10 [jOther

_
AY10204A
2OOOOD0610 20/4

'lilI|IlI||I|"lI||'l'Il|IlII|iIII||||'|IlIIilII'I!III'II¶UIlHIgl
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE, FL 33351, U NITED STATES MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

C)A00ljjU'li25 0000065830 01224125 [I 0 2



"' " "

. . . . - @ =

'""""
') U)i^)UUjj) '"

" : '.,,, ), '

, ,. ,^, ,
,,, ,

,)
,,, . ,

I)"' ," ':
.

3 ').
'

.,,,".-'- jU)),' "))"U
Visit

,Visit the cashier's office,

.
Call 904.272.5999to use our , , drtve-thru or drop box located

www.clayutihty.org/myaccou
,

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. . at:

nt/default.aspx to make a
. .

3176 Old Jennings Road
,. .

. . .
We accept crecht, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

|'V<VjiAEN"1' nssuiTf±,|jjc)"

'r jk
A'"jjj"fj!1m'"";., LenU a tqet[3ii'72 Kaml provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to famihes

LI', N i") @
,1'" )} '

7)
""S")

'\,, ?nd individualsstrugglingfin?ncia||y due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

7 J")JJ,7') PIt)
)

jjUj ,) ) income-based Pro!ram provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due
"'"' '\j\r f

A:')j balance, one time in a 12-month period.
71 ,-., 'jjj TI "'" "^^ "~-, .- .ay"'

"'UyA)'jj'N> Goiqk3n o!3i}ortumni prov'des our elderly and/or d'sabled customers on a fixed or

"
"" """""""' " ' limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due_

" " """" ' ,)
"" date on their bill.-

«
" ""=^"' P'or 1'ieo?'e iMos'niai:icm ',iisii::

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance
_

program.aspx

TU'U&JfU')()7il ()1' ci|µ,pz{")!'g

1Uicm??tiy13ase chauc' is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

IiVain" Usiajje c.:bat'ge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sevver Usajy CAarge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimedservice.

7{g!c)atmei| i'Uater Usage c,:nar#e is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Nlif3 Si-2r€':ha?"fy? provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

P"axes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

Bi'zUiViPT IV@VO rot t!'i Aj-'7'!'qij:[::jI'%z"zI)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

VUrUiZ CONSiU'YAUU?4

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

co!'i|git-jiiaz'-['z(:(}on'ii:}uicz Hti'UjU"5 fUUi7"U¢ cjljilijTY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

y)c:'ase iuc)uiR' any mi]j)in? au[1?€]G$ chan!µ'f nti :z '3€:"(R??"al'p Eu"scjcpyAµj i"7ne] nu'un""z visith

'jioui"' NI) sViah 7zucj µ?3v?TuNu ub' ZASiZ u4 m" i¥jf4q'das-q¶(:jc.q'Viit!)(?i'*¢}r!'



Account Summary:
'

Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $363.01

Payments -$363.01

Current Charges Due 02/24/2025 $353,02

Total Amount Due $353,02

3176 old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907
ac

C t S i (Barn 5pm M-F) Dnline
(904) 272 5999 httpsWwww.clayutlliW.orgl

Bill Date: 02/03/25 BillmgCycle: 1

Account Number AO0015577 All accounts not paid bydue date W X

Rolling HillscDD a'e '"bject tc'a $3.42late fee @CCUA

3212-4 Bradley CreekPkwy Resident's Club, Ema,1 '

.,
i

F,,etu,ok

Green Cove Springs b||[|ng@clayutl|ltyorg ,

i

CCUAFL

Water
TP

Potable Base Charge $104.83 "6[)
I

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 1.04kGal $2.82 "SQ

AWS Surcharge $1.22 "SQ

35
I

Sewer 33

25

Sewer Base Charge $238.51 ::
Sewer Usage Charge -Tier1 $5.42 1.04 1cGal $5.64 '°1

S '

Total Current Charges $353.02 °

"' '^' "' '"' "" "' ^" "' "' '°' "' '^" "'

Water Meter
Read Dates: 01/02/25 -01/31/25 Days: 29

Meter Previous Read Current Read

70003704 41,577 41,681

,"··,k "' , l':? :';,'.'...,1," ; ,' ,' '
,,, ,,

i,
.

? "'

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/'NQR.pdf,or at our office, To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thisportj(?nfor your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto ClayCountyUtilityAuthority,

Bill Date: 02/03/25
,CCKq_'9(L,C,K>.,

, . , .
Due Date: 02/24/25

;' ""' "A" Y, '", "· ".}' ' ;' ' ' ' ' AccountNumber: A00015577
: ( ¢µE'a ,/ , 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 BradleyCreekPkwy Resident's Club, Green
(:A, ' ,/S)' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Cove Springs«(/"YAUi\S¢!y

Total Amount Due $353.02

Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[I $1 n $5 [I $10 1]Other

_
AY10204A
2000000611 20/5

'lIlIlllI1|ll"Ill|'l'll|lllllllI|l|ll'!6lllIlIluIllIlEIllUflUlll
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

OAODL115577 0000035302 0i224i25 (I 0 2



»·%¢ G t---
Z"

'

FA"

'I-! C-Ii d " ' ")")ii)))I)))I))U)Uui^)-'
W . . . . - - - W- . . .

_
M - --

..)

) ,- - . = _- - -. .^- , .. ^g)~j)))")") <)U>~ - 3 nj Mui, ijuo jj ZSG, U ),M

Visit
,Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999to use our .. . drive-thru or drop box located

www.ckyutihty.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Uttlity Authority
automated phone service, .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

. ,
3176 Old jennings Road

.,
. . .

We accept credit, debit or .
Clay County Utdtty Authority

one-time payment or sign into Mtddleburg, FL 32068
,eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

|'>AYF4 )17i!"t' A.SSiSL4A|4j[::IL

Aj'jj C A""'"1 i,enz! A iZeipiiig !"!:'ui4 provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
) ,)1"Ni) -ii ,j):)-"") !'"jj)""\,

and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergencyorfinancial hardship. This

iU),7)fj(j
)' )'

- ,

) ) ) income based, prcyram provides cytomers payment assistance with their past due

)"7 A7AJ) ])))"i) ,1Uij))j" ):):')Uup:::d::':,p::|::',ly
and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

,
""

"

) " U-v-

)
p

limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

""' - -m- date on their bill.
-

" I"'"""'" "' "' '"- "' m-<ym
kg&

6'" '
'

" ^)·- '
'

F|{:¥i' irxt'µ['e intorni?N!nr¢ visii':
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

UOiApUIT1Ui¶ oi" (:}:fiz{iu

McnUty Zase Cnar{|e is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

\i!laZer Usaf:e uzame is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Setivet Usa#e uiE,)r¥e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

m:K:jahTie§j 1ii!a?er USU€ {:!}aruu is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

fuii!!'3 Surt':hat'ge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www,c1ayutility.organd click on 'Rates and Financials'.

i'vtoiiijp]" yjiv)ij'|z.?q7' j3 Ay!"ys.cin"uiz

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

YU,"17?z (:o7Q3µ:},vil'"i'jciti'

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

CUN3UjM)'iC UNQPilbUiU #IiiU)7i ib (9VA'i'7.t¢ UjtiUi'V)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

tb|{3a'Fc:g lnc:iuUe euiv rna)1tnjj cAOmss ci"mufyg:e

0?"$ 3 ';py'"o'ai:p f2i"zcjusqu'"q' ar?qi i'€'lU¥"i"} tss!i:h

yoiit' bfi! stuh ant! i}aVr'nan7 ru" vis)"! u'» uii: vdyin'L¥3ck'iui"|]iiy. trgr!j



,

r'

,),""" 'i =,"'

,
,

I)))IJ' iPdVOtCE
;"· A

.

':.

'I,,,:, ,V-, ,.,, .q Invoice Number: 2025-293840
Invoice Date: 1/30/2025TODAY '

"QJ IS
'"" ""' ="°"Al)wi,,o,ofO,,: ,n,,,,dkG,U,, I

"

i 'rHi "' H"')\
'I y

,,

?J%'dd%'w,
,,

"

)")"
I) t::,i )'11)))

Fleming Island, FL 32003

r =
'

'"

904-264-3200 ' eS'!A:!mm.~'M ~==--=-.':n'+'-,

811-L 'TO
,

/\dverlism'
Sarah Svaeeting Rolling Hills cm C/l.i GMS (J-C

Rolling Hills COb c/i7 GMS u-c
'175 IN TOWN PL (Aistomm" H)
//1'1'1

,

2'1M7
SAINT AUGUS]"1|\1E, FI- 32092

Mvolca Notes ' po It Pub, jlssue jYeat iAtjTitlo Ad SizQ Cdcr Ad Inch
'

Nets

.Lega.t // 135550 Noticeof BOS.MtMlng Febsuaty it 2025
.. . . .

CT -.Clay Tciday jm 3U
.

2025
)

. ,.. .

Cdumrt Inch .Black & Whiki 4,8000 1 $50.49,
i $50.40j

Total:
. .

!

. .

$50,401
.

3

,

Please mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island Florida 32003

NTtdavit attached to this invoice,

Plcasc call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card.

t

Pk}am pay it'c'y Ibis invoice, Email fut inquiries or qiieslhns - kga|(maykmi}yu'1|hle.coln. '1"haiilt you (Ql' your business,

')

t

t



Ui'LuAjd'
!yyuir"a

ROLLING HILLS
PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

CLAY TODAY DISTRICT NOTICE OF
l'itb1ishcd Weekly BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'

l'kmiiig lsjmid, |°l(}i·i(la '

SPECIAL MEETING
STATE OF 'FLORIDA Tha Board d SupyvisorsrBGa{(j'") of the Roll-
?OU N1'YOF CLAY: ing Hills CommuMY Development DiMd ("DiS-

kid") witt hdd a meeting at the EloarU of Super-
visors on TtieUay, Febtuary 11, 2025, at 6:00

13etkm: thi: u{jjcr&i|:l\L'j autlimiW l)ct'$(}iiilj|y '\|)l)ureL| r, al Elie FlciUing Hills Amenky Ckinfct, 3212
'

l ', ' " tacfley Creak Parkway, Green cove Sptiiigs,
lhigh ( )stccu, u"hu un mth says ihat 1\

' s,' tht' publislm' ul Florida 32043, A copy of lhm aganda may bu
the "Clay T(i¢lay" a 13¢\\'$1): 4'L'r publkhed weekly iii Flemin,i. obUNicd at the olhces os (he District Managor,

· ·
"'

'
l

"

.
Govarnmenial Manaqement SQfvices, LLC, 475

khuid m ( J3|" Cumj; Flardit; thtit the att:iched 'tipy t?r West Town place, su11q if4, SI, lWguslim,Flor
' c '\l c 't Ida 32092, Ph: (904) 940-5850 ("Diskiet Man·,kj\' 'm.' 'm 't],

,

\ ' " b \ (L
''

'

!, y
' aget's Ofhcc"); duting normal business hours,

lh:mj; :t |{(y|]ill ' i itll." CM) i kittcc ni 1\( ),' i I ' 'tmj; Tho moating is open to the public and will be
,

, . conducted in accordance willi the ptovlsions: of
,

' Florida law, The meating may be conlinued (a
j! :

a dalei, lima, and p|a¢6 fo be $l}ea[le(j on the
in the t)'l,lll(

t" ol" Febuian' I !, 3(j')5 reccnd a! fhe meetmg Thtm may bq o«asions
' when Boatd Superviso/s or Diskicl Staff may

)
ka(ticlP&|e by $peue( ielep,honu,

ny putson {egui|lng special accomm®allons
Z

LEGAL: !.3.5550 l
at lhc tneUrig oecause of a disabdlly Cjf physl-

{ cal knpalrrnent should conlacl the Dlslrlcl Man-
i ager's Olfi¢e atleasi iorly·eigpu {48) hows prior

i 10 (hu meting. 11 you are hearinrj Qr spoc¢h
'

,

$ impaired, µiaase comm the Fbt,lda Relay Sci-
\Vm µiblisht'd in mild m\\'$pRl)ur in the i$$\tc< i vice by,dialing 7-i-i, Ut 1-800-95b-8771 (TTY) /

' : |-t)00-935-8770 (Yoke), for aid in contaung the1/3{)/2(|25
, ' " Diskiot Maµaqer'$ Olllcitj: Any µetson \'/11(j decides to appeal any deeisicm

tnade by lho Boatd with tespecl to any mailer
:

:

conslderad al thu meaiing too advisad that per
!,' $c)a will rived a tecord ui proceedings arid that
,', ,

ac¢oidirlgly, lbe µeision may iieed lc ensute lhat
," '

a varbalim wcexd d the µfa¢eeding$ is made,
'

' including llic tc8l{mont and aviuence upon
,j; which s:uck appeal 1$ b c htisad.
', Mn{ilqe Giles

,\fhmit [iul'iht:r says that saiti "Cliiy 'li)ja\"' is u l\e\\'ki)lil)el' · Dlslricl Manager

'g .

' '

,
' ·

"
· · Legal 135550 Published 1/30/2025 In Clayptibh.hcdi\t'f;lcn\jng I:l:tnd, in smtl (,i;\j' (muntj', l"lcmja, and County'sClay Today Nwsµpar

(hal thc $\Ii!l jmvspapti'T Ia$ 1)Lrct(}i(Yl"c' been cUtjlinu{ju$|y
published in mid Ckiy Cciunty, !/k)ii\ja, \Vet'kly, ,imi has bcert
entered as })ctu)tlitd i)7it(c'l"i\?l tmttur i71 Uk' pc/$1

OIlict: iii (h'mjKL' P:ii'k, in said Cl:ij' Cuuniy, Flcn'iih, 1"(11' ]
pa'itsd (}l' ctn,t: )'cm lW¥( ['t'(kc¢l'din|: iht' tit'$i Nl)|ic}|(i(jn cA t

the attached impy ('f" mh'et'ikcmunt; and :Ufi:uit t'urthct' $i?)'h j
tlm hu 11,14 niitlicr p,tid nut pl'(}lui$€(l m' pu'mi, tirtn (ii"

f

c(}rl)(jr:tti(pn am' cliscuunt, i'ctmk, u)mmai(m t)1 M'uiicl i"ut'
i

thi' f'tlt[3USC fj(' sccui'ing this M\'t: rli$e(i1c|H tin' 1)Ll|)|icMi(m m
the met i)c\\'spapt'l",

'ig I" \-iC"
ti
.,

Sworn Lo
dd: m)ij $ub$cr;))t'd befm't· mi-' 1)1 /.3{|/2()25

'r

(JMjm, :j'nL '\/("?.("&S=] )

NO1'i\RY Pijl31.1(: , X1'Ni'l( OF 1'1A)lUl>,\
)

)

F

}

)

t

35 13 (-1$ 11\'('\' 17 Fleming lshnic! i'!. 32()(L3 i
,

'!'¢kph{mc (9Q4) 264-32011 j
'; l',\X ('M) 264-32$15 )

' E-Mail: lLi:a!@chiyl()Lj1\\Y)nlinL'.c(m}

Chi'ktic \Viiync c!i(i$licqE(}$tU:Fi\TI\L'di2t|:")ul'r"""
' )



:,f::3:,'d',):ll
Co,d

:

)

)'.).'Jl) I).'") ,) ))
-

)"')i)...)I I')'
"J'

)) ))'"Q|)'j'?,,""?)'\.)') I') 'I"):'-)

Middieburg, FL 32068

904-219-0.579 i:

[adeese@c.lqysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:2-7-2S
r
?

j],

TO:
) ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict
'

Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cov'e Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCR11'1TION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED ' IN/OUT

2-7-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.G 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouseafea

Checked both constructicn areas '

Patrolledentire development,

Checked the area on side of highway,

" Assisted patrol for a cal! for service inside subdivision ' ' '

,

.
3 traffic stops on main road, 2 excessive speed, 1equ!pment

1, '

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: " TOTAL 200.00

^

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

r

Thank you for your business!

i

,,



jK,y,a19!y8"
-

' CG'"-9'
CCC132M30

"Mau
'"" d ,U= # G. . .' " · : :

,, · ' ' · · ·. ·
.

' '
.. " :" "' ' "

, , " ' "
,

"'E

,. 'Nl
, , ,

)

, Invoice Date: 2-7-202i5

Date of Loss: 12/2(j/2024
·. . , ,

Cause of Loss: Water "! Invoice ID: 04-07958'-f

i

To: , job Location:
Roj|ing Hills Community Hills 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy

321:2. Bradley Creek Pkwy Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 t

Gre'in Cove Springs, FL 32043 '

t

t'
!i

1'
Lj Descrjption

Orginal Scope of Work Amount $ 20,482,19
Rooms work perfOrmecj in : Gym

I

Chafige Order: Adding quarter rou \d to the perimeter of the gym $ |178.65

Re\/iied Scope of Work Amount :
' $ 21,460.84

) ,'

}

Amount Paid To Date Sf 20,482.19

'L

I" Subtotal 978.65
..

,, Retainage
:

,

Tax

Total Invoice 978.65
t

\ '

' REMIT TO: Kustcun US Inc.
¶,'

695() Philips Highway STE 54
jacksonville, FL 32216

I FEIN #34-1027047
'

Phone # 904A39-8900 EXT: 0701



, Tuesday, February 11, 2025 at 09:23:05 Eastern Standard Time

subj¢ct: Fwd: changeorderfor additionalquater round
DatC.: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 at 9:21:33 AM Eastern StandardTime

From: Rolling-Hills Manager :'

To: Patti Powers '

Attachments: google-minimal-logo
_

sMait_ b89e2eOa-e756-4661-a957-bb2ffe936293.png,
SocialLink_Linkedin_32X32_c815aaf4-f720-4707-95a6-1dc5025cb376.png,
SocialLink_Facebook_ 32X32_fccb9jj 78-5a54-4a63-964b-1 74585c91f41.png,sig3_04070b20-9c66-
4212-85fb-ed2ed517ffbd.png, Change order rolling hitls.pdf

Patti' '

P|ease process and mail to th,cm. This is an additional cost that will come of CR line.
Thanks.

L

Freddie Oca ,

Operations '

Rolling Hills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338'5723
FOca@RMSNF.com )

, Forwarded message
"

Froni': Johnny Leonor <johnny.!eonor@ kustorn.us>
Date: Mon, Feb 10, 2025 at 3:20PM
subjCct: change order for additicmal quater round
To: RHn1anager([','rmsnf.coni <8 Hnlanagerm'msnf.conl>
CC: 'ljrett Anthony Gilmore <B,{ett.Gi|ln(j:*t @kustom.us>

1

i

Fred,'

Please see attached invoice. If 'Iou have any questions, please feelfree to reach out.

Johnny Leonor
,

7KcA"oraticm Tedmit:itm
904.662.7443 i

Office 904.439.8900
'.

Fax 904.527.853 1 F'

!':mt'rMiley 866.679.0699

695(j Philips Higfjw.ay STE 54
Jacks(:)l]\"i||e, EL, 322 16

1 of 2



' I

' ' : '
,

i

'

'

3'um" ), ),,

.
· Invoice Date. 2/5/2025

Invoice // 131295627209

1707 Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 2/25/2025
ar@po.olsure.com
800-8'58-POOL (7665) '. PO #

,www.poolsure.com
,

Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1352039
i '

' Delivery Date 2/5/2025
4

BillTo ,

,'
. Delivery Location Rolling Hills CDD Splash

Rolling Hills COD ,
Customer # 13rol025 ,

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

Rolling Hills CDD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Ship To Green Cove Springs FL 32043

F

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 20 gal 3.35 67.00

160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 30 gal 3.50 105.00

j

i

?

Subtotal 172.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 172.00
Amount Due g172.00

,

Remittance Slip

Customer " Amount Due $172.00
13ROL025 Amount Paid 'u f),-aU
Invoice #
131295627209

Make Checks Payable To

Poofsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

|!l!|(!|||y|f|!!l!||)[[l||||
131295627209



'J

' " sure:
' ' ) '

nvo'ce Date 2/5/2025I" ' Invoice # 1312C5627211

1707 Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 2/25/2025
ar@paolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.pooisure.com

,
Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1352040

Delivery Date 2/5/2025

, Delivery Location Rolling Hills COD Pool Main
BillTo ','

Rolling Hills COD Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

Rolling Hills COD Pool
. T

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Ship o Green Cove Springs FL 32043 ,

't 1

OUR REMI,rTANcE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! F-LEASE SEE' REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Item ID ,' Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Deli",'ered 300 gal 3.35 1,005.00

160-050 ,, Pool Acid bulk by Gi'llon 30 gal 3.50 105,00
'

'g

Fuel Surc|)?rge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

t:

',¶

I

;

i

t t

Subtotal 1,165,00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 1,165.00
Amcunt Due $1 ,165.00

Remittance Slip

Customer ' ' Amount Due $1,165.00
13ROL025 Amount Paid i j

l,tc, S " t'yt
Invoice #

· Make Checks Payable To ' '

131295627211
Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

l||)l!:||:j)!)):|)|):)I)I|)|
131295627211



' #1vcMde WaniagemcrU Services, tnc hiwQcm
475 VVest Tovm Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

' hivaice #-: 542
lmmice ijace: 1/31/?025

· ijue iMe: 1/31/?.025
)

13ifi To:
,,

Case:

Rolling Hills COD p.a sUmbef:

475 VVest Town Place '

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

$

E)escripUm Hours/Qiy Fkt® AmuuM
,

Facility Assistant through January 2025 9.47 26,50) 250.96

(3Ul. 3OU,5"7etLC.}L1'.3L} jo'c} i

)

Ik'

)

)
)

,

T

*

m Jay, 'v11mmm6u

_
,_._=m_

U_us C

_

,,)

__
)

TOM! $25U,9fi

Paym0nz3/Cg'@dt€s $0.00

Eiatancw Um $25U.9ti



C

ROLLUGG HELLS CDD

FACILITY ASSISTANT

S}EjLLLk~s QumRgj!m Ra9ta Amstm9

9.47 Facility Assistant $ 26.50 $ 250.96

Covers Period: january 2025

GL # 001,300,57200.34100
t

.
'1

TLiTAL DUE:
,

$ 250.?6

;

t"

I
1

t

f'



r

RMS ROLL(NG HILLS COMMUMITYDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ASSISTANT MANAGER B1LLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF JAMUARY 2025

Qa.te, Hours Emplqyee Description

1/11/25 , 4.8 D.H. Complcted daily checklist, returned calls and emails
1/25/25 4.67 D.H. Completed daily checkiist, returned calls and emails

\

9.47

;'

,

january 2025 1


	04.08.25 Agenda.pdf
	III. Approval of Minutes of the February 11, 2025 Meeting
	VI. D. 1. Report
	IX. A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	IX. B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
	IX. C. Financial Reports



